Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Fllntsh"-e
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: CliIr Hilary Isherwood (Chair)

: , CSING
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Peter Curtis,
Chris Dolphin, lan Dunbar, David Evans, 13 March 2015
Veronica Gay, Cindy Hinds, Ray Hughes,
Joe Johnson, Colin Legg, Brian L|Oyd, Maureen Potter / 01352 702322

Nancy Matthews, Ann Minshull and Paul Shotton maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam
A meeting of the ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be

held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on
THURSDAY, 19TH MARCH, 2015 at 10.00 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

T

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  MINUTES (Pages 3 - 22)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on
3 December 2014 and 26 January 2015.

4  WASTE COLLECTIONS POLICY (Pages 23 - 42)
Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) enclosed.

5 GRASS CUTTING POLICY (Pages 43 - 48)
Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) enclosed.




10

11

STREETLIGHTING POLICY (Pages 49 - 60)
Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) enclosed.

FLINTSHIRE PARKING STRATEGIES (Pages 61 - 226)
Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) enclosed.

FOR INFORMATION: FLINTSHIRE BUSINESS WEEK 2014 (FBW14)
(Pages 227 - 232)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) enclosed.

FOR INFORMATION: COMMUNITIES FIRST UPDATE (Pages 233 - 236)
Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) enclosed.

FOR INFORMATION: QUARTER 3 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT (Pages 237 - 296)

Report of Environment and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Facilitator
enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 297 - 302)

Report of Environment and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Facilitator
enclosed.




30.

31.

32.

Agenda Iltem 3

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
3 DECEMBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee of
Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold
on Wednesday, 3 December 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Hilary Isherwood (Chair) for Items 30-33
Councillor David Evans (Vice-Chair) chaired the remainder of the meeting
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Peter Curtis, Chris Dolphin, lan Dunbar, Cindy
Hinds, Ray Hughes, Colin Legg, Nancy Matthews, Ann Minshull, Paul Shotton
and Carolyn Thomas

SUBSTITUTE: Councillor Mike Peers (for Veronica Gay)

APOLOGY: Cabinet Member for Economic Development

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Chris Bithell

CONTRIBUTORS: Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Environment, Cabinet
Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection & Leisure, Planning Strategy
Manager, Senior Planner, Economic Development Manager, Enterprise Manager
and Project Manager

Chief Officers for Planning & Environment, Streetscene & Transportation and
Community & Enterprise (for minute number 33)

IN ATTENDANCE: Environment & Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator
and Committee Officer

VARIATION IN ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chair indicated that there would be a slight change in the order of
business to bring forward agenda items 6 and 7 to allow the Chief Officers to be
present.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

Councillor Carolyn Thomas declared a personal interest on Agenda Item 6
- Mid Year Chief Officer Performance Reports - due to her association with the
Clwydian Range & Dee Valley Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty Joint Action
Committee, Bionet partnership and Cadwyn Clwyd.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22 October 2014
had been circulated with the agenda.

Page 3



33.

Matters Arising

Minute number 26: 12 Month Progress Report following the introduction of
Civil Parking Enforcement Measures - Councillor Peter Curtis referred to the
information on penalty charges which had been previously circulated and asked
for more detail to explain the reasons why the charges had occurred. He also
pointed out that civil parking enforcement should take account of the fact that
some parking spaces may not be able to accommodate wider vehicles. The
Chief Officer (Streetscene & Transportation) explained about contraventions to
on-street parking as opposed to off-street parking which may involve parking
across two bays or non-defined areas. He advised that the width of car parking
spaces complied with the regulations and would provide a written response to the
query raised by Councillor Curtis.

Minute number 27: Improvement Plan Monitoring - in response to a
question from Councillor Curtis on food defence work to the riverbank, it was
confirmed that diversion work had commenced on the footpaths and cycleways.
RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE REPORTS

The Committee received a report to note and consider the 2014/15 mid
year service performance reports produced at Chief Officer level for their
respective portfolios covering the period April to September 2014. The Chief
Officers each gave a short presentation on performance, outlining work which
had been undertaken to improve performance and areas where improvement
was needed, as outlined within the report.

Streetscene & Transportation

Councillor Carolyn Thomas referred to an overspend of £149K reported at
Month 5 due to additional overtime costs and use of agency workers as a result
of vacancies within Waste Disposal & Collection Services. Having raised
concerns at the recent Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee,
she felt that this should have been followed up by Cabinet and reported back to
this Committee. She sought assurance that resources were not being diverted to
Waste Disposal & Collection at the detriment of other Streetscene services, such
as drainage and grass cutting, as this would present further problems. Councillor
Thomas also commented on the potential for Town and Community Councils to
be offered an opportunity to assume responsibility of grass cutting services in
view of the current budgetary pressures.

The Chief Officer explained that following a realignment of the budget,
teams within Streetscene were now generic, operating from a single depot and
that despite some minor budget adjustments such as the example given, the
services were being delivered as before. He pointed out that the £149K
overspend was not significant given the overall budget and gave assurance that
the adjustment was not at the expense of other Streetscene services but would
be accounted for by the allocation of staffing and depot overhead costs across

Page 4



the service. He asked if any particular concerns on areas of the service could be
reported to him but went on to say that there were now more employees in the
service than before and that the work was being undertaken in line with the
standards set by Members of this Committee.

In response to other queries, the Chief Officer explained that work on “The
Nant' had been awaiting clearance of the river and that information would be
emailed to all Members on the consultation exercise on local transport priorities,
with a link to the Regional Transport Plan. A drop-in event would also be held on
15 December 2014 at Mold Town Hall to view the priorities for Flintshire. On
Highways, it was clarified that Welsh Government (WG) funding had been
available for prudential borrowing, however this funding ended this year, which
represented a risk to the condition of the highway network. The centralising of
Streetscene winter maintenance operations at the Alltami Depot would enable
more effective control of services and there would be a future report to the
Committee on new arrangements for the Council’s Household Recycling Centres.

Due to Members’ concerns around changes in Area Supervisors, the Chief
Officer provided explanation on the need to balance service need and the
expectations of individuals who had applied for voluntary redundancy. He gave
assurance that this was being closely managed and that those Members whose
wards were affected would be advised by email by the end of the week of the
interim arrangements. The Chair suggested that the Chief Officer liaise with
Councillor Thomas on her concerns around availability of teams.

Following concerns raised by Councillor Mike Peers around the lack of
notification from WG on infraction charges, it was agreed that no action should be
taken at present as the Chief Officer was due to meet with WG representatives.
Clarification was given on the door-knocking exercise carried out in areas where
low participation of food waste had been identified. Councillor Nancy Matthews
said that Members had been told of an increase in food waste participation
following this exercise.

In response to queries, the Chief Officer provided explanation on the final
phase of the Fleet Review for the procurement of a single contract including a
service level agreement for vehicles.

He advised that local Streetscene issues should continue to be reported to
the contact number of the relevant Area Supervisor.

Councillor Paul Shotton commented on the success of the traffic light
synchronisation in Deeside and thanked officers for the site visit to the food waste
recycling facility at Rhuallt and for the provision of overspill car parking at
Talacre. In relation to the ‘van ban’ at six of the recycling sites, this had been
instigated to address the volume of trade waste at sites and had resulted in an
increase in residents’ waste recycling. It was noted that travel time through the
Deeside corridor had substantially reduced following the synchronisation work.

Councillor Peter Curtis welcomed the introduction of improved street
lighting which he felt covered a wider area. In response to comments on the
installation process, the Chief Officer explained the necessity of this due to the
involvement of other parties in replacing supply cables. Around 2,000 street

Page 5



lights had been replaced in the programme to date, mainly funded by WG,
however again there was uncertainty around future funding.

Following reports from Councillor Cindy Hinds about issues with street
lighting and potholes, the Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Environment
asked that these be reported directly to the Area Supervisors or alternatively
referred to himself or the Chief Officer to investigate.

In response to comments around the change in Area Supervisors and the
voluntary redundancy policy, the Chief Officer referred to the financial pressures
and the need to make alternative arrangements to meet the wishes of individuals
who wished to leave the Council. Concerning further remarks, the Cabinet
Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection & Leisure said that finalising the
structure would avoid the need to revisit again in a year’s time.

Following comments from the Deputy Leader, Councillor Matthews said it
was her understanding that no area would be exempt from cuts and efficiencies.
The Deputy Leader responded by saying that elements of statutory services such
as Social Services and Education must be retained and therefore decisions had
to be made on savings elsewhere.

Concerning comments from Councillor Chris Dolphin, the Chief Officer
said that the footway resurfacing programme was available on the Council’s
website and would check that sufficient cover was in place at recycling centres
over lunchtime periods.

Councillor Haydn Bateman queried the drop in risk score for fleet
operations. The Chief Officer said that this represented a single example relating
to an issue with vehicle markers and that the process would not allow a return to
‘Green’ status for two years. He went on to refer to a recent audit of the methods
in place for recycling sales and the sharing of best practice with an all-Wales
group. On the proposed changes at UPM Shotton, the Chief Officer said that the
current contracts were not under threat.

Planning & Environment

In response to queries raised by Councillor lan Dunbar, the Chief Officer
(Planning & Environment) advised that the results of the Local Development Plan
(LDP) candidate site process were due to be reported to the Planning Strategy
Group and that the outcome of planning permission for the Deeside Solar Farm
was awaiting the signing of a Unilateral Undertaking for the generation of energy
to UPM Shotton.

On the areas of concern highlighted in the report, Councillor Mike Peers
made reference to delayed responses to questions and concerns raised by
Members. The Chief Officer gave assurances that he would be analysing the
evidence currently being collated by the Democracy & Governance Manager to
establish any trends. Councillor Peers drew attention to the slight downturn in
the percentage of enforcement cases resolved within 12 weeks and following a
recent incident, suggested that slow progress on follow-up action may be a
contributory factor. The Chief Officer referred to the impact of an employee’s
long-term absence and said that detail on closed cases (where no follow-up

Page 6



action was required) had previously been reported to the Committee. He said
that the situation would be monitored and that officers were working on
information for Members on active cases within their wards.

The Chief Officer also advised Members of changes to performance
indicators proposed by WG as part of the emerging Planning Bill.

Councillor Thomas stressed the importance of providing cover for
departments deploying agile working. In response to queries, the Chief Officer
provided clarification on Wrexham Council’s departure from the Minerals & Waste
shared regional service and said that an update on the Flintshire Coastal Path
would be reported to the next meeting of the Committee.

Concerning resources in Building Control, the Cabinet Member for Waste
Strategy, Public Protection & Leisure said that income streams were dependent
on developments proceeding.

In response to a question from Councillor Bateman, information was given
on the joint post of Ranger between the Council and the Amphibian Reptile
Conservation Unit.

Councillor Curtis made reference to errors in the ‘project closure report’
which had been circulated to Members.

Community & Enterprise

Councillor Shotton welcomed the positive outcomes from the report such
as the Council house building programme, and thanked the Green Team for work
on enhancing areas of the county.

Information was sought by Councillor Thomas on a Flintshire Connects
centre for Mold. The Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise) said that this was
under the remit of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee and
would discuss further outside the meeting.

The Chief Officer suggested that a report on the success of Flintshire
Business Week 2014 could be brought to the meeting in February 2014.

In response to comments from Councillor Dunbar, the Economic
Development Manager spoke of the country-wide challenges around high street
regeneration. He said that opportunities were there for businesses to benefit
from local industry and new housing developments and that the programme of
work included early intervention steps such as helping to improve shop frontages,
utilising empty space above shops and improving the physical appearance of
areas for commercial investment. The Enterprise Manager gave an update on
progress with the rollout of Superfast Broadband across Wales with the aim for
Flintshire to be 97% enabled by Spring 2015.

Councillors Matthews and Thomas highlighted the importance of
Broadband access in all areas of the county as opposed to a ‘hit and miss’
approach. The Enterprise Manager spoke of regular communication channels
with BT and the identification of areas where Broadband support was most

Page 7



34.

needed. She agreed to discuss further with her contact at BT and would email
this contact information to Councillor Dolphin as requested.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted;

(b)  That the Cabinet Member and officers be invited to take away the
comments and provide responses; and

(c)  That the comments/observations of the Committee are fed back to the
Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee who are responsible
for the overview and monitoring of performance.

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORTS

The Committee received a report to note and consider elements of the
2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report relevant to the Committee for the
period July to September 2014.

The responsible officers each gave a short presentation on performance
within each of the sub-priority areas, highlighting work which had been
undertaken to improve performance and areas where improvement was needed,
as outlined within each report.

Business Sector Growth in Deeside

The Chairman sought explanation for timetable slippage on work to the
flood alleviation scheme for the Northern Gateway Masterplan. The Planning
Strategy Manager explained that this was due to the slower technique used on

piling.

Town and Rural Regeneration

No queries were raised.

Social Enterprise

As a further update, the Project Manager reported on the effectiveness of
sub-group arrangements and activities of the social enterprise local network.

Councillor Shotton spoke positively about the social enterprise event held
at Coleg Cambria and commented on the £30K of grant funding. The Project
Manager advised that availability of this funding - which had recently been
publicised through social media - had now been extended beyond March 2015.

Traffic and Road Management

Following comments made by Councillor Mike Peers on the
implementation of 20 mph zones and yellow lines, the Deputy Leader said that
the Council had written to all schools and that schools had been given a high
priority on the list of highway improvements endorsed by Cabinet.

Page 8



35.

Councillor Curtis highlighted problems with parking at Ysgol Gwenffrwd
and asked if this could be looked at. The Cabinet Member agreed to take this on
board.

Transport Infrastructure and Services

No queries were raised.

Carbon Control and Reduction

In the absence of Chief Officers, the Deputy Leader asked that any
queries be emailed to him.

RESOLVED:
That the comments/observations of the Committee are fed back to the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee who are responsible for the overview

and monitoring of performance.

HERITAGE BUILDINGS

The Planning Strategy Manager introduced a report to raise awareness of
the issues, options and approaches involved in the management and protection
of heritage assets by the Council’s Built Conservation team and to endorse the
principle of the development of a Local Heritage Strategy.

As part of the background detail, information was provided on the different
types of heritage assets and the classification of listed buildings/ structures. A
survey utilising funding from Cadw had determined which listed buildings were at
risk and to what extent. The last survey undertaken in 2011 had identified 133
buildings/structures in Flintshire to be at risk, some of which posed more
significant concern than others, together with a further 136 which were deemed
‘vulnerable’.

As reflected in the mid-year performance report, the Planning Strategy
Manager referred to concerns around the implications of the Heritage Bill in
respect of additional responsibilities for Local Authorities, with no clarity given on
resources and funding. Despite the financial challenges, the report reflected
positive elements in terms of resources and the proactive approach being taken
by the Built Conservation team towards the protection and preservation of
buildings at risk. The departure of one employee following acceptance of a
voluntary redundancy request meant that two qualified conservation officers
remained in the team: this level of expertise was considered sufficient in
comparison to other North Wales Authorities. Within the aims of the service, the
development of a Local Heritage Strategy would bring together components
which were already in place.

The Senior Planner delivered a presentation showing photographs of the
case study ‘at risk’ examples listed in the report and describing actions taken.

Page 9



36.

In referring to the challenges around funding, Councillor Mike Peers
suggested alternative routes such as charging for services/expertise and seeking
contributions from Town and Community Councils who may consider these local
assets to be of importance. He added that the listed buildings/ structures could
be categorised according to their importance within the county to target funding
where it was most needed.

In recognition of the pressures on Local Authorities, the Planning Strategy
Manager stated the intention was to look at charging options as well as
continuing to pursue funding bids and identify innovative ways of exploring other
sources of funding, eg Cadwyn Clwyd and building preservation trusts. He went
on to say that a pragmatic approach would need to be taken to the possible de-
listing of some buildings and that there was potential for discussions with Town
and Community Councils on contributions or community working initiatives.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt it was important to allocate the limited funding
on projects which were considered viable.

In response to queries raised by Councillor Haydn Bateman on the
Bathhouse in Cilcain, the Planning Strategy Manager explained that there was no
economical viable use for conversion and that Section 106 monies could not be
utilised in this case. On a further query, he advised that different legislation
covered the protection of ancient hedgerows.

The Chair said it was important to recognise the amount of heritage assets
within Flintshire.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the content of the report be noted and the Built Conservation service
outcomes listed in paragraph 3.16 be endorsed; and

(b)  That the development of a Local Heritage Strategy for Flintshire be
supported.

MERSEY DEE ALLIANCE

The Enterprise Manager provided an update on recent activity of the
Mersey Dee Alliance (MDA) since last reported in June 2014. She gave
examples of the events supported by the MDA including for the Economic
Ambition Board (EAB) and reported on the expansion of the MDA Board
membership. The engagement of a company to produce a prospectus had
resulted in a number of useful recommendations which were being taken forward.
The report detailed the main areas of focus for the business plan including a
number of operational priorities. It was also reported that Denbighshire County
Council had declared plans to withdraw membership from the MDA with effect
from April 2015.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the approach taken by MDA and noted

the increased attendance at Flintshire Business Week 2014 which provided
opportunity for networking. He asked about the allocation of spend on the MDA

Page 10



37.

budget and suggested that the Chair of the Deeside Enterprise Zone Board be
invited to attend a future meeting of the Committee.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas pointed out that the Chair had already agreed
to attend a joint meeting of the Lifelong Learning and Community Profile &
Partnerships Committee in February 2014. The Facilitator advised that the
former Chair of the Board had been unavailable to attend a previous meeting of
the Committee but that an invitation could be extended to the current Chair.

In response to queries from Councillor Thomas, it was clarified that the
EAB was now chaired by different members and involved more workstreams
whereas the MDA had identified skills and transport as the key priority areas. It
was suggested that future meetings involve representatives from EAB with the
MDA to promote joined-up thinking.

Councillor Peter Curtis spoke of the need for Welsh Government to
recognise the importance of the MDA.

Councillor Colin Legg suggested that the report be re-introduced at the
next meeting of the Committee due to a number of Members having left the
meeting early. It was pointed out that updates were scheduled on a six monthly
basis and that progress on the MDA was also covered under performance
reporting.

RESOLVED:

That the report and the value of the Mersey Dee Alliance to the successful
development of the Flintshire economy be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Environment & Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator introduced
a report to enable the Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme. The
following changes were agreed:

e Update on the Flintshire Coastal Path to be reported to the next
meeting on 14 January 2014 (as suggested earlier in the meeting).

e Report on breakdown of costs for Waste and Recycling Services to be
included on the Forward Work Programme, following concerns raised
at the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

e |tem on the success of Flintshire Business Week 2014 to be reported
to the meeting on 11 February 2014 (as suggested earlier).

e The Facilitator to liaise with the Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise)
to request a briefing note to the Committee on the Blue Badge
scheme.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme be updated accordingly.

Page 11



38. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.55 pm)

Page 12



39.

40.

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
26 JANUARY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee of
Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Monday, 26 January 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Hilary Isherwood (Chair)
Councillors Haydn Bateman, Peter Curtis, Chris Dolphin, Veronica Gay, Ray
Hughes, Joe Johnson, Nancy Matthews and Carolyn Thomas

SUBSTITUTES:
Councillors: Ron Hampson (for Paul Shotton) and Mike Lowe (for lan Dunbar)

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: David Evans, Cindy Hinds and Ann Minshull

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors: Richard Jones and Mike Peers

CONTRIBUTORS: Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive,
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment, Cabinet Member for Waste
Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure, Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise),
Chief Officer (Planning and Environment), Chief Officer (Streetscene and
Transportation) and Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Environment & Social Care Overview &
Scrutiny Facilitator

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS 2015/16

The Chairman welcomed the contributors to the meeting.

The Leader outlined the budget consultation process to date, which
included briefing meetings with Group Leaders and Chairs of Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, culminating with the Overview & Scrutiny mop-up session
scheduled to be held on Friday, 30" January, 2015, prior to the final budget
proposals being presented to County Council on the 17t February, 2015.
Regular updates had been given to Members over recent months and the Leader
commented on the unprecedented financial challenges facing all Councils across
Wales. The draft budget report, presented to Cabinet on 16" December, 2015
highlighted a £16.4m budget gap for 2015/16. Following intensive work a
balanced budget had been achieved. The risk to frontline services was a unique
challenge with no magic formula and no additional money available.

The Leader commented on the consequential revenue provision and
briefed Members on his lobbying of Ministers and the Welsh Government (WG).

Page 13



41.

He expressed his disappointment following the Autumn Statement that no
additional funding for service protection was being allocated to Local
Government.

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager gave a detailed
presentation which covered the following areas:-

National Position

Revised Local Position

Strategy to close the extended gap
Up to date Strategy position
Remaining Strategy Actions

Big Budget Conversation

Member Involvement

Final Steps in the Budget

The Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise), Chief Officer (Planning and
Environment) and Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) each gave a
detailed presentation on budget proposals within their respective portfolios.

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of the
Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given, are
detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

During discussion, the Chair thanked Officers for the openness in which
the workshops and verbal updates had been delivered to Members and felt
members of the public were better prepared for the year ahead.

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be noted.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public and one member of the press in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 5.28 pm)

Page 14



Overview & Scrutiny Budget Consultation 2015/16

Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 26th January, 2015

Section Issue/Question Response
GENERAL
COMMENTS
The Leader and Chief Executive were Acknowledged.
thanked for the openness and public
assurance which had charcterised the
budget process this year.
What provision has been made for This was discussed at
lower inflation in the light of reduced CRO&SC on Thursday.
fuel costs? Non- standard inflation
doesn’t just include fuel
and energy, it also
contains food costs. We
will be looking at this
further, on a risk based
approach.
COMMUNITY &
ENTERPRISE

Will the cost savings from the
management restructuring bet set
against the workforce efficiencies which
have previously been reported to
CRO&SC?

No: these are separate
and will be retained within
the portfolio.

The closure of Mold TIC is a concern as
there is not yet a Connects facility in
Mold, which is a visited because of
Moel Fammau, Loggerheads, the
market. Could this be reconsidered?

The concerns are
understood: new tourist
information is being
produced and the website
is being improved to
provide more and better
information.

Who will manage the Destination
Flintshire website in future? Could an
App for tourism be developed?

There is a meeting with
the Flintshire Tourism
committee scheduled to
discuss this.

An app is currently being
developed.

Page 15




Section

Issue/Question

Response

There is a lack of tourism information
for the disabled.

This concern will be
discussed with Flintshire
Tourism.

Restructuring process costs

Exit costs for VR and
EVR, vacant posts being
deleted.

Comment on the proposal for merging a
senior regeneration manager post with
one from housing, when the latter is
funded from capital

One is capital funded,
one revenue and this is
reflected in the projected
£22k saving.

PLANNING &
ENVIRONMENT

With the cessation of the out of hour’s
dog service, could Streetscene provide
advice?

We will ensure that the
Streetscene service is
able to advise on this.
The Police would still
deal with dangerous
dogs.

When will more be known about the
staffing collaboration with Wrexham
CBC? There are concerns if the
contaminated land officer post is not
proceeded with.

There isn’t a timescale,
but discussions are
ongoing. If this isn’t
practical, we will look at
addressing this
ourselves, possibly on a
.5 contract basis. For
specialist posts, there are
a lot of ongoing
discussions with
Wrexham. We are
confident that we will be
able to proceed on this.

Can the pest control rates be
‘affordable’?

The fees will reflect rates
charged by the private
sector, but also recognise
the need for the service
level to offer value for
money. 80% of our calls
are on a concession
basis. We are looking at
neighbouring authorities’
charging policies and will
need to discuss rates for
our Housing tenants.

Page 16




Section

Issue/Question

Response

How will an Alternative Delivery model
for work within drainage contribute?

We currently carry out
discretionary work and
will concentrate on
statutory work.

Are all of the units at Greenfield
Business Centre occupied?

The Chief Officer
(Planning & Environment)
said that an answer can
be provided for Friday’s
CROSC meeting.

The loss of planning enforcement
officers is a cause for concern.

The only loss is of a team
leader: with the
introduction of area
planning teams covering
major and minor
applications and
enforcement, the service
should improve. This is a
responsive approach to
providing a better service.

STREETSCENE &
TRANSPORTATION

Is the B42 bus service affected by the
proposals?

An answer will be
provided outside the
meeting.

Removal of the Demand responsive
transport service.

A review of subsidised
bus routes is being

carried out.
The need to ensure connection to
Chester and to railway stations
Will the HRCs which are retained have | Any changes to the

longer opening hours?

operating arrangements
for the HRCs would be a
change in policy which
will need to come back to
the committee for
consultation.

Page 17




Section

Issue/Question

Response

Should those HRCs which are retained
be those which have the largest
tonnage rather than optimal
accessibility?

Those HRC s which are
most accessible tend to
be those with greatest
tonnage. Evidence has
shown that the removal of
HRCs does not make
people fly tip. There will
be a new pricing structure
for the collection of bulky
items from households.

Charge hands for each refuse collection
round

Each refuse collection
vehicle will have a charge
hand who will be
responsible for ‘signing
off’ that a street has been
left tidy and that all of the
refuse receptacles have
been returned from
whence they were
collected. This will
eradicate ‘missed
collections’.

For Streetscene, there
will be area based
chargehands.

Sunday refuse collection

Concerns are
acknowledged. There will
need to be a round
review which will come
back to the committee

Food waste collection bags

It has never been the
intention to discontinue
the delivery service.

Side Waste and bin capacity

The discontinuation of
side waste collection may
be considered for future
years as a change in
policy, but is not a part of
current proposals.

The current bins were
purchased with a Welsh
Government grant which
it is unlikely to repeat.

Page 18




Section

Issue/Question

Response

There is a concern that
providing larger bins
discourages recycling,
which has an impact on
landfill use and thus our
costs.

Loss of Streetscene roles: concern that
staff who carry out tree trimming in the
winter are reassigned to gritting

Arboricultural skills are
needed and will be
retained within the
workforce.

Mold Bus Station building

The future use of this
building will be reviewed
as part of the wider Asset
Strategy. It is hoped that
Mold Bus Station can be
developed as a transport
hub.

Bus shelters

Some of these, especially
in rural areas are already
maintained by town and
community councils.
Discussions are being
held with Town and
Community councils.

Car park charging

Different communities will
have different needs -
short (possibly with a free
element) and long stay
facilities - and this will
need to be discussed
further with the
committee. A report will
come to the committee at
its March meeting and
then go to Cabinet in
April.  The traffic
regulation orders will
need to be looked at to
prevent an increase in on
street parking to avoid
charges. The income
from car parks is ring
fenced to our transport
related costs.

Page 19




Section

Issue/Question

Response

Part night lighting

This will only be on a risk
basis, in areas such as
industrial estates — Dock
Road in Connah’s Quay
and Station Road in
Sandycroft cited as
examples.

Street light failure and service
standards.

New service standards
will need to be
established and the
committee will be
consulted.

2" brown bin collection charging. Does
the £14 which was originally charged
mean that we have an obligation to
provide the service, and can those who
do not want to retain the 2" brown bin
give it back to the Council?

The existing records are
being updated and there
will be a fixed charge for
each extra bin. More
details will need to be
provided to the
committee.

Grass cutting on visibility splays

Concern regarding how
realistic this is. Steve
Jones to discuss with CliIr
Carolyn Thomas outside
the meeting.

Zero tolerance on littering.

We want to reduce
reactive cleaning through
a zero tolerance
approach. There will be
publicity and a ‘yellow
card’ approach, before
fining. There is to be a
programme for
enforcement.

Winter road maintenance standards.

Some priority 2 routes will need gritting
to allow access to priority 1 routes

Flintshire’s standards are
noticeably higher than
adjoining authorities and
a revised policy will be
brought back to the
committee.

Page 20




Section

Issue/Question

Response

Cessation of trade waste collections

New approach will be to
‘sign post’ private sector
service providers.
Facilities such as
churches and community
centres may become part
of domestic collections.

There was a reference to staff working
overtime: wasn'’t this changed with
Single Status?

This was covered by the
Part 3 negotiations for
Single Status. Overtime
is still payable outside the
normal working day, once
employees have worked
over their contracted 37
hours. There are
premium payments for
night working.

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION)

SUBJECT: WASTE COLLECTIONS POLICY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To seek a recommendation from Environment Overview and Scrutiny
Committee to Cabinet to approve the changes to the Waste
Collections Policy following the 2015-16 Business Planning process.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  In June 2010 the Council adopted its Municipal Waste Strategy. The
Strategy contains a number of key actions which were needed to meet
the challenging recycling targets set out in the all Wales National
Waste Strategy "Towards Zero Waste'

2.02 On 15" March 2011 the Council's Executive formally approved its
Household Waste Collection Policy which supported the introduction
of a Managed Weekly Collection (MWC) service, fundamentally
changing the way the Council collected all domestic waste in the
County. The new MWC service was designed to increase participation
in recycling and reduce the Council’s reliance on landfill in order meet
the challenging targets set out in the Strategy. Revisions to the Policy
were approved by Cabinet in December 2013.

2.03 Failure to meet the WG National Strategy landfill targets could result
in infraction charges being levied against the Council totalling £200 for
each tonne of waste land filled above the defined allowance. This
would result in a relatively minor failure to meet the target of (say)
1,000 tonnes or the equivalent of just 1% of the Council’s current
Municipal Waste arising, resulting in a financial penalty of £200,000
for that year alone. In addition, a further £200/tonne infraction charge
could be levied if the Council fails to achieve the Statutory Waste
Recycling target in a same period.

2.04 Since the introduction of the Policy and the new collection
arrangements, recycling levels across all areas of the County have
increased, allowing the Council to achieve the 2012 — 13 statutory
target and to be well on track to achieve the subsequent targets -
which are shown below:

Page 23



2.05

2.06

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

Table 1 - Summary of municipal waste targets

TARGET FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL | TARGETS FOR

LOCAL AUTHORITY: EACH TARGET

YEAR

12-13 | 15-16 | 19-20 24-25
Minimum levels of preparing for | 52% 58% 64% 70%
reuse and recycling / composting (or

AD)
Flintshire CC actual performance 55%
Minimum proportion of | 80% 80% 80% 80%

reuse/recycling/composting that must
come from source separation
(kerbside, bring and/or civic amenity
(CA) site

Flintshire CC actual performance 55%

The service is partly funded by WG though the Sustainable Waste
Management Grant (SWMG). The level of the Grant was reduced by
approximately 5% during the financial year 2013-14, 3% in 2014 — 15
and indications are that further reductions are to be expected in 2015
— 16 and beyond.

The new Policy has now been reviewed to reflect the 2015-16
Business Planning proposals.

CONSIDERATIONS

Summary of Changes to the existing Policy

Missed collections

The Council provide up to 264,000 collections every week and it is
inevitable that some missed collections will occur. Some are the fault
of the collection crews but many missed collections result from
residents not presenting their waste containers for collection on time
or presenting the wrong bin for collection.

Returning for these containers and bins creates a significant financial
burden for the service in terms of the vehicles and operatives which
are utilised on a daily basis to recover the collections.

From the 1st May 2015 it is intended to introduce a charge hands role
to each main waste collection round. The charge hand will be
responsible for all of the operations carried out by that round and
ensuring all containers presented for collection are emptied and
returned to their correct location and that the road or street is left in a
clean and tidy state. The charge hand will electronically sign off each
street as it is completed.

Page 24



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

The Council will not return to collect containers reported as missed
once the street has been signed off. Residents will be permitted to
take their waste to their local HRC site or it will be collected on the
next collection day for that material.

Residents on the Council’'s Assisted Collection register will be
unaffected by these changes

The new arrangements will take affect from 15t May 2015 following an
awareness raising campaign for residents.

Household Recycling Centres(HRC’s)

HRC’s manage approximately one third of the overall municipal waste
arising in the County and the Council currently operates 7 HRC’S at
the following locations:

Hope

Mold

Buckley
Sandycroft
Connah’s Quay
Flint

Greenfield

The current recycling performance level across all sites is 58%. Top
performing Authorities in Wales are achieving 80 to 90% recycling and
the WG minimum requirement for all sites is an 80% recycling level.

WG site guidelines clearly promote larger sites which are capable of
housing all of the recycling containers and provide space for
engagement with users to maximise recycling opportunity. On that
basis the site in Hope, which has a small footprint and the highest cost
per tonne for material handled, will close on 1t May 2015. In
recognition that residents will take their waste and recycling to the
Mold site, improvements will be made to this site to provide greater
capacity and improve access arrangements. Similarly the facilities in
Flint and Connah’s Quay will open on Saturday, Sunday and Monday
only from 1st May 2015 which reflects the higher usage on these days.
Opening hours will also change to reflect the standard working day of
the service and the demand from the service users.

The sites will be monitored daily when closed to deal with fly tipping
events and action will be taken against any perpetrators. Anecdotal
evidence from other Councils in areas where HRC sites have closed
does not show increased fly tipping occurs in the wider community as
a result of the closures.

The sites are currently operated by staff employed by the Council and
whilst the staff assist residents to recycle their waste, improvement is

Page 25



3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

clearly necessary if the Council are to achieve the statutory targets set
by WG. This will be achieved by contracting the operations and
management of the HRC sites in a performance based contract which
will guarantee the recycling levels at all sites.

Because of the timescales required to develop the tender and move
through the necessary procurement process, the contract award
cannot be achieved until September 2015 and a number of
operational changes are required at the sites in advance in order to
achieve the 2015-16 recycling target. They include:

o Introducing a Charge hand role to supervise and operate
each site

Provision of an additional recycling operative at each site
Bag splitting to be undertaken at every site

Application of stricter van permit rules

Meet and greet with a greater emphasis on recycling
education

e  Weekly performance reporting for each site

Garden Waste Collections (Brown bins)

Charging for additional brown bins:

There is no statutory duty on the Council to collect garden waste
however garden waste collections contribute significantly to our
overall recycling performance through the brown bin collection
service.

Many Local Authorities in Wales have taken the decision to charge for
the collection of all garden waste but as they contribute such a
significant level of recycling we recognise that this is both beneficial to
our performance and is a popular and well received service. Therefore
the collection of the first garden waste container for each resident will
continue although this position may reviewed in future years.

A large number of properties in the County already present additional
brown bins for collection with some residents having up to 6 garden
waste containers at their property. These have been obtained through
payment for a second or subsequent bin or utilising a container from a
neighbour who does not require the service.

As from 15t May 2015 we will continue to collect one garden waste bin
from each property however residents who wish to have a second or
subsequent bin collected will be required to pay a charge for
collection. The charge for 2015 — 16 is proposed to be £24 and this
rate will be reviewed annually

Page 26



3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

Each property requiring additional collections will be issued with a
sticker for each additional bin that will make it easily identifiable to the
collection crew as a bin that has been paid for.

Cessation of Collections between December and March:

Garden waste tonnages are seasonal with the majority of garden
waste collected between March and the end of November. Tonnages
collected between December and February represent less than 10 %
of the total garden waste collected per annum. Many residents do not
present their brown bin during this period.

By stopping collections over this period operational savings will be
made in both staffing levels (agency) and vehicles costs. Smaller
vehicles with reduced operative numbers will be used to collect food
only on the alternate week to the fortnightly black bin collections.

This will be introduced from the 1t December 2015 following a
publicity campaign informing residents of our intention to withdraw the
service over this period.

HRC sites will continue to accept all garden waste during this period

Delivery of New Waste Containers

The Council currently delivers, direct to the door, all requests for
replacement receptacles such as wheeled bins, recycling boxes,
recycling bags etc. This is done following a phone call by the resident
to our Contact Centre. Given the number of requests received each
year and the high cost in terms of labour, vehicles and the cost of
providing this service in future is unsustainable.

From 1t May 2015, the Council will no longer deliver recycling boxes,
or non-food bags (for paper, plastic, tins and glass — food bags
unaffected). Instead, on receiving a request we will provide the
resident with a unique reference number and they will be directed to
the nearest Council facility to collect the items. Facilities will include
HRC’s Housing Offices, Council Buildings etc.

On arrival they will also be required to present a household bill
containing their home address along with their designated reference
number to receive their items.

Replacement requests for wheel bins will continue to be delivered due
to their size and weight. We will also continue to provide deliveries of
all items to those residents registered on our Assisted Collection
register.

Page 27



3.26

3.27

3.28

3.29

3.30

3.31

3.32

3.33

Bulky Waste Collections

The Council currently provides a bulky waste collection service for
large items householders wish to dispose of. This is a chargeable
service with a current rate of £15 for 1 to 5 items. Extra items, up to a
maximum of 5, are also collected at an additional charge of £5 item.

Typical examples of bulky waste that are collected include
mattress’s, bed frames, chairs, tables, TV’s, carpets, hifi’s,
cupboards, standard cookers, sideboards, lamps, children’s toys,
computers, bookcases etc. A three piece suite will count as three
items.

Householders in receipt of Income Support, Unemployment Benefit,
Disability Living Allowance, State Pension or Guaranteed Pension
Credits are allowed up to 2 free of charge collections per year. And
the majority of service requests come from those who receive the
service free of charge.

Collections are carried out both by in house teams and by a local
social enterprise organisation who collect all electrical goods and
other items that have a potential for reuse, such as good quality
furniture.

The new arrangement will introduce a revised charging arrangement
which will more accurately reflect the cost of delivering the service. A
charge will also apply to residents receiving benefits (As 3.28)

Cessation of Trade Waste Collection Service

The Council is required to ensure a suitable and effective Trade
Waste service is available to all businesses in all areas of the County
however it is not obliged to deliver the service itself. Whilst the Council
provides the service to approximately 800 businesses, the local
commercial service area arrangements are well developed and rates
need to be extremely competitive to maintain the contracts. Payment
defaults are common and the service requires a high level of back
office support to manage the invoicing or billing

The service will no longer be offered and a list of suitable suppliers will
be provided to businesses if required.

A normal residential collection service will be provided free of charge

to all places of worship in the County and collections from schools
remain unaffected by the proposals

Page 28



3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

3.38

3.39

3.40

3.41

4.00

4.01

Introduction of 7 day Working with no Christmas or New Year
catch up.

The waste collection service currently operates over 6 days with the
majority of collections taking place on Monday to Friday and 4,500
properties receiving their collections on a Saturday. The introduction
of Saturday collections in 2011 has provided significant savings in
fleet costs and although there were some initial concerns from
residents, the new service is now well received.

The new proposals will extend Saturday collections to a further 5,000
properties mainly in the North West of the County, with a small
number of around 1,450 (mainly rural properties) receiving a Sunday
collection.

The roll out of 7 day working will begin in the summer of 2015
following a full round review to ensure all of the rounds are optimised
taking into account the increasing number of developments and the
new collection day arrangements.

The introduction of Sunday collections and extension of Saturday
working will increase the capacity of the existing rounds and reduce
the vehicle requirements by the equivalent of two front line waste
vehicles.

Residents whose collection falls on Christmas Day, Boxing Day and
New Years Day will not receive a collection, other than for food. Their
waste will be collected on the next scheduled collection day with HRC
sites available to receive all waste types during the festive period and
weekly collections of black bins and recycling will also be provided in
the run up to and the week after the Christmas period.

Two All Member Workshops have been held to provide some
recommendations and support on the content of the new Waste
Collection Policy.

The Workshop will make recommendations on the following aspects
of the Policy

e HRC opening hours
e Charge for bulky collections for those on benefits
e Charging levels for garden waste collection
e Sunday collection areas
RECOMMENDATIONS

That Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee recommend
approval of the new waste collection policy to Cabinet

Page 29



5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

9.02

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The service is part funded by the Welsh Government through the
Sustainable Waste Management Grant. The grant has been reduced
over the past 2 years and further reduction is expected in future years.

The remaining service is budgeted within the Streetscene and
Transportation budget.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Impact Assessments has been completed.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Achieving the recycling targets will reduce landfill and also reduce the
Council carbon footprint.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

A desktop EIA has been carried out on the individual proposals.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Operational staff will be redeployed to other roles within the service.
Staffing cost reductions will be achieved through the staffing review.

CONSULTATION

With Cabinet Member

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

e Member Workshop
e Scrutiny
e Open stakeholders consultation period

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Waste Collection Policy March 2015

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: S Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
Email: Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 30


mailto:Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

CYNGOR

T i1 Y Filint
“* Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Flintshire County Council
HOUSEHOLD WASTE COLLECTION
POLICY

HOUSEHOLD RECYCLING CENTRE
OPERATIONS

AND

THE COUNCIL’S BRING SITE SERVICE

April 2015

@ recycle for Flintshire
ailgylchu dros Sir y Fflint

Page 31



1.0

1.1

2.0

21

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

POLICY FOR HOUSEHOLD WASTE COLLECTION
Legislation

Under the terms of the Environmental Protection Act, 1990, Flintshire
County Council (the “Council”’) is classed as a Waste Collection and
Disposal Authority, and as such has a statutory duty to collect household
waste from all domestic properties in the County. Under Section 46(4) of
the Act, the Council has specific powers to stipulate:

The size and type of the collection receptacle(s);

Where the receptacle(s) must be placed for the purpose of collecting and
emptying;

The waste types which may or may not be placed within each of the
receptacle(s).

Household Waste Collection Eligibility

Each household in Flintshire registered for Council Tax will be entitled to
receive a waste collection service.

Places of religious worship, registered charities (where no business
activity takes place for profit) may be entitled to the standard waste
collection service offered to householders.

Collection Frequency and working week

The Council operates a Managed Weekly Collection (MWC) service
offering the following:

A weekly collection of all recyclable material which should be cleaned and

separated by the residents. This includes — Glass, Plastics, Card/Paper

and Cans

A weekly collection of food waste

A fortnightly collection of a 180 litre general domestic waste container
Alternating with:

A fortnightly collection of 140 litre green/garden waste container (1St

March to 30t November)

*Garden Waste collections are suspended from 15t December to the 15t March.

The MWC service will operate over 7 days with the majority of collections
taking place Monday to Saturday with a smaller number on Sunday.

Residents whose collection falls on Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New
Year's Day will not receive a collection. Alternative arrangements to collect
the food from these properties will be communicated at the time. Their
remaining waste will be collected on the next scheduled collection day. This is
mitigated over Christmas as we move to weekly collections of black bins and

Page 32



4.0

41

4.2

4.3

431

4.3.2

43.3

43.4

4.3.5

4.4

recycling during this period and HRC sites are available on all days except
Christmas day.

Containers for the Storage of Waste Materials

Where operationally possible all households have been included in the
MWOC service and the properties will receive curtilage collections. However
in some locations specific collection points have been identified by the
Council and in some locations (particularly flats) local collections will be
provided from communal wheeled bin(s) which are provided for the
purpose of storing waste materials prior to collection.

All containers supplied to householders for the purpose of the
waste/recycling collection service shall remain in the ownership of the
Council. When householders move home they will be required to leave all
wheeled bins and recycling boxes at the property for the new occupant to
use. The only exemptions are additional garden waste bins (Brown Bins)
that have been purchased by the householder from the Council.

Householders are responsible for the storage, safe keeping and cleaning
of waste containers provided by the Council.

Each householder in the scheme shall be provided with the following
containers free of charge in which to store their waste: 1 x 180 litre black
wheeled bin for non recyclable waste. Only waste produced by a
household on a normal day to day basis should be placed in this wheeled
bin (i.e. it should not contain non standard items such as bulky waste,
commercial waste or recyclable waste).

1 x 55 litre blue recycling box (for plastic bottles, mixed cans and mixed
glass which must be separated). Households requesting additional
recycling capacity shall be provided with reusable weighted woven sacks
for separating plastic bottles and mixed cans (the box will then be used for
glass only). Recycling products placed in these receptacles should be
rinsed and be free of the material originally stored in them.

1 x 60 litre blue reusable plastic sack (for paper and cardboard). Additional
sacks will be available on request, See paragraph 4.7.

1 x 25 litre caddy for the storage of food waste and a smaller 7 litre caddy
for use in the kitchen. Householders will also be supplied with a roll of 52
bags for food waste, and will be supplied with additional bags by the
collection crew (free of charge). Residents should notify the crew by
attaching a bag to the handle of their caddy on collection day.

1 x 140 litre brown wheeled bin for garden waste. If an additional bin is
required please see paragraph 4.13

All containers supplied by the Council should only be used for the storage

of items as prescribed by the Council. Failure to do so may result in the
Council retrieving the container(s) from the households.

Page 33



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

410

4.11

412

413

414

415

Households must separate their waste items into the appropriate
containers as per the advice provided by the Council. If the householder
fails to correctly segregate their waste materials into the prescribed
containers as required, the waste may not be collected and this shall not
be classed as a missed collection, see paragraph 8.0 for missed collection
exemptions.

Any request to provide a replacement recycling sack, recycling box, food
caddy or food bags (e.g. due to damage or if a new property has been built
etc) shall be made by initially contacting the Streetscene service through the
Streetscene Contact Centre (01352 701234) or through the Council’'s web-
site.

Residents will be supplied with a reference number and will be directed to the
nearest Council facility that will hold a stock of these items. On arriving at the
Council facility the resident must present proof of address along with their
designated reference number to receive their items.

Direct to home deliveries of these items will only be made to residents who
are registered on the Council’s assisted collection register.

Any request for a replacement wheel bin either black or brown will be
delivered by the Council (e.g. due to damage or if a new property has been
built etc). Wheel bins will only be replaced if, when collecting, the bin is
damaged by the collection crew. All other replacement requests will be
charged. The charge for additional bins will be reviewed annually and details
of current charges are available on the Council’'s Fees & Charges listing.

Where a household has 6 or more permanent occupants, they may make
a request for a larger, 240 litre wheeled bin for the storage of non
recyclable waste. This service shall be subject to annual review and the
240 litre wheeled bin will be exchanged for a standard 180 litre wheeled
bin once the number of permanent occupants reduces below 6.

Where a household with fewer than 6 permanent occupants believe they
have a need for a larger bin (240 litres) than the standard 180 litre
wheeled bin supplied, applications can be made to the Council for
consideration.

Only 1 wheeled bin for non recyclable waste will be supplied and emptied
per property.

Where a household produces large quantities of garden waste, they may
purchase up to 2 additional 140 litre wheeled bins for the storage of this
material. This additional bin/s will be subject to an annual charge for
collection and can be presented on collection day with the free of charge
bin.

No garden side waste will be collected.

Any additional bin/s paid for by the resident will be issued with a coloured
sticker so it is easily identifiable to the collection crew. The charge for

Page 34



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

additional brown bins will be reviewed annually and details of current
charges are available on the Council’'s Fees & Charges listing.

Collection Points

All wheeled bins, food containers and recycling boxes/bags must be
placed on the drive or footway within one metre of the curtilage or
boundary of the property and be easily accessible to the crews without the
need to open gates etc. Where this is not possible the containers should
be placed on the footway/verge outside the property, at a point causing
minimal obstruction to the highway users

The collection point for householders with long private drives will be the
point where their drive meets the adopted highway.

Where appropriate, collection vehicles will travel along un-adopted roads
allowing residents to present their waste containers at the same point on
their property as though the road were adopted (5.1). This does not mean
that the Council will maintain the road and should the road be deemed
unsuitable for the vehicles involved or if the owner of the road refuses to
allow the venhicle to use the road, the residents will be required to bring
their containers to the nearest adopted highway.

Where required, site specific arrangements will be made for collections at
flats or properties with narrow or difficult access arrangements. These
specific collection arrangements will be advised to the householder by the
Council.

Wheeled bins and recycling containers will be returned to their point of
origin by the collection crews immediately after collection with the lid of the
container closed.

The householder must collect their wheeled bins/recycling boxes after they
have been emptied and return them to within the boundary of their property
on the day of collection. Containers are not to be permanently stored on the
public highway.

Collection Day and Time

Wheeled bin and recycling collections will generally take place on the
same day each week

Wheeled bins, food containers and recycling boxes/bags should be
presented for collection by 7.00 am on the day of collection and removed
after collections have taken place (which could be up until 5pm).
Containers may be placed at their collection point on the evening before
collection however the Council will not accept liability for any injury or
damage to third parties as a result of any incidents occurring with a
container left on the public highway outside of these periods unless
caused by the acts or omissions of its employees, contractors or agents.

Page 35



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

It may be necessary for the Council to change collection days from time to
time e.g. over the Christmas and New Year period and on some occasions
the waste collection service will have to be suspended due to a service
disruption (e.g. during heavy snow, fuel shortage etc). The Council will
make every effort to minimise the level of disruption to householders
during these periods and will try to rectify any missed collections as soon
as the cause of the disruption comes to an end. Notification of changed
collection days in these instances will be available on the Council’s
website and from the Council’s Streetscene Contact Centre.

Where the Council is unable to collect any missed waste collections due to
a service disruption, householders should retain their waste materials until
the next scheduled collection when the all of the material will be collected.
The Council would encourage residents to use their nearest HRC for the
disposal of all waste types in these instances.

CCTV is in operation on all Council waste vehicles for the purpose of
health and safety of employees and members of the public. It may be
used for investigations of accidents and incidents.

Presentation

All waste must be presented in Council supplied containers to ensure its
safe collection. Lids on wheeled bins must be shut when the waste is
collected in order to ensure the health and safety of the collection crews
and prevent damage to the containers and the vehicle lifting equipment.
All recycling bags must be presented in a manner that keeps the material
dry, this is especially important for paper/card.

Any waste jammed in a wheeled bin that does not fall out following the
normal mechanical emptying process on the waste collection vehicles will
not be taken. In these cases householders will have to loosen the
materials themselves ready for the next scheduled collection.

All non-recyclable waste must be contained within the Council supplied
black wheeled bin. Properties presenting excess side waste will be noted
by the crews and staff from the service will then call on the resident to
investigate the level of waste being produced at the property. If the
resident continues to present side waste and refuses to reduce their waste
by recycling, a formal notification process will be followed to ensure the
resident is aware of the collection arrangements and the need to recycle.
Continued failure to follow the advice issued during this process may
result in action being taken under the powers within the Environmental
Protection Act 1990. The side waste will however be collected to reduce
littering in the locality.

Assisted Collections
Where, through frailty or incapacity, a householder cannot present their
180 litre wheeled bin or recycling boxes at the curtilage, and subject to

there being no other able-bodied adult person living at the property, the
householder may make a formal request to the Council for an Assisted

Page 36



8.2

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.0

11.1

11.2

Collection. If an Assisted Collection is approved a suitable collection point
on the property shall be agreed with the householder and collections will
then take place from this point. All containers will be returned to the
collection point by the waste teams once they have been emptied.

Assisted Collections will be restricted to those households who are in
genuine need following approval of an application to the Council. The
Council will review every individual case every two years.

Missed Kerbside Collections

All waste and recycling must be placed out for collection at a collection
point as specified in section 5 on the correct collection date and time.

Each collection round will have a designated charge hand, part of whose role
is to check that all waste presented is collected by the collection crew and
sign each road as completed when all collections are made. As a result the
Council will not return for reported missed collections other than for those
residents registered as requiring an assisted collection.

Assisted missed collections can be reported through the Streetscene
Contact Centre or through the Councils web-site

Residents not registered for an Assisted Collection who report a missed
collection will be asked to place the waste out again on the next scheduled
collection date or alternatively to use their nearest HRC for the disposal of
the waste.

Clinical Household Waste Collection

The Council provides a collection service for clinical household waste from
householders upon request from the relevant Health Care provider, via a
prescribed application form.

The Council shall provide a suitable container for the householder to store
their clinical waste. Yellow bags will be provided for all infectious waste
and pink bags provided for all non-infectious clinical waste.

An agreed collection point, day of collection, frequency of collection and
any other specific instructions regarding this service, will be agreed
between the Council and the householder.

Bulky Household Waste Collection

The Council provides a bulky waste collection service for householders.
This is a chargeable service .The cost for each of these services will be
shown in the Council’s Fees & Charges listing which is reviewed each
year. Fridges and freezers are collected free of charge.

Householders in receipt of Income Support, Unemployment Benefit,

Disability Living Allowance, State Pension or Guaranteed Pension Credits
will also be charged for this service.

Page 37



11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

11.8

11.9

12.0

121

12.2

12.3

Following a request for a bulky household waste collection service, the
collection shall take place within the prescribed Streetscene standard
period.

Typical examples of bulky waste that will be accepted include the following
- mattresses, bed frames, chairs, tables, TV’s, carpets, hi-fi’'s, cupboards,
standard cookers, sideboards, lamps, children’s toys, computers,
bookcases etc. A three piece suite will count as three items.

Small waste objects should be placed into a box, sack or suitable
container and this will then be counted as one item. Only the items listed
during the original request to the Council will be collected and additional
items will not be collected.

No commercial or industrial waste will be collected.

All items must be presented for collection in the front of the nominated
property and clearly visible from the highway. They should be presented in
a safe fashion which does not cause any obstruction or danger to the
public. The Council will not enter houses to collect waste items. The
collection point for properties with difficult access e.g. flats shall be agreed
with the Council at the point of request and before collections are made.

The Council reserves the right to refuse the collection of any waste items
that may cause harm or may have an affect on the health and safety of
waste collection staff.

Home improvements including kitchen/bathroom renewals, fitted
wardrobes and any soils & rubble from landscaping works will not be
collected as part of a bulky waste collection and households should make
the appropriate arrangements with their contractor to ensure they comply
with their own duty of care for the safe disposal of the material.

Household Recycling Centres (HRC’s)

Flintshire County Council operates six HRC sites at the following locations
across the County:

- Greenfield

- Flint (Saturday, Sunday and Monday only)

- Mold

- Connahs Quay (Saturday, Sunday and Monday only)
- Sandycroft

- Buckley

In addition to the HRC sites the Council also operates a number of
strategically placed Bring Sites which allow residents to recycle locally. The
site locations can be found on the Council’s website.

In recent years and in line with the Council's Waste Management

Strategy, the emphasis at the sites has changed from a simple tipping
facility to one which allows the Council to recycle the majority of material

Page 38



12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

that residents take to the sites. This change has been driven by the
targets set by Welsh Government (WG) for the amount of municipal waste
recycled by each Council in Wales.

Approximately 30% of the total domestic waste currently produced in
Flintshire is deposited at the HRC sites and the average recycling rate
achieved at the sites is approximately 58%. All residents using the
facilities will be met by a member of the staff on the site and provided with
guidance on the disposal of their material. The intention will be to ensure
that as much of the waste as possible is recycled. All bagged waste will be
opened on the sites by the staff and any recyclable product removed from
the bag and then placed in the appropriate recycling container.

Space at the sites limits the number of waste types that can be recycled
however every attempt is made to maximise the number of waste types
that can be recycled at each site.

Asbestos products will only be accepted at Greenfield HRC site. The
material should be presented in sealed plastic bags (which are supplied at
the HRC sites if required) and place in the designated skip for storage
prior to disposal. Flintshire County Council recommends that specialist
advice on handling asbestos should be sort before handling this material.

Building rubble and soil can only be accepted at Buckley, Mold,
Sandycroft and Greenfield.

The opening hours for the facilities will be as follows:

Monday to Sunday for Greenfied, Sandycroft, Mold and Buckley
Saturday to Monday for Connahs Quay and Flint

Summer (April* — Sept) Opens 09.00 hours
Closes 19.00 hours

*This may vary depending on Easter

Winter (Oct — Feb) Opens 09.00 hours
Closes 17.00 hours

Residents with privately owned vans wishing to dispose of their household
waste at HRC’s will only be accepted at the Greenfield and Mold facilities
and will be required to obtain a permit in order to do so, reference
paragraph 12.10 This is in order to reduce conflict with staff at other sites
and compliance will be monitored using CCTV cameras which are situated
on all of the sites and ANPR CCTV which is situated at both Greenfield
and Mold.

CCTV is in operation at all of the Council's HRC’s for the purpose of
health and safety of employees and members of the public. It may be
used for investigations of accidents and incidents.

Trade or commercial waste will not be accepted at any HRC. See
paragraph 12.16 for details on tipping commercial waste.

Page 39



12.11 Resident Van Permits at HRC’s

In order to prevent trade waste being disposed of at the HRC’s a van
permit scheme will be in operation.

12.12

12.13

Residents owning the following vehicles must be in possession of a permit
to dispose of their waste at a designated HRC site. The permit will allow a
maximum of 12 visits per annum. This restriction applies to company
vehicles, hired vehicles and borrowed vehicles and includes:

Vans
Pick-ups/crew cabs

Trailers (maximum dimensions of than 1.8m long x 1.2 wide x 1m
deep) This must only be towed by a car whose registration will be
on the permit

Mini-buses

Any other vehicle that might be seen as ‘commercial’

What types of vehicles are restricted?

Vehicles that are not permitted to use the sites are:

Lorries and LGV’s

Tipper vans

Luton box vans

Trailers with ‘greedy boards’
Vans towing trailers

Criteria for issuing permits

In order to be approved for a permit the applicant must satisfy the
following criteria:

If the

The vehicle must be registered to the resident, not a business or
other organisation.

The vehicle must be registered to an address in Flintshire. (One
permit per household)

The vehicle must not be sign-written or display advertising
The vehicle must not have flashing beacon/s
resident cannot satisfy the above conditions, they will not be

permitted to bring the vehicle into the nominated HRC

Permits are issued to the resident to dispose of waste from the household
registered to the permit. Permits must not be used to dispose of waste
from any other household or property. If the permit holder is found to be in
contravention to this then the permit will be revoked.

Page 40



12.14 How to apply for a Residents Van Permit

12.15

12.16

13.0

13.1

13.2

Permits will be approved at either Greenfield or Mold by a site charge
hand who will inspect the application and associated paperwork and the
vehicle/trailer before issuing the permit.

Residents who want to apply for a permit can obtain an application form in
the following 3 ways:

¢ Download from the Council’'s website
o Email at Streetscene@flintshire.gov.uk
e Visit either Greenfield or Mold HRC

Hired Van ‘One Off’ Permits

If the van is hired or borrowed and taking household waste to a Flintshire
County Council HRC a “one off” permit will be required. ‘One off permits
will be issued directly from either the Greenfield and Mold HRC sites. Hire
documents and proof of address (through utility bill) will be required and
this information will be checked by site staff when the vehicle visits the
site. Hired or borrowed vans will only be accepted at the Greenfield and
Mold HRC sites and for three visits only over a two week period.
Vehicles should not display any commercial markings other than that of
the Hire Company.

Commercial Waste

The Council maintains a list of approved waste tipping facilities for
commercial waste that will be provided with on request.

The Council will provide permits for small traders to dispose of commercial
garden waste at Greenfield HRC site only

For details of commercial disposal arrangements please contact
Flintshire County Council Streetscene Contact Centre 01352 701234 or
visit the Councils web-site.

The Council’s ‘Bring Sites’

In addition to the HRC sites the Council also operates a number of
strategically placed bring sites which allow residents to recycle locally. The
site locations can be found on the Council’s website.

The provision of bring sites are subject to review and provided subject to
the level of demand in a particular area.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION)

SUBJECT: GRASS CUTTING POLICY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To seek a recommendation from Environment Overview & Scrutiny
Committee to Cabinet to approve the County’s revised Grass Cutting
Policy.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The County has a legal responsibility for managing the Highway
Network in terms of keeping the routes available and safe for the
passage of the highway user. It undertakes this duty in its role as the
Highway Authority.

2.02 “The Well Maintained Highway” - A Code of Practice for highway
maintenance and management dated July 2005, sets out
recommendations and good practice for the cutting of grassed verges
that adjoin the highway and for the maintenance of soft estate areas
owned by the Authority (Amenity Grass).

2.03 This Code of Practice recommends that Authorities should develop
local standards based on fitness for purpose to provide the level of
service required and maintain an assessment of the risk of this being
compromised by failure.

2.04 In December 2012 Cabinet agreed the current Council’s Grass Cutting
Policy and this revision includes the changes made necessary as a
result of the 2015-16 Business Planning proposals.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

Summary of changes to the current Policy are as follows:
Frequency of Cuts on Rural Highway Verges
3.01  The number of cuts on rural verges at non visibility locations will be

reduced from 2 cuts per year to one. The timing of this one cut is
variable depending upon weather conditions during the year but the

Page 43



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

target date for the cut is June. The number of cuts at junctions and
visibility splays remains at 4 per year.

The current Policy requires a full boundary to boundary cut to be
undertaken once every three years to remove sapling growth etc. The
new Policy reduces this standard to one cut every six years.

The full Policy for grass cutting on rural verges is as follows:

Visibility splays at junctions 4 cuts per year

2 swathe widths on all principal roads 1 cut per year

1 swathe width on all non principal roads 1 cut per year

Full width verge cutting for weed and self sown sapling control
on all classifications of rural roads once every 6 years

Operational Arrangements

Currently the majority of grass cutting operations are carried out by in-
house Council teams, although some rural verges are cut by
contractors. This requires expensive plant and equipment to be hired
each year to enable the work to be carried out. In future all service
provisions will be market tested and procured from the most cost
effective source.

All current standards for urban verges will remain as the existing
Policy.

Two full Member Workshops have been held in March 2015 to provide

feedback to Scrutiny on the new Policy. The Workshop will particularly
consider the following

e The timing of the single full cut on rural verges
e Timing of the commencement of all grass cutting operations

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee recommend
approval of the County’s revised Grass Cutting Policy to Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The reduction in service standard will deliver the financial savings
detailed in the service Business Planning proposals.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

No impact from this report.

Page 44



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

No impact from this report, although further work will be done to
assess if any areas of verge can be left to naturally grow to provide
habitat for wild flowers etc..

EQUALITIES IMPACT

No impact from this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None, although it is hoped to reduce the reliance on seasonal Agency
staff by extending the use of selected specialist and local sub-
contractors, some of whom are already being used on rural verge
grass cutting maintenance works.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

With Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

With Cabinet Member.
With Members through Workshops —Verbal feedback to be provided.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — The Councils Revised Grass Cutting Policy.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None
Contact Officer: S Jones

Telephone: 01352 704700
Email: Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Flintshire County Council

1.00
1.01

1.02

2.00
2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

BACKGROUND

The County has a legal responsibility for the highway
network in terms of keeping the routes available and
safe for the passage of the highway user. It undertakes
this duty in its role as the Highway Authority.

It is the duty of all Highway Authorities to reasonably
maintain and repair the highway and to keep the surface
of the road free from that which might otherwise obstruct
it or prevent its safe use.

CONSIDERATIONS

The “Well Maintained Highway - Code of Practice for
Highway Maintenance Management (July 2005)”, sets
out recommendations and good practice for the cutting
of grassed areas that adjoin the highway for grassed
verges and soft estate areas (amenity grass).

The Code of Practice recommends that Authorities
should develop local standards based on fithess for
purpose to provide the level of service required and
assessment of the risk of this being compromised by
failure.

The Code also recommends that Authorities should cut
the grass as follows on rural roads:

(a) on identified visibility areas

(b) to provide a pedestrian refuge by cutting 1 swathe
width (approx 1 metre) from the edge of
carriageway

(c) areas of highway verge should be cut back to
boundary every three years unless a positive
decision is taken to allow it to vegetate.

The code recommends that in urban areas, grass
cutting practice needs to involve a different balance of
highway safety, serviceability and sustainability.

The code states that using standards for rural roads
would deliver safe standards from a visibility
perspective, but length of grass, possible concealed
debris, and the potential for grass cuttings to block
gullies, suggests there is a need for a higher frequency
of cutting in urban areas. The frequency of cutting
needs to balance these priorities in contributing to
overall townscape management, taking into account the
needs of users and the Community.

On urban roads, litter picking is carried out before each
cut to reduce the risk of debris becoming potential
missiles thrown into the path of oncoming traffic, or
being left as unsightly shredded litter. On rural roads the
grass cutting is undertaken by contractors who are
responsible for ensuring that no litter is left after the
grass has been cut. This will generally be achieved by
undertaking a pre-cut litter pick, but, if necessary, the
contractor is required to collect any shredded litter
immediately after cutting.

Page 47

3

Grass Cutting Policy

GRASS CUTTING FREQUENCIES

3.01 Areas of grass will be classified into one of the following

categories
1. Roadside verges

2. Amenity Areas & grassed areas within the 30mph
Highway boundary

3. Public footpath standard

4. High Profile areas — adjacent to Civic Buildings etc.

3.02 The following grass cutting frequencies will apply:

1. Roadside verges Cut by tractor flail to a height of
approx 50mm —

Frequency:

Visibility splays at junctions
4 cuts per year in -
April
June
August
September/October
Remaining Verges
2 swathe widths on all principal roads
1 swathe width on all non-principal and unclassified
roads

1 cut per year in June

Full width verge cutting for weed and self sown sapling
control on all classifications of rural roads once every 6
years in September/October

Additional cuts may be carried out on Health and Safety
grounds in specific locations if required

2. Amenity Areas & grassed areas within the 30mph
highway boundary

Minimum of 13 cuts per year as required
3. Public footpaths

A maximum of 4 cuts per year as required
4. High Profile areas

A maximum of 30 cuts per year as required

3.03 Removal of grass cuttings will only take place on

bowling greens and high profile areas if required.

4.00 HEDGES.

The majority of highway hedges are the responsibility of
the adjacent land owner. Where the hedge has grown to
an extent that it is causing an obstruction to the highway
user, notice will be served on the land owner to cut the
hedge accordingly. Highway hedges owned by the
Council will be cut once a year after the nesting season
has passed. All other hedges owned by the Council will
be cut as required.

Grass Cutting Policy: March 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION)

SUBJECT: STREETLIGHTING POLICY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To seek a recommendation from the Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee to Cabinet to approve the Councils revised Street
Lighting Policy.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 There is no statutory requirement on the Council to provide Street
Lighting at any location other than those defined in the Highways Act
1980 however, where lighting is provided the Council has a statutory
obligation to maintain the system in a safe state of repair. The Council
also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to exercise its lighting function with due regard to their effect on crime
and disorder in an area.

2.02 The Council owns and maintains approximately 20,500 street lights
and 3,250 illuminated signs across the County and in addition the
Council maintains the Trunk Road Street Lighting on behalf of Welsh
Government.

2.03 The annual consumption of electricity for these units is 8 million
kilowatt hours (kwh) at an annual cost of £864,000 per annum, based
on a unit cost of 10.8p/kwh. This gives an annual cost per lamp of
£36.38 (10 pence per illuminated asset per night).

2.04 Road lighting (illumination) encompasses the lighting of all types of
highway and public thoroughfares, assisting traffic safety and ease of
passage for all users. It has a wider social role, helping to reduce
crime and the fear of crime, can contribute to commercial and social
use at night of town centres, shopping areas and tourist locations.

2.05 The Council is responsible for the structural integrity of the street
lighting columns as well as the electrical apparatus within them. Any
faults which may occur with this equipment are repaired by the
Council, utilising the Council’s in-house Street Lighting service within
Streetscene.

Page 49



2.06

2.07

2.08

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

Some Town and Community Councils (T&CC’s) own and maintain
their own footway lighting columns which total approximately 3,500
units. Approximately half of the T&CC’s subsequently contract the
Council to carry out the necessary repairs and maintenance on their
behalf with the remaining Councils contracting the work to private
contractor’s or organisations.

Options to change how street lighting is managed, sustained and
delivered is now possible with the new technical advancements within
the industry. These new advancements offer a compromise in the
Councils aim to reduce energy consumption, carbon footprint and
wasted illumination against simply turning the street lights off.

The Council’s current Street Lighting Policy was approved by Cabinet
in March 2013 and the content is now reviewed to include the 2015-16
Business Planning proposals.

CONSIDERATIONS

Summary of changes to existing policy
1. Extension of Part Night Lighting

The part night lighting option obviously delivers a more cost effective
solution than dimming alone and it is proposed that the Council’s
Policy will in future be to turn off selected Street Lights in defined
areas during the period 00.00 hrs — 05.00 hrs or 00.00 hrs — 06.00hrs
hrs in line with the protocol defined within the Policy.

By extending the part-night lighting a financial saving of approximately
£12k per 1000 lanterns will be delivered. This will be achieved by
replacing the photocells on the lanterns installed at locations defined
within the policy.

The proposal will also increase the life expectancy of the lamp (bulb)
because of the shorter period of operation There is no evidence that
the performance of any other components within the light are reduced
by the introduction of the part night lighting options.

2. Changes to Fault Repair Standard

The current standard for repairing Street Lighting faults (within our
control) is 3 days. The standard was set at the formation of
Streetscene in 2012 and is applied to all lighting units across the
Council irrespective of location. The operational resource required by
the service is clearly dependant on this standard and a reduction in
the response time will reduce the level of resource required.

Page 50



3.05

3.06

3.07

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

A high portion of lights are situated on main routes and in some cases
on dual carriageways. The cost of traffic management required to
allow the repair a single light cannot be justified and a review of the
standard is necessary. The new standard will not be the same for all
lights in every location but will be risk based as follows:

e Lights adjacent to Sheltered Housing Centres — 3 days
e Lightsin CCTV and other defined critical sites — 3 days
¢ Residential areas and all other locations - 10 days

The resource required to deliver the above revised standard is 4 FTE
electricians — a reduction in one post from current levels.

3. Reduced Night time Inspection Regime

The Council currently carries out evening inspections to identify faults
on a 14 day cycle with all street lighting units being inspected during
the hours of darkness within this period. The proposal is to extend this
period to 28 days and consider the most cost effective option to
provide this service in future. Dependant on cost and overall value for
money considerations, this may include utilising an outsourced
provision

Two full Member Workshops have taken place to discuss these
revisions to the policy. The specific areas for feedback from the
Workshop are as follows:

e Hours for part night operation (0.00 - 05.00hrs or 06.00hrs)

e Residual lighting levels in residential areas (1 in 3 to lights
remain operational)

e Scope of define locations for new repair standards

A verbal update on the feedback from the workshop will be provided
to the Committee

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee recommends
approval of the Council’s revised Street Lighting Policy to Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The proposals will deliver the saving identified in 2015-16 Business
Planning proposals with a limited rollout during the year. Additional
benefit in future years will be accrued as the rollout of part night
lighting arrangements are completed.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Not applicable.

Page 51



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

As well as reducing CO; levels, light pollution is another environmental
issue that should be considered. The use of appropriate new lanterns
and technologies with high performance optics, electronic control
gear, shielding etc. can show reductions in energy consumption and
also reductions in lighting pollution with the light distributed
downwards at the target area which reduces in intensity at suitable
locations.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

An EIA has been completed and concluded that the new Policy will
not impact on any individual or group disproportionately.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The reduced standard for repairing faults will reduce the number of
electricians by one post. This will be achieved through the surrender
of a vacant electricians posts currently within the service.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

With Cabinet Member.
With All Member workshop

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

With Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

With stakeholders prior to introducing part night lighting — in
accordance with Policy.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — The Council’s Street Lighting Policy.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
Email: Stephen o jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 52



Sir y Fflint
-~ Flintshire

COLSTY DO

Flintshire County Council

Street Lighting Policy — April 2015

Contents:
1. Introduction
2. Legislative Powers
3. Main Aims
4. Benefits of a Well Maintained Street Lighting Network
5. Maintenance and Management
6. Lighting Column Replacement
7. Lighting Standard and Improvements to the Inventory
8. Inspection and Testing Regimes
9. Town and Community Council Owned Lighting
10. Festive lllumination
11. Adoptions to the Street Lighting inventory

For further information, advice or guidance with regards to this document or
Flintshire County Council Street Lighting please contact:

Mr Darell Jones

Street Lighting Team Leader
Alltami Depot

Mold Road

Alltami

Flintshire

CH7 6LG

Tele: 01352 701234

01352 701290
e-mail: darell.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 1 of 8

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Policy
Page 53



1. Introduction

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

This Policy outlines the basic principles and standards applied to the
maintenance of Street Lighting and Illuminated Street Furniture within the
administrative area of Flintshire County Council, setting out the aims of the
Authority with respect to maintenance regimes and the procedures put in
place to achieve those aims.

The overall objective is to manage and maintain a safe, effective and efficient
network that ensures the safety of all road users, pedestrians and cyclists.

The Policy will apply to:

1. Flintshire County Council owned Highway and Amenity Lighting

2. Flintshire County Council owned llluminated and Electrical Street
Furniture

3. Town and Community Council owned Lighting maintained by the

County Council on their behalf

The Street Lighting Policies have been developed to support the aims and
objectives of other County Council strategies and initiatives by recognising
that street lighting and illuminated street furniture plays a major part in helping
to reduce crime, improving driver behaviour, pedestrian’s visibility distances
and promoting a safer community and reducing the fear of crime. (Crime and
Disorder Act 1998).

Flintshire County Council’s Street Lighting Department will endeavour to
improve the environment by reducing upward wasted light and reducing the
carbon foot print of the service.

Legislative Powers

Flintshire County Council is not required by law to provide street lighting,
however, under the highways act 1980, S97 —

“Every local Highway Authority may provide lighting for the purposes of any
highway or proposed highway for which they are or will be the Highway
Authority”.

However Flintshire County Council is required to maintain any street lighting it
does provide in a safe condition for the benefit of the community it serves.

On the 1st April 1967, under the provisions of the Local Government Act
1966, the County Council assumed responsibility for the maintenance and
operation of highway lighting throughout the County generally, including the
provision of new installations.

Roadway lighting falls into one of two categories:
e Group A, columns of a height of 10m and above
o Group B, columns of a height of between 5m and 8m

Page 2 of 8

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Policy
age 54



2.3

24

3.01

3.02

Standard for both groups are as laid down in the British Standard Code of
Practice for Street Lighting.

Some Town and Community Councils in Flintshire retained the responsibility
for footway lighting only.

Footway lighting is defined as a system of lighting provided for the highway, in
which either:

a. No lamp is mounted more than 4m (13ft) above ground level

b. No lamp is mounted more than 6m (20ft) above ground level and there
is at least one interval of more than 46m (50yds) between adjacent
lamps in the system.

The North and Mid Wales Trunk Road Agency (NMWTRA) is the Highway
Authority for road lighting on trunk roads and will have it's own Policies and
practices for maintenance of those installations. The maintenance of these
lights is carried out by Flintshire County Council on behalf of NMWTRA

Main Aims

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Team’s aims are as follows:

1. To manage our current street lighting and illuminated street furniture
network in a safe and fit for purpose condition and in accordance with
the HAMP.

2. To manage the reaction time to rectify and respond to reported faults

3 To provide the highest quality of service providing excellent value for
money.

4. Reduce the Carbon footprint and environmental impact of the service.

The Aims will be achieved by the following

1. Ensure that a high proportion of street lighting and illuminated street
furniture is functioning correctly at all times.

2. Ensure faulty illuminated street furniture is wherever possible repaired
within the timescales specified within this policy.

3. Visit all illuminated street furniture on a regular basis in accordance
with the timescale specified within this policy to undertake planned
preventative maintenance and to verify their structural and electrical
condition.

4. Ensure the appropriate quality of light is being provided by replacing
all lamps (where applicable) on a regular basis in accordance with the
timescale specified within this Policy.

Page 3 of 8

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Policy
Page 55



4.1

4.2

4.3

5. Develop a risk management strategy to undertake an effective
planned renewal programme for the replacement of obsolete and life
expired columns utilising the available budgets.

6. Ensure compliance with the Electricity at Work Regulations 1989 is
met by periodically tested and inspecting all illuminated street lighting
units and rectifying identified defects.

7. Continue to develop further the management information system in
order to effectively manage the inventory.

8. The service will endeavour to reduce the carbon footprint of the
service in the following ways:

a.

b.

h.

The purchase of low energy lighting units for all replacements;
Installation of new energy saving equipment when necessary;

Installation of dimming equipment in accordance with the
Policy;

Installation of part night equipment in accordance with the
Policy;

Installation of tried and tested equipment to reduce waste;
Employ appropriate recycling of life expired components;
Carry out timely repairs and maintenance;

Bulk light source change (certain areas) on a four year cycle;

Employ monitoring systems and night time inspections;

Benefits of a Well Maintained Street Lighting Network

Lighting makes an important contribution to highway safety for both drivers
and pedestrians and enhances both the appearance and vitality of the
community. The introduction of the 1998 Crime and Disorder Act placed an
obligation on Flintshire County Council to develop and implement safer
community strategies.

The provision of modern highway lighting is one of the ways in which
Flintshire County Council can demonstrate its commitment to a safer and
more attractive community.

Analysis of highway lighting schemes indicate that they are a cost effective
solution to assisting in reducing night time road traffic accidents.

Page 4 of 8

Flintshire Count CounC|I Street Lighting Policy
age 56



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

Maintenance and Management

The Highways Act 1980 defines Highway Authorities as responsible for the
road lighting on adopted highways or potentially adopted highways within its
administrative area.

This legislation does not require the provision of road lighting in every
location. However, where road lighting is provided, the Highway Authority has
a duty of care with respect to maintaining that lighting in a safe condition.

Maintenance standards are a matter for the Authority to determine. The two
possible approaches for maintaining street lighting are:

a. Planned Preventative Maintenance approach (PPM). This approach
involves regularly visiting assets to undertake routine maintenance
activities and replace key components (such as the lamp) even if they
are still in good working order

b. Reactive Maintenance. This approach involves visiting assets only
when they are known to have failed i.e. following notification of a fault

There are economic consequences with either option, however the Council
will adopt the following

a. ‘A’ Roads and other roads with a requirement for complex traffic
management arrangements to carry out street lighting repair work e.g.
dual carriageways - Planned Preventative Maintenance Approach

b. All other locations - Reactive Maintenance Approach

The Policy, when replacing life expired equipment and components, is to
specify well engineered quality products so that the assets reliability is
improved thus reducing long term maintenance costs.

Faults will be identified by undertaking night inspections, during other
inspections and reports. The frequency of these inspections shall be every 28
days.

The standard for repairing faults within the control of the Council will be
defined into three groups:

1. 3 working days for locations assessed as vulnerable, CCTV sensitive,
traffic calming, traffic sensitive or (speed) illuminated traffic signs;

2. 10 working days for all other locations;

3. Units owned by the Council but subjected to mains supply faults (i.e.
those not the responsibility of the Council) are governed by OFGEM
standards.

Page 5 of 8

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Policy
Page 57



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

6.1

7.1

This information along with reports made directly by members of the public to
the street lighting section is entered into the street lighting management
information system (Mayrise) and actioned

All installations within Flintshire shall adopt a white light (low energy)
approach (where practical) and shall incorporate a dimming arrangement by
35% from 2200 hrs to 0600 hrs each day.

Exceptions will be:

e Known accident sites

e CCTV Sites

¢ Sites where dimming the lighting results in the lighting level falling
below the level specified in the guidance notes for roads of that
category between those hours

Part night installations shall be installed at the following

On rural and non-residential ‘A’ roads
Residential estates

On rural and non-residential strategic routes
On industrial estates

The lights will be electronically timed to turn of between midnight and 0500
hrs or midnight and 06.00 hrs each day location dependant. A residual
lighting level will remain on each road, based on the risk assessment

A risk assessment will be completed on each site prior to a decision on part
night lighting is made and the following groups or individuals will be consulted
as part of the process

e N W Police
e Local Member
e T&CC Council
e Internal FCC stakeholders

The service will take a proactive approach to managing the lighting
infrastructure, investigating new opportunities for improving the energy
efficiency and carbon footprint of the service.

Lighting Column Replacement

The backlog of replacements will be monitored through the inspection
process shown in 7.1 to ensure the inventory remains in a safe state of repair.
Any funds made available will be utilised to carry out replacement work.
Lighting standard and improvements to the inventory

The Council cannot specify a particular or consistent standard of lighting on
any road or footway. However on new developments and regeneration

schemes the Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Specifications and
required standard of lighting shall be adhered to.

Page 6 of 8

Flintshire Count CounC|I Street Lighting Policy
age 58



8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

10.1

Inspection and Testing regimes

The Council will carry out a robust inspection and testing regime in
accordance including the following:

1. Evening driven inspections to identify faults — These will carried out by
the Streetscene out of hours teams on a rota which ensures that every
light is inspected every 28 days.

2. Maintenance Visit — These maintenance visits will be carried out every
three years by the area electricians. During the visits the electrician
will carry out a visual inspection of the components of the light and
clean / grease the unit.

3. Electrical Test Visit — These maintenance visits will be carried out
every six years by the area electricians. The tests will be in
accordance with the statutory requirements and the outcome recorded
and retained.

4. Structural Test — Structural tests will be carried out by specialist
contractors. The columns will be identified following the maintenance
visit or by a programmed inspection regime of columns which have
exceeded their expected life expectancy.

Town and Community Council Owned Lighting

There are variations in the way T&CC owned footway lighting is maintained,
i.e. either via the County Council or through independent contractors. Where
the T&CC requests the Council to carry out the work, the lighting is
maintained to same standard as Council owned lighting. The lights will be
included on the Council’s inventory and complaints regarding faults received
directly into the Streetscene Contact Centre.

Once an accurate assessment of each individual T&CC lighting network is
gathered, the Council would be in a position, if required, to procure energy on
behalf of the T&CC at the lower rate which is available to the Council.

Should those T&CC’s not currently utilising the Council to maintain their
lights, they can request their energy procurement is made through these
arrangements. A full inventory gathering exercise by the Council’s
electricians will be required. The cost of this work will be charged at cost to
the appropriate T&CC. Once this information is obtained, the Council Contact
Centre can also take and pass on fault requests to the appropriate T&CC on
their behalf.

Festive lllumination

Flintshire County Council will manage contractual arrangements for
installations, maintenance and repairs on behalf of the Town and Community
Councils if asked.

Page 7 of 8

Flintshire County Council Street Lighting Policy
Page 59



10.2

10.3

11.

Costs of the contractor and tender process will be paid by the relevant Town
or Community Council with the aim of a reduction in cost due to economy of
scale. The actual cost including staff recharges will be passed to the T&CC.

All installations of festive illumination will require prior approval and inspection
upon installation from the Street Lighting Department.

Adoptions to the Street Lighting inventory

The standard of lighting to be provided at any location will be required to meet
the Councils lighting specification and standard before it can be considered
for adoption into the Council’s network.

The promoter will be required to submit their proposals to the Council for
approval before commencement of any work and will be subject to a final site
inspection prior to adoption.

In addition and prior to adopting any street lighting and illuminated street
furniture into the Council’s inventory from any source a 10 year energy and
maintenance contribution from the scheme promoter, in the form of a
Commuted Sum, will be required.

The charge will based on the energy costs plus maintenance costs projected
for the 10 year period.

Page 8 of 8

Flintshire Count CounC|I Street Lighting Policy
age 60



Agenda Item 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION)

SUBJECT: FLINTSHIRE PARKING STRATEGIES

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To seek a recommendation from the Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee to Cabinet to approve the Council’s Car Parking
Strategy and the introduction of parking charges at all viable car parks
within the ownership of the Council.

1.02 To seek a recommendation from the Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee to Cabinet to approve a workplace parking permit
scheme at specific facilities where staff parking overlaps with the local
parking strategy.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Parking management and appropriate enforcement are key tools in
managing the highway network and supporting the effective
movement of traffic. There are numerous conflicts between town
centre visitors and residential parking areas where previously
ineffective management has led to congestion and delays to road
users

2,02 Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in Flintshire in October
2013 and through effective on-street enforcement many vehicles have
now been displaced to off street car parks and in order to maintain the
vibrancy and vitality of the community or towns it is essential to also
effectively manage off street parking usage.

2.03 |n addition, a number of Council car parks in local towns are utilised
by car sharing groups, with vehicles being left for long periods whilst
the owners commute to other areas of the North West of England.
This activity utilises available capacity and results in a lack of space
for shoppers and visitors to the towns. Charging has proved to be a
mechanism to encourage commuters to utilise the car parks on the
periphery of the town, leaving town centre proximity spaces for short
stay shoppers and visitors.

Page 61



2.04

2.05

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

The proposed parking management arrangements will apply in the
following areas of the County

Flint

Holywell

Mold

Buckley
Connah’s Quay
Queensferry
Shotton
Caergwrle
Hawarden
Talacre

Staff parking areas in Mold (County Hall) and Flint will be in car parks
designated within the local Car Park management arrangements and
therefore permits will be require by both staff and Members working
and regularly visiting these buildings.

CONSIDERATIONS

An overarching Council Parking Strategy has been developed to
capture the fundamental principles that will be applied in the individual
Town and Community Parking strategies. Appendix 1

In order to develop individual area parking strategies a full
assessment of the current parking provision (within the ownership of
the County) set against the local demand for parking has been
completed for each Town or Community. Each study considered the
levels of demand and the optimum car park arrangements i.e. Short
stay v Long stay and the most effective charging option to maintain
the viability and vibrancy of each town and community.

Because each location and area have differing demands and levels of
available parking, it is important that a single charging structure is not
applied County wide. Local parking strategies and charging
arrangements have therefore been developed for each of the areas
identified and are shown in Appendix 2.

As an element of the local strategy the existing Traffic Regulation
Orders and Car Parking Orders (if applicable) will be reviewed to
determine their effectiveness and appropriateness, given the new
arrangements. Any additions or extensions to existing orders that may
be required will be detailed within the local strategy.

Each strategy will also contain details of local Resident Parking
schemes which may be required as a result of introducing charges in
Council car parks. The programme to introduce these arrangements
will require to be prioritised and will be subject to the availability of
necessary budgets, resources and a satisfactory outcome to the pilot
Residents Parking scheme currently being trialled in the Mold area.

Page 62



3.06

3.07

3.08

4.00

4.01

4.02

4.03

5.00

5.01

The introduction of the Parking Strategies in Flint and Mold will require
the associated staff and visitor car parks to form part of the local
parking strategy. This will therefore necessitate the introduction of an
affordable and equitable workplace charging scheme which will be
introduced at these specific facilities.

Two all Member workshops have been held in March 2015 in order to
consider the Car Park charging proposals and make
recommendations to Scrutiny. The workshops have been asked to
particularly consider the following aspects of the proposals

e Charges on Sunday and Bank Holidays

e Charges for motorcycles

e Daily charging periods

e T&CC contribution levels

A verbal update on the feedback from the workshops will be provided
at the Committee meeting

An open public consultation exercise is also being undertaken on the
proposals and a verbal update on the comments received to date will
also be presented to the Committee. Residents and other car park
users have been asked to provide input into the issues that were
discussed by members in the workshops as detailed in para 3.07.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee recommend
approval of the County Parking Strategy to Cabinet Appendix 1.

That Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee recommend
approval of the individual Local Parking Strategy to Cabinet Appendix
2 and that delegated authority be granted to the Chief Officer
(Streetscene and Transportation), following consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Environment, to review the charging
arrangements applied at each car park on an annual basis.

That Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee recommends to
Cabinet the introduction of staff parking permit system at County Hall
and Flint to allow staff to utilise the car parks within the local parking
strategy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The introduction of charging and increased management of these car
parks will incur initial capital cost however it is predicted that revenue
will cover these costs in year 1 and provide the £400k income level
projected in the 2015-16 Business Planning proposals.

Page 63



6.00

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00
10.01
11.00
11.01
11.02

11.03
11.04

12.00

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Enhanced parking controls throughout the authority should promote
proximity spaces for short stay users and where practical encourage
the use of public transport or car sharing, thereby resulting in a
positive environmental impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The proposed strategy will reduce the present inequality in the parking
provision throughout the individual towns in the County. There are no
plans to introduce charges for disabled car users at Council car parks
in designated disabled parking bays.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The business case includes the provision of Enforcement Officers as
proposals will increases the number of sites requiring enforcement.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Currently undertaking public consultation (9 March to 29 March).

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Trade Unions regarding Workplace and visitor charging

Local Town and Community Council Members.

Cabinet Member for Environment.

All Member workshops, including Town and Community Councils

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Countywide Parking Strategy
Appendix 2 — Individual Parking strategy for each Town or Community
area

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704524
Email: stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 64


mailto:stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

FLINTSHIRE
Parking Strategy
2015

H u
ddddd
pa 5

CYNGOR

s i Y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL
Page 65




Overview

r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

CONTENTS:

Current Developments

List of sites where it is proposed to
further expand charging

Parking Strategy

Main Principals

Off Street public parking
On Street parking

Parking charges

Short stay parking

Long stay parking
Disabled parking provision
Parking enforcement
Residents Parking

Off Street Car Parks

Work Place Charging

Permits

2|Page

Seasonal Permits

Specified Permits

Off Street Residential Permits
Workplace Permits

Page 66

Pages 3-5

Page 6
Pages 7 -8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14 - 15



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

OVERVIEW

Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced in Flintshire in October 2013, and through
effective enforcement many vehicles have been displaced to off street car parks, in order
to maintain the vibrancy and vitality of a community/town it is essential to effectively
manage off street parking usage.

Parking measures and enforcement are key tools in managing an effective highway
network, in support of the effective movement of traffic. There are numerous conflicts
between town centre visitor and residential parking where previously ineffective
management of these areas has led to congestion. Pay and Display parking is a good
parking tool which, through the use of appropriate charging, encourages the commuters
to the car parks on the periphery of the centre, whilst promoting proximity spaces for
short stay.

The introduction of Civil Parking Enforcement has resulted in more effective
management of on-street parking, which has had a positive impact on the movement of
traffic in town centres.

Flintshire has 48 public off-street car parks which are subject to car park management, of
which 6 car parks are controlled through pay and display, 1 car park is a ‘permit holders
only’ car park, 1 car park is a free short stay car park and 40 car parks are free of
charge. All facilities are still subject to a Parking Order; vehicles must be parked wholly
in a lined bay and if parked in a disabled bay the vehicle must be displaying a valid
disability badge (all car parks are clearly signed with their conditions of use).

This project is designed to replicate the benefits already realised across more areas of
the authority, through introducing more effective management of on and off street
parking resources through the expansion of pay and display across numerous sites
throughout Flintshire, considering levels of demand and vibrancy of each area. The
concept would be adapted to suit the needs of all local communities at all viable car
parks, for example which offer a parking facility of 40 spaces or more.

3|Page

Page 67



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

This project will deliver;

A summary of each parking facility and a contextual strategy for each area.

Review existing Traffic Regulation / Parking Orders and determine the need to
introduce new ones.

A pricing strategy which will need to reflect the attractiveness, vibrancy and needs of
the community / town.

Strategies for each substantive area will also suggest the most appropriate areas
which should be considered for future residential parking schemes, specifically where
there is demand and a conflict with off street Pay and Display measures and on street
restrictions.

Introduction of a workplace charging scheme.

Each local strategy will look to;

prioritise the needs of disabled people, local residents, businesses and their
customers

promote more sustainable travel choices through the availability and effective costing
of car parking, where demand is identified in support of the highway network

where appropriate discourage the use of central parking spaces for long stay and
seek to maximise the availability of short stay spaces

retain long stay parking places and offer competitively priced permits

ensure all on and off street restrictions are effectively enforced and the impact on
surrounding residential areas minimised

identify areas where on-street restrictions need amendment or where new restrictions
are required to alleviate identified issues or risks

identify areas where residential parking schemes may be required in the future,
accounting from feedback of the initial pilot scheme.

The benefits of effective and efficient enforcement of both on and off street areas are
many and varied;

4|Page

a co-ordinated and locally accountable parking enforcement service across Flintshire
in support of an effective and efficient highway network

ability to keep roads clear of vehicles parked in contravention of a restriction, which
create safety and obstruction issues. In doing so, this can reduce traffic delays,
improve the reliability of bus services, enhance the environment for pedestrians and
cyclists and provide easier access for emergency vehicles

Page 68



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

e increased turnover of short-stay spaces and encouragement for the appropriate use
of long-stay spaces through better enforcement which can result in less circulating
traffic and help support the vitality and vibrancy of community / town centres

e residents’ parking schemes are able to be introduced in the knowledge that they will
be effectively enforced

e improved enforcement helps ‘Blue Badge’ holders by ensuring that dedicated spaces
are not used inappropriately

e more reliable access to designated loading bays and facilities for deliveries, assisting
local businesses.

S|Page

Page 69



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS

A new car park has been designed and constructed in Talacre at Gamfa Wen Car Park,
management of this facility will take effect from April 2015. This car park is for seasonal
use only (April to September) and controlled through the use of a barrier (to be opened
and closed at the start of each day) and will be subject to charging through the use of
pay and display machines, the charge will be £4.00 per stay (irrespective of time).

When Civil Parking Enforcement was introduced Mold was the only town which opted to
retain charging, and has recently undergone a 12 month review of processes and tariff
which has also incorporated options for the future.

All off street income generated from charging will be re-invested within the Streetscene
and Transportation budgets to enhance associated transport infrastructure.

This proposed strategy document will outline the overall policy in relation to operation
and detail the individual proposal for managing off street parking within each community /
town also considering any improvements to on-street parking and the identification of
areas that may be subject to residential parking going forward.

Currently in Mold, a pilot Residential Parking Scheme is being consulted on with
residents residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.
After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, further areas will be considered and priority of delivery throughout the
authority will be assessed and considered at the start of 2016.

On the following page is a list of all areas where it is proposed to further expand
charging.

6|Page

Page 70



f" Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Facilities where it is proposed to further expand charging;

Area Car Park Number of spaces (including
disabled provision)
Buckley Bistre Avenue 35
Precinct 140
Black Horse 22
Argoed Road 17
Brunswick Road 55
Caergwrle High Street 42
Connah’s Quay Maude Street 40
Somerfield / Council Offices 274
Flint Allt Goch 88
Bolingbroke Heights 41 (8 currently marked as
residential)
Feather Street 21
Pavillion Leisure Centre 92
Railway Station 70
Richard Heights 58 (6 currently marked as
residential)
Swan Street 68
Hawarden Tinkersdale 51
Holywell Bevans Yard 17
Plas yn Dre 24
Somerfield 99
Leisure Centre 44
Station Road 5
Tower Gardens Upper 14
Continued overleaf.....
7|Page

Page 71




f" Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Area Car Park Number of spaces (including
disabled provision)

Mold County Hall 1014
Queensferry Station Road 76
Pierce Street 23
Shotton Alexandra Street (P&R) 26
Ash Grove 59
King George Street 46
Charmleys Lane 46
Plymouth Street 19
TOTAL SPACES 2626
8|Page

Page 72




r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

PARKING STRATEGY

Fundamental to any parking strategy is the need for efficient parking enforcement. This
is to ensure that on-street parking supply is managed effectively, to prevent inappropriate
parking that could cause congestion and increase dangers for other road users, and to
ensure proper management of off-street car parks and time limited on-street parking.

e Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

o Provides powers under which Councils are able to provide and manage off
street car parks. The use of the Council’s car parks is regulated by orders
permissible under the Act. It also provides powers for the Highway Authority to
make Traffic Regulation Orders for the control and regulation of traffic and
parking on the highway.

e Road Traffic Act 1991 (Decriminalised Parking Enforcement)

o Introduced to address the increase in illegal parking (growing car ownership
and use) and fears that police resources would not be able to accommodate
the increased demand for enforcement.

e Traffic Management Act 2004 (Civil Parking Enforcement)

o Imposes a Statutory duty on Local Authorities to reduce the cause of
congestion and disruption by controlling parking and the highway network as a
whole.

o Part 6 of the Traffic Management Act provides a single framework to make
regulations for the civil enforcement of parking and waiting restrictions, bus
lanes (where appropriate) and some moving traffic offences.

Parking enforcement is a highly emotive and contentious subject. The Council has
committed to provide a service which is consistent, fair and equitable, and one which
operates in a transparent manner.

Flintshire County Council is one of 10 authorities that utilises the resources of the Wales
Penalty Processing Partnership in administrating all standard payments, representations
and challenges arising from Penalty Charge Notices issued by the authority.

9|Page

Page 73



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

MAIN PRINCIPLES

However, the main principles behind parking management will remain the same;

Off-street public parking:

e Short-stay parking (up to two hours) will be prioritised on sites within an acceptable
walking distance of shopping and commercial centres to ensure adequate
accessibility

e Longer-stay parking will be prioritised on sites further away from shopping and
commercial centres

e Long stay commuter parking will be reduced where good sustainable transport
alternatives exist

On-street parking

e The Authority will provide on street, limited waiting parking facilities where it is
considered safe to do so without undue interference with moving traffic, residents,
businesses and other urban objectives.

e On residential roads, priority will be given to meeting residents’ parking needs

Parking charges

Recommended parking charges (on and off-street) will be set for each community / town
taking account of the following factors:

e the service role and popularity of the centre / demand for parking
e the utilisation of existing parking spaces

¢ the availability of sustainable transport modes

e parking charges in neighbouring areas

e the convenience and quality of parking locations

10|Page

Page 74



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Short Stay Parking

The Authority will give priority to and manage the provision of short stay parking where
viable, as:

Short stay visitors to the town centre are less likely to travel at peak periods i.e.
contributing to reduced congestion; improved performance of the road network.

Short stay parking generates a high turnover of spaces allowing more visitors to be
accommodated per space.

Availability of short stay spaces is essential to maintaining the commercial viability of
the town and community centres.

Long Stay Parking

The Authority will manage the provision of long stay parking in the town centres through
effective pricing to encourage the use of more sustainable transport. Also by a system of
differential charging to promote the use of peripheral car parks where such parking is to
be accommodated:

11|Page

Commuters travel at peak periods and are a major contributor to congestion of the
highway network.

Commuter parking monopolises parking spaces for the entire working day.

Transport objectives may be achieved more easily through parking policy
interventions aimed at the commuter. It is more practical, for example, for the
commuter to change their travel patterns than it is to continually expand the road
network and parking stock.

Long stay parking provision in connection with bus or rail commuter travel is
supported in order to reduce the level of dependency on the motorcar as a means of
commuting to work.

Contract parking: contracts will be made available on selected car parks for regular
long stay customers, made available at competitive rates.

Support the reallocation of long-stay parking either by redevelopment for other uses
or reallocation to short or variable stay, where justified by provision of park and ride
sites or improvements in public transport accessibility (where applicable).

Page 75



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Disabled Parking Provision

This Authority will prioritise the needs of those people who have no choice but to use the
car to access essential services:

e Improve the quality and provision of disabled parking in off street car parks in
accordance with Equality Act requirements. Local conditions and demand are also
considered in determining the volume and location of spaces to be provided.

Parking Enforcement

The council employs teams of enforcement officers to patrol the streets and car parks.
These officers have the responsibility for issuing Penalty Charge Notices to vehicles
which have been observed parked in contravention of the Order in place. All officers
have clear guidelines to work to and are committed to provide a service which is
consistent, fair and equitable and one which operates in a transparent manner.

Income from the payment of PCNs is used to finance the operational costs of the
council’s parking service.

Residents Parking

Flintshire will prioritise the parking needs of residents in areas, which are affected by
non-residential parking, or are likely to be affected as a result of this strategy. Potential
sites will be identified and considered as possible residents’ on-street parking schemes
going forward, all will aim to:

e balance the conflicting demands for kerb space.
e manage the displacement of parking.

e develop robust and fair policies as the available kerb space in many areas will not be
sufficient to cater for all demands from residents and other users.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

12|Page

Page 76


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf

r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Off Street Car Parks

All off street car parks where Pay and Display charging is in place, will be clearly signed
on a noticeboard within the car park and detailed on the Council’s website.

It is the motorist’s responsibility when entering the parking place to adhere to the
regulations in place, failure to do so may result in a Penalty Charge Notice being issued.

The authority is not responsible for any damage to or theft from cars whilst parked in the
car parks; all users park at the own risk.

Where possible, the authority also intends to turn off all lights in car parks, between the
hours of 24:00 to 05:00.

Workplace Charging

The introduction of effective parking management; workplace and visitor charging, will
clarify the restrictions in place for all employees, visitors and contractors to adhere. In
turn this should also encourage the use of public transport or car sharing, where
possible.

All employees would be expected to use an affordable permit system (chargeable per
year, pro rata, and charge would be dependant on annual salary). Visitors would be
expected to pay through the use of Pay and Display machines

13|Page

Page 77



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

Permits

Flintshire will offer at a cost a number of different permits, these permits will be car park
specific (non transferable amongst other car parks or vehicles);

Seasonal Permits — will be offered in long stay car parks only, they will be chargeable
per year pro rata per vehicle, the cost will calculated at 200 days of the long stay tariff.
The permit is valid for one vehicle only and would not guarantee that a space will be
available for use. Should the car park be full or the permit holder used a different car
park, the conditions of that car park would have to be adhered and the appropriate fee
paid.

Only 20% of bays in each long stay car park will be available for the issuing of permits;
permits will be issued on a first come, first served basis. All other requests will be held
on a waiting list.

Specified Permits — will be offered in permit holders only car parks. This permit
purchases a bay, and is only valid for that specific bay, it would not be acceptable to park
in an alternative bay and vehicles observed doing so would be subject to a Penalty
Charge Notice if observed.

Off Street Residential Permits — will be offered to residents living within the immediate
vicinity of the car park; who do not have adequate on street parking provision. One
permit will be offered at this rate, subsequent requests will be required to pay the
seasonal permit rate. The cost of this permit will be the same as the cost of the on street
residential permit. All permit requests must provide proof of residency at the address
and that of the vehicle; utility bill and log book.

Only 20% of bays in each long stay car park will be available for the issuing of permits;
permits will be issued on a first come, first served basis. All other requests will be held
on a waiting list.

Workplace Permits — will be offered to all staff and Councillors working or regularly
visiting specific sites where associated staff and visitor parking forms part of the local
strategy. These permits will be chargeable per year pro rata per vehicle, and charge
would be dependent on annual salary. The permit is valid for one vehicle only and would
not guarantee that a space will be available for use.

14|Page

Page 78



r Sir y Fflint
AT .
Flintshire

It is proposed to have an affordable permit charge dependant on annual salary, offering
dedicated spaces at a higher rate;

1. Band AtoE (£13,221 to £19,817) £52 per annum, pro rata

2. Band F to J (£20,400 to £37,578) £104 per annum, pro rata
3. Band K and above (£38,422 upwards) £156 per annum, pro rata
4. Dedicated bays £260 per annum, pro rata

Misuse of any of the aforementioned permits could result in the permit being recalled
(non refundable).

All users parking if observed parked in contravention of the permit or car park would be
subject to Penalty Charge Notice.

15|Page

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Holywell
Parking Strategy
2015

paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi —
_1 wedi talu ac [
arddangos ?

i CYNGOR

P it Y Flint
“* Hintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 81




LSICl?y Fflint
-y 5
' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Holywell Car Parks

Capacity of all Holywell Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Station Road Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Halkyn Street Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Bevans Yard Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Somerfield Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Leisure Centre Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Tower Gardens Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Plas yn Dre Car Park

PROPQOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks

Proposed Improvements to car parks
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Inner Ring Road)

Appendix 2 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment

(Fron Road)

Page 2

Page 82

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15
Page 16

Page 17



Slry Fflint
Q" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 83



()
N

Scale 1:2500 @ A2
0S Map: SJ 1875
Plotted 09/02/2015

2
[=]
E
v
. [T
€% 2
o5 4
Eo uE
§9gz<
E2ePE
Z2E=en~=2
nUMH .
Wwa=5 g
P
=
EE2EQ
ELS5Ly
sEBE:
[T S AT &}

n
c
o
-
e
o & .
o2 a
- © c
| ox £ o g
H W vBo EO
&0 258 858
e FE2LE.0.
o . Koynwrry
18T  E2332:s
( « © 35 o O
- o W. nbm%n?me
ﬁ .m.m N AR
W S X
| O
| O

TR

Wsieers

\ e A
N
s

o

= 5=

4 % & R i ...ww.yﬂ/, \. 5
SR ST

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Otfice © Crown Copyright

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copynght and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Licence number 100023386
Flintshire County Council 2015

e 84
ﬂvac H

Pag

Fflint
ire

h

ir
[

Siry
Flintshi

CYMUR
.

¢




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Capacity of all Car Parks were charging is proposed

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces

_E;evans Yard _ 17 6

Plas yn Dre 2;, 5

Somerfield 99 8
__Leisure Cen-t-re : _44 2

Station Road 0 5

Tower Gardens o 13 | 5

Total Spaces for the area 294 26

Page 5

Page 85



:0L0Z 'UN0D AUN0Y SAIUSIUIl ‘98EEZ000} JOGUINN 20UBDIT ——
S awen “sBuipa@o0id |IAI2 J0 uoinoasoud 0} pes) Aew pue jyBuAdo] AIysjuiy

i €102/4/52 ®1Eed umoin) sabuliul uononpoidal pasuouineun JyBuAdoD umol] "800 . oy 4

3 QM | N2veSLE 3 6008LE =3O | £ 0n810 S Asale| JOH JO J9II0IUOD L JO JlEUSG UO ABAINS SOUBUPIQ O

i A S
Ag paismod 0074 B1E9S uoissiwsad ey} yim buiddew Aeming aoueupiQ woJy peonposdas st dew siy| womn)




S N '0L0Z ‘11ounoD Alunod aJiysiull4 "98€EZ000 ) J2qUINN 33USI WINADY ALNNOY
A sz -sbuipea0Ld 1A Jo uolnoaso.d 0} pes) Aew pue 1y6uAdon @.:-._mu:__ ..._
q i m . e e e umoin sebunyur uonanpoidal pasuoyIneun WBUAdoD umolD “8au0 H 33
o v N bLbGL€ 3 mmommmﬁ: u_Sw Aiauoness S.Aisalepy JoH 10 J8]|0U0D 8U} JO Jleyaq Lo ABAINg 80UBUPIQ JO TR A A
g posmod N uoissiuad ayl yum buiddew Asaing asueuplQ wolj paonpoidal si dew siy | * e
g ; :, ) ~ 3 <25 . 8
: : e N 8SNOH - e . ;
/ff .,// _, \ ) Aoy o LR 0N &
pumls - AR __ ; , ‘,Omru.ﬂ & PR R
5 ey @ NS -
“u 7 //,/N/// v | S \w,.,i ' @ | :
( : i,
s _ WX - uQ uAmii ;
Ao ~F m v % . mf_f//. e
1 IIOMAIOH) / __ <
M uKsjieH Gt T P & . > \
k — ey Y N.Mu \
g S N\ D) 4 |
L > (T 4 |
hy / i jendsoH Apunwwod ™

B\ i
" s\\\\\\\\__WEDxL N Vs V
\ ey
, S e L] ~ 7%y

-

As@bing - w
UaMopPOg-

03—

llomAjoH ‘yeanS uhjeH




g ‘010z ‘IPuno) Aunod alysiulld '98€€Z000} JSqUNN 80U IONAGTAING)
SuleN ‘sBuIpaa201d |IAID 10 uolNdasold 0} pes| Aew pue buAdon w..__—._mwr___ n_
E@ 1r. £L02/2/€¢ 818 umoin sabuuyur uoonpoidas pasuiowneun JBLAdOD UMoID SO0 5 1
e M| NGveSLE 3 L608LE = S0 | fiauones S Aisale| JOH JO 19]10.4U0D B} JO Jleysq Lo ASAINS BOUEUPIQ JO Juipd A ais
Ag pasawod M 00S/1 9838 uoissiwlad sy} yim Buiddew Aeaung adueupsQ woly psanpoudas s! dew syl * wINAY

II9MA|OH ‘pleA sueAsg

Pa%é&



"01L0Z 'Punod Aunod anysiull4 ‘98€EZ000 L JBqUINN S0UsdIT - ik
S SWEN -sbuipaadoid [IA19 Jo uonnoasoid o} pes| Aew pue Jybuidod anysjuild
Eé s €L0z/2/9¢ =iEa umoi9 sabunyur uoonpodal pasuouineun JBLAdOD umoID "800 . o
7| 3| N9gssLe 3 8168LE = aNUaD Aisuoness s,Asalepy JoH J0 JaJI0U0D BU} JO J[BYSq Uo ABAINS SOUBUPIQ 4O I A AiS
Ag paiswmod w 0SCHL 3IB3S |5 ssiwiad auy yum Burddew Asnng eoueupIO Wol) paonpoudal si dew sty wrun

yed .o

=7 T T

[1PMAIOH “Yied JeD pleyiawos

%%e 39



(dewon(@

Ag paiomos

aweN
€102/./92 31ed

N 98/6.€ 3 LSS8LE = 8/UID
0G./i 9leds

‘010z 'IPunod Aunod anysiull4 'g8e€Z000| 18qUINN 83uadI

‘sbulpssoold iAI Jo uopnoasoud o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdo)

umoJ9 sebulyul uononpoldas pasuoyineun JybuAdod umold 22O
fuauonelg s fisalepy JaH Jo 19([0nu0D U} JO Jleysq uo Aaaing adueuplO Jo
uoissiwiad ayy ypm Burddew ABAING 8oUBURIO WOJ) paoNpoidal s! dew siyJ.

i
Jud A ng

BOINADY

-

yied fed

%
%,

&
%
o

& =%

ISMA[OH ‘a13ud) ainsiaT

"R



Ag paiamod

SWweN “sBuipaadold |10 10 uoindasoud o} pes| Aew pue Jybukdo)
L £102/4/5Z @ed y o . : ; 2d1ysiul4
Eé 4 Liﬁ\? N /88G/€ 3 Z8YBLE = BNUSD umo) sabulljul uojonpoidal pasiioyineu) Jybukdog umol SO av

s ‘0L0g 'I*ouno) Aunod anysiuli4 "98€£Z000| J2quinN 8usar] WNOTAINTKD)

005/1 9895 Aisuonelg s.fisalepy JoH Jo 19]j01u0D 8yl 4o jleyaq uo Aeaing edueuplQ 40 uc__ wn_ > .__m
N uorssiwiad ay} yum buiddew Asaing soueuplQ woly paonpoidal si dew siy BOINAD

1d

@M
b

I9MA|OH ‘Suapies) J9Mo |




< ‘010z ‘Puno) Aluno) aliysidll4 '98e€Z000| J8quINN 39USJ HNNOTAINAO)
< QWEN ‘sBuipaaoold |1A10 1o uonnaasoid o} pesj Aew pue jybuidod m.:—._m.—:__n_
A €l0z/2/9¢ siEd umoi5 sabuuyul uononpoidal pasuoyineun WBLAdoD umoi) 2O . A3
7| @ fe M | NBEBSLE IBLLBLE = BIUSD | fi50ne1g § KSalR|N JOH JO JIIIOUOD BUH JO J{EYSQ UO ABAINS S0UBLPIQ 4O Julpd A Jig
Ag pasemog m 008/1 91898 uoissiwiad sy} yum Buiddew Asaing aoueupIO WOy paonpoldal si dew siy| BNy

[IeMAJOH ‘@1Q UA seld




r" Sir y Fflint
ARy | .
Flintshire

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Leisure Centre 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p forup to 4 hrs 08:00 to 17:00

Short Stay ONLY Monday to Saturday

No charge Somerfield Prohibited return 08:00 to 17:00
within 1hr

20p for up to 2hrs

No charge Plas yn Dre 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Bevans Yard 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
Tower Gardens £1.00 for all day
No charge Halkyn Road No charge n/a

Halkyn Road Car Park is going through the planning process to enable the area to be

developed into an extra care facility; the car park will remain free until the development
of this land has begun.

Page 13

Page 93




r" Sir y Fflint
Yy . g
Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed,

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, efc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 14

Page 94



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

The following Traffic Regulation Order request is to be advertised shortly, and subject to
objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical,

Location Description Appendix
No
Inner Ring Road 2 laying over bays (for buses) 1

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders and/or highway improvements that
have been considered for charge as part of this process and the timescale for each
dependant on their importance;

= — : - _ e
Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Fron Road Create a lay-by within the Before April 2016 2

carriageway, with a fixed start/end
point (kerbed?), moving the centre
line across to compensate. (one
side only) (provision for 20+
vehicles)

Other proposals received from Holywell Town Council prior to Civil Parking Enforcement
are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on
importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

o £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 15

Page 95




r Sir y Fflint
- . .
Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, the following streets would also be considered for residential parking subject
to the required consulitations and criteria contained within the policy;

e Drew Avenue
¢ Gwenffryd Road

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 16

Page 96



oz N S o =

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Holywell Town Centre
Key

o - - of

Proposed Traffic Reguiation Orders
Propsed Layby (25+ Vehicles)

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks
Station Road

A,

Halkyn Street &
. Bevans Yard o)
. Gateway 2’
Leisure Centre E f
. Tower Gardens upper Vi
Plas yn Dre H
2B
o
=
;?_'f' )

3 . This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material 5 g
. L‘ilm . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pl.ann":'g & Envxronment: Scale 1:2500 @ A2
Slr Ffllnt Controller of Her Majestys Stationery Otfice. © Crown Copynght. Flintshire County Council,
e e e County Hall, Mold, 0S Map: 541875
Flintshire Uctnce nomber 100023356 Flintshire, CH7 6NF.
COUNTY COLNCR Flintshire County Council, 2015 Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow | Plotted 13/02/2015

Page 97
pa?ﬂ 11



ﬂff&nd/;w 1

‘0L0Z "1OUN0D AIUN0Y aAYSIUIS ‘9BEEZ000 J3qUINN 20Usdr R
s aweN ‘sbuipaadoid {iai0 Jo uolnoasoid o) pes) Aew pue jybuidod AU
E@ l\r stozizisl 212 umaigy sabuujur uoanpoidal pasuoyineur) WBLAdoD UMDID “3AYO L 1
7| 37e— A | N0GRSLE 3 L1L8LE = 3IUAD fisuonels sAisale JaH J0 Ja[joAIU0D BY) JO JIBYSq U0 ASAINS BJUBUPIQ JO W A ST
fg paiwod _m 0SZL/L 31eIS voissiuuad sy} ypm Buiddew Aaang adueLPIO WOY PaINPOIdas st dew syl ‘ aiwiy

/\ I..GM\OQ.W /

Pl
K.% ..%. D syewruQ
S

1 WAWAN QO Lo aem tas  — =)

Page 98



TIFPENDIR £~

8E95.E

S6FBIE

OLJJIVYL

Aemabenlen BuiyojeH pasodold

‘pJe|iog
yuMm 1no pjing jo uonedso| pasodold

Buppeyy Aemabeuse)
jo abpa aul w deb w| pasodold

00 00/S L
1d[ 00 0000/54/1H] HIBNNN ONIMWIO IR CRON VY
(1 Jo | 188US) EvO SING ang ;u.w_..u.mnﬂ@sﬁ.._u. “.n.__“”“n 4824”_.”:“.“»:.%”“%_““
“ul_<Uw “QTO0N “TIWH AINNOD
O s Sty ANHOLLYAE Wt A0 N1 1ORNOD I 30 GNVIONOT THvYD
sbuppepy Aemabeired pue Ag-Ae pasodoid d9 ML HLIM SJ¥W AJANNS IINVNOHO STIOIMYA NOdN G35VE 9—%
31va 'SININONINY ‘AB_Q3NO3HO ° ol
[eMAIOH r/
peoy yed uoly AHVNINIME3d MON ﬁl.E%.—mm
AH NMVHO ot
‘LIpIM PECI mau Jo pajsnipe aq o) Bupuepy Aemsbesed oy
aur] Jsuan deg wg sul wy pasodoid o)
Bunpew ()
Buyien Aemabeuse) BuiyojeH pasodold nn%

‘pay papeys s! Ag-Ae] pasodold

LM Jno pling jo uoljesoT pasodold

‘piejjog

&
K

HA4NIMY
?,
K
1




Page 100



Mold
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi SRR

' Slry Flint
“* Hintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 101




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Mold Car Parks

Capacity of all Mold Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Love Lane Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Grosvenor Street Car Park
Plan outlining the area of King Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Meadow Place Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Griffiths Square Car Park
Plan outlining the area of New Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of County Hall Car Park

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

Proposed Improvements to car parks
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location pian outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15-16
Page 17

Page 18

(Earl Road, Upper and Lower High Street)

(Grosvenor Road and Victoria Street)

Appendices
Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal
Appendix 2 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
Appendix 3 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Maes Bod Lonfa)
Appendix 4 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Wrexham Street)
Page 2

Page 102



Slry Fflint
A - s
' Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 103



i
N

Scale 1:4000 @ A2
0OS Map: SJ 2363
Plotted 25/02/2015

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

M

Council Car Park Locations

Mold Town Centre

Key

w
o
o]
h=
[}
=
E=
g
Eg 2
o 3
gL 8§ 2
v _®3_  E
~e
%NO%PS% Q
ST 5530t =
o Q @
w JC%hBcm
X 0SSP oRE 2z T
© >202pE -
S 23LEEet =
L. SpFo0ox=z0z g
e o
O oo wo~ (8]

]
1

Controfler of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead 1o prosecution or civil proceedings.

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Licence number 100023386

Flintshire Counly Council, 2015

Dana 104

rayvc LU

Sir'y Fflint
Hintshire

F

] TG 7s7

s



r Sir y Fflint
_y .
Hintshire

Capacity of all Mold Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces

Disabled Spaces

Griffiths Square (+1 Loading bay to the rear 126 8
of Bevans)

Grosvenor Street 30 : 2
King S_;reet 68 2
Love Lane _ _ 253 _ 8
Meadow Place 31 5
New Street (+2 coach bays + 2 M/C bays 439 21
(motorcycle))

County Hall 1014 21
Total Spaces for the area 1961 : 6_5

Page 5

Page 105




(dewou(@

Ag paiamog

aweN
€10¢/9/€ aeq

N 86119€ 3 9Z6€EZE = 3NU3Y
00G¢/| 2less

*010Z '|Puno) Aunod anysiulld '98e£z000| J18quinN 2ousoar]
“sBuipaaooid |10 4o uonnoasoud 0} pes| Aew pue Jybukdon

umoln sabuljul uononpoidas pasuoyineun ybLAdoD UMosD 80
Kisuoneis sAisalepy JaH Jo J8]j04juod au} Jo jleysq uo AaAing aoueuplQ Jo
uoissiuad ay} ypm Buiddew Aaning soueupiQ woy pasnpoJdai si dew siyy

WNKITAUNNGD

aAysjulL
Juij4 A IS

WMITINADY

=

8 @31avsid
€6¢ S3IVdS V10l
ALIOVdVI ONIMAVd

- R

\
- S
1. T \/v{,«@‘.;/: [
IR \\\“ I o T
g 8 s 8

=z

PIOIN ‘@ue] 3A0T]

Page 106
Page ©

()



(deuwiopu(D)

Ag peiamog

w
B

A | N 818£9€ I 6YBEZE = dNU3D

aweN
€102/9/€ alea

005/} 8|eds

'010g '1ouno) Alunod aiysiull4 "98eEeZ000| J8quINN 8JUsdry o
-sbuipassold [IAID Jo uonnoasaoid o) pes| Aew pue JubuAdon E_Smw:__ 4

umoJ) sebulyul uoonpoidal pasuoyneun 1ybuAdon umoi) @00 H A oy
fisuones sAisalely JoH 4o 19|[0u0D 8y} JO Jleusq uo Aaaing aoueuplQ Jo ~:_=.u_ > .__m
uoissiwiad sy} yym buiddew Asaing souBUPIO WO paonpoJdal sI dew siy| ¢ T

\

¢ a3navsid
0€ S30vdS V.10l

ALIDVdYI ONIMYVd

aoe|d
JOUBASO0ID)

asnNoH
N\ BHORIA

PIOIN ‘199J1S JOUBASOID

Page 107

Page 7



(dewou(@

Ag paiamod

awepn

£102/9/€ aeg
N 280v9€ 3 P08EZE = dNUAD

005/} 8ledS

"010¢ 'I"Punod Aunod ailusiull4 '98e€Z000| 19quNN 8auad

‘sBuipaadoid [IAI0 Jo uonnoaso.d o} pee| Aew pue Jybuidon

umol)) sebuiyul uononpoldal pasuoyineun JUBUAdos umol) ‘BoW0
fisuonels s.fyselepy JaH Jo 18]j01ucD 8u} JO jleuaqg uo ASAINS adueuplQ 4O
uoissiuad sy} yym buiddew Aaaing asueupiO woly paonpoidai st dew siy|

SR}
Juipd A aig

BOINAD

¢ @3angavsid
89 S3JVdS 1viOl

ALIDVdVYO ONIMYVd

.f_r _ ._
= _n__ \ .

ed Jed

PIo ‘1931 Buny

Page 108
R‘\ge %



(dewosu(@ | 2,

fig paiamod

Z At~ &

aweN
€£102/9/€ aed

~—M | N Z68E9€ I £29€2€ = 3NUAD

00G/1 8|evs

"010g ‘IPunod Ajunod aaysiull4 "98€€£Z000| 4SqUINN 8J3Usary

‘sButpaanoid 1A Jo uonnaasold o) pes| Aew pue Jyblkdod

umol9 sabuujur uoionpoidal pasuoyineun JubuAdod umold 8O
fsuonels s.fsslepy JoH Jo Jajjonuog auj Jo jleyeq uo Asaing 8duBupIQ JO
uoissiwiad ay) uym buiddew Asang soueuplQ wody paonpoldai st dew siyj

TN AINTRD)

adysjull4
i A IS

BWYINAY

2

¢ @3anavsid
L€ S30VdS V1Ol

ALIDVdVO ONIMYVd

PIOIN ‘@2e|d MOope3aN

Page 109

P{\ﬂe B



Ag paiamod 0G./| 91eIs

S '010Z 'ounod Alunod adiusiull4 '98e€2000L J18qUInNN 80usai
Eé i Qom\m\mmmﬂmm_ “sBuipaasold |IA13 1o uonndasold o} pesl Aew pue Jybuido)
q gy M N $20V9E J 0BOEZE = BHUSD umol9 sabuliul uoijonpoldal pasuoyineun ybuAdon umoi) ‘8010

fiauonels s fisalep JoH Jo Jajjonuod auj Jo jjeyaq uo AsAing aoueuplO JO
uoissiwad sy} yim buiddew Asaing adueupIO WOl paonpoidai s| dew siyy

2AIGSHl4
g A h_mw

PlaiaWioH

8 @3ngvsid
9Z1 S3J3VdS V1Ol
ALIDVdVO ONIMYVd

Nied e

S

Bls angs |4
(yieepeyail sA|7)
unoo) abejlisH

=

.

| -
te
__

|

[

_f

\

./@

pIoN ‘aaenbg sylpuo

Page 110
tage o



(dewoyu(D)

Ag paiamog

N €22€9¢€ 3 LBIELE = 3U3D

awen
€102/6/p 9leq

00PL/L S[e3s

‘0102 'IPuno) Aunod alusiull4 '98EEZ000} JeqUINN 33uad1 I ——
‘sbulpasdoid Ia13 Jo uonnassoud o} pes| Aew pue Jybukdod 3AIYSIUIL

umou9) sabuuul uonanpoldas pasuouineun JUBUAdoD umoid "800 _._ ._ -y
Kiauonelg s,fsale|y JoH 40 J9||01u0D ay} Jo jleyeq uo AeAing aoueuplQ JO ~=__mu_ > .__m
uoissiwiad oy} yym Buiddew AanIng adueupIQ Woly paanpoidas st dew syl * e

I¢ d3a18vsid
9¢y S3IVdS VIOl

ALIQVdVYJ ONIMAVd

els ans

anuan
pAo|] @solquiy
uejjoue)

s\

W

%

JopQ A sAQ) @%»m... o»O >

A '&’/ o».,%.r. LN

: ¥ e .
AN
S @ U_Q_EU
.ﬂ.&% Fw.\
o o@o
,\%\ i
A.n.wWV " .O).
7% 6 gt
& %
% 2 o

©

PIOIN “Nied JeD }oa1is MeN

Page 111

e age



Couty Hall Car Parking
Legend
Theatr Clwyd: (rear of) d
Permit holders only
Theatr Clwyd
Visitor & Permit parking
: County Halt: Tier 1
Visitor parking
E County Hall: Tiers2to 5
Permit holders only
Liwyengrin Hall
Visitors parking only
Clwyd Theatre County Hall: Parking Bays
(Theatr Clwyd) : Limited Waiting: 30 mins max,
no return within an hour
County Hall: Raikes Lane ™
E Parking for Visitors, Councillors,
Designated & Permit holders

Winde Cotix

County Library
{Ltyfregell y Sir)

Law Courts
(Llysoedd Barn)

twyn Egrin

. This map ts reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
e . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the PI?”“")Q & Enwm"mem: Scale 17777 @ A2
Slr thnt Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright Flintshire County Council.
Unauthonsed reproduction infinges Crown Copyright and County Hall, Mold .
FI' t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Flin(sfzre CH7 GTJF 08 Map: 547777
In S lre Licence number 100023386 . N ; N
COUNTY COUNCR Flintshire County Council. 2015 Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow Plotted 25/02/2014




PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:

Sir y Fflint
." Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays),

CURRENT Tariff

Car Parks

NEW Tariff

Hours of Operation

20p forupto 1 hr

New Street,

50p for up to 2hrs

Monday to Saturday

40p forup to 2 hrs Griffiths Square. £1.00 All day 08:00 to 17:00
60p for up to 3hrs
£1.00 All day
50p All day Love Lane. 50p All day Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00
20p forupto 1 hr King Street, SHORT STAY Monday to Saturday
40p forup to 2 hrs Grosvenor Street, ONLY 08:00 to 17:00

60p for up to 3hrs

Meadow Place.

50p for up to 2hrs

£1.00 Ali day
No charge County Hall 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Campus 50p for all day 08:00 to 17:00
No charge County Hall £2.00 Evening Charge
Campus Monday to Saturday

17:00 to 21:00

The County Hall campus includes parking for the following sites; County Hall, Liwynegrin
Hall, Theatre Clwyd, Library Headquarters and the law courts.

Users of Theatre Clwyd will be required to pay the evening parking charge direct to the
Theatre when paying for performance tickets.

Page 13

Page 113




Sir y Fflint
("’ Flintshire

POPOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also proposed
to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for introduction
are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Three car parks to be reverted to short stay parking only 1 May 2015
o Meadow Place
o Grosvenor Street
o King Street

Reinstate the short stay area within New Street Car Park 1 May 2015
(using the old signs which were never removed)

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 May 2015
identifying charges, appeals process, etc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 May 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 May 2015
parks
Improvements to drainage in Love Lane Car Park, drains Currently in progress
have been jetted and a scheme has been drawn up to install
soakaways;

Page 14

Page 114



r Sir y Fflint
-y, .
Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

The following Traffic Regulation Order requests are to be advertised shortly, and subject
to objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical;

Location Description Appendix
No
Earl Road (Mococo side) small length of no loading blips 1
Upper High Street (by church) limited waiting bays 30mins 1

Lower High Street (by WHSmith)

disabled bays

limited waiting bays changed to two

1

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Grosvenor Street Within a specified area, place 1hr On or before 2

Victoria Road

limited waiting bays (one side only)

and relaxing the existing 07:00 to

19:00 (one side only) restriction to
08:00 to 17:30 Mon-Sat

1 September
2015

Place 1hr limited waiting bays (one On or before 2
side only) and relaxing the existing 1 September
07:00 to 19:00 restriction (one side 2015
only) to 08:00 to 17:30 Mon-Sat
Maes Bod Lonfa Relax the existing 07:00 to 19:00 On or before 3
restriction to 08:00 to 17:30 Mon-Sat 1 September
2015
Wrexham Street Consider school entrance markings Under 4

Opposite Bryn Coch pedestrian
access / lollipop lady (possibly time
restricted)

consideration

Page 15

Page 115




Sir'y Fflint
"" Flintshire

Other proposals received from Mold Town Council prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the Mold review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme is currently being consulted on (with residents) residing
in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, the following streets would also be considered for residential parking subject
to the required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

Bedford Way
Bryn Noddfa
Millford Street
Harrowby Road

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 16

Page 116



7/

A

[

N7~/ T

Council Car Park and TRO Locations

Mold Town Centre

Key
Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

No Waiting at Any Time
Limited Waiting
School - Keep Clear Marking

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks
Love Lane

Grosvenor Street
King Street
Meadow Place
Griffiths Square
New Street

NoGALN =

County Hall Campus

Town Hall - Permit holders

1

.'-l\‘.':__l\:l_--""F-

L-‘H-:'a

Siry Flint
(" Finishie

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copynght and

may lead 1o prosecutian or civil proceedings

Licence number 100023386

Flintshire County Council, 2015

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 BNF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

Scale 1:4000 @ A2

0OS Map: SJ2363
Plotted 25/02/2015




Jl4dvdlL

4ND LD BrubppAm sA 5 A pReney
N4 ZHD ‘PIOW HEH Awnod

TNNOD ALNNOD

Ppeus|ABury 14 ImPpAMITAT

ENLLRIALF §0 1380

GNVIONDT VD

Ld] L0Z| 0000/¥4/LH| ] B
td vLAH - Ehdree
HIGNNN INIMYEQ = - 438 QY9 IWN
(Lo | 1e8US) i L ev® 052t
1 sAeg Bunjed pue . x .wu — = EXi#H ALNNIOD FMHSLNITS THIEZ00) %uﬂu&h&u%&uﬁﬂﬂhﬂﬁﬁw
suonomsay Buipeo ‘Buiea pasodaid [ g9 e Nt chont S3ievan SPANYA NOAN CHEVE
, M PIOW 31vg SININONTIY 18 Q3403
] 19048 UbIH AHYNINITINd MIN
N L AS NMVNO
N ~ ST L7a VAN T T D 5 = W
N NI - e \C AINNEN, oL
ol DN D LLTIIE AL NE N\ TR 2\
‘L.l Ve 3 V e = .. o [ \V\N//\\\\\A N, b =
_ : <Y // b Buipyng Y
m g 5pA00 1y T A
o < e \\ de - 9/
2 g e 1) O N . AV,.\\

sheg Bunped pajqesig omL
wd/ - wey Buipeojun) ; Guipeo] oN

SUIW OE W LWIMaJ ON 'Sull 0g
wd; - wey Bujieps pepw

S
w

CBOF\)

TIg Or

e

=

]

x-] 27 b
/«/JﬁrTu VPR FS

Loy aboatuan
\e J0nbg /

(AN ),

< //. . . VAN
A O /\/\./ NERN
> NN L PN S NgESS T
o # ’
AN L S TN
> 4
N o \r 7 4

Ay ...Q

\ ) ;
. - L T
3, v e 7 & T
RN - Hag uoag i T
NN _ ,&,\N g 4
B i A
N a2t = .
x\u\. ~ S 26001
L \\/x/ ,._ ISP ] S
./, N b\,\\.vv\\o.ﬂ asnoy | 1 26912075
NN S o SRdpU -
- v T ~ e A\
2 P U
3 : S x/@;d..\._\ﬂ W.d I [
s \\r\% o L 1 T._ et ( 4
p: B e & (e |
A TN N



WapuCHAL j0 ra13840

ANYIONOT1 THVYD |

- - = R Joetag
E_ 10L] 0000/5L/4 L sosceE JI4aVaL
HIENON INIMYHT 434 Q9 IWN
o Britippdpa i, ] ikl oK vmpphmarpis
(1 jo L193ys) Ev@ osei s - ol P} hﬂu\ﬂ_hl..warﬂﬂ”““ B i [
_ ENLAN ALNNOS JHIHE LN TWSCFTEOOL «muwu.wmmmmw‘uam.‘umh.m...“unmm
. = L
BUIPUNOLING SPEOY [ r reeme 2t ot SV ADAMS SOMYHDUD SPCTUVA DA a,u__f 9_:—8:__"_
V0 SINIWONIY ‘A8 _03%23HD - lI
.W PO A
d
1004ag 40 Yoo uhig jobs A ASYNINTING MIN é _m
s AB NMYYO = ] )
534 — o a1 n S 3 i - |
A _ B = o3 rﬂw. B L .
. \ S ~ - — % Py iL e ] \
Bl S o / P 1 S e g Nl ; \
bt Al A .:fm SRS WY - . S
Z . o Bt ) 14 ! h — : = K\S D\fm._.w__ ) ; L A | R ]
; . » . e — 13 % e ey
// T (M wm»w S_«fxwm\s i 2 ! ’




. —
WA D

Ape

o £402 (NULaWABPAYS € IS 1P03I0D) o e e g i S T

BGrubi 4

,,uss (019,84 neuuep e oulAm e soay nBukjAyg e ppaeyemo) i 28 e v e o2 P

Wwigd A4S 106Uky “F—_—*u > .—_w .—om:>o =>E>P—U-_°m epAB Aoang esueupso A ppAunopp o umy dew K y2sfyuibiy
9BLEZ0001 “ON 82Uy 'sB d [JA1 40 i

B €102 49pJO (uoiepIjoSu0) pPue Juswadiojul IAID) L LA e Lo i

EHA0D s (seoe|d Bupied pue Buipeo pue Buniepm jo UoROL]SSY PUB UORIGIYOId) A A A A T

1uneg AUned eaysiulls [19unod Aunog anysjulld ayl omwwwﬂﬁuﬂﬂw

el e
puod
plauAdy sunad
3 Md Q usmnay o siuua |

uaaig) Buymog

.GV
ety Aejd

(ONYSAdAM o

| d10N
@ piet4 Butheid

S—a Reawm e SN

piapy \ﬂE:: Iy saly wig
i | Auy Sy Buitiegs oN

“

si3 maoo A

St RE N D N\ .,J P Yo
£10Z §2IpAH | :0 jopaayjiam uA usjeq (D02 LN
€102 49G03100 | :Wo44 dAl3IE 193y @hmﬁgm“n___ e ™
| :ualepq A PEIBIoPY 1y W A KIS
} :ON UOISIA®Y 193YS i conury P

¥61r'v:3000 YUY
verv:1vayv aod

Page 120



_ QmEoEW@_

AT a0y

S aweN
§102/2/91 31eQ
N £29€9¢€ 3 ¥68€2E = 8usD

\
q =My N
' 0621/l 2eas

010z 'IMPuno) Aunog allysiull4 '98e€Z0001 18quINN 32usdI
-sBuipaasold |iai0 Jo uonnaasoid o} pes| Aew pue Jyblido)

umou9) sabuiijut uononpoidai pastioyineun ‘WbLAdo) umol) "0
fsauonels s,Aisalely 1ol Jo Ja|[0Au0) 8y} Jo jleyaq uo ABang asueupiQ Jo
uoissiwlad ayy yum Buiddew Asaing soueupIQ Wouy peonpoldas st dew siyL

da1ysjui
gy A S B

PIe!4
Buike|d

[o0Y2s 4O
yoson ufig j06sA

uAleq om@

Ty 7 —

{

asNoH
uoly-IA-ues)

UGIBJUBIE) %
SoRW
a4l

AO =7

.V\

Page 121



Page 122



Queensferry
Parking Strategy
2015

| CYNGOR

P i Y Filint
“* Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 123




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Queensferry Car Parks

Capacity of all Queensferry Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Pierce Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Station Road Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO'’s

Page 2

Page 124

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11

Page 12



Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 125



()
N

Scale 1:2500 @ A2
0OS Map: SJ 3168
Plotted 09/02/2015

1. Pierce Street
2. Station Road
Planning & Environment
Flintshire County Council,
Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

County Hall, Mold,
Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Council Car Park Locations
Queensferry Town Centre
Key

rFage 1zo

E

&
- e8E
mmMm
Bo 8D <
E®WC 5
ggof  (
N
88953
gezv q
23888
2aggs
- g-X -3 -
EEocagt
- W.. ulv
yofisiic
T
R
mm..mﬁ u.mm

] s2£5258

£§55¢8:8

pre

Eg

L gf

VItC
.= .58
fn s

ﬂggC‘4



Sir y Fflint
"" Flintshire

Capacity of all Queensferry Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces

Pierce Street 23 0
(includes a dedicated space for child; bollard
operated and chargeable; £80pa)

Station Road 76 5

Total Spaces for the area 99 2

Page 5

Page 127




"0L0g ‘1ounod Aunod auysiulld "98EEZ000| JaquinN 30uadr] WA AN
aweN ‘sbujpaasosd 1m0 Jo uonndssoud o) pes| Aew pue Wbukdo) v..__—._mu:_ 4
z10z/L/01 &1eg umoin) sabuuyur uoganpoidas pasuoyineun WYBUAdOD umold “8ao . i -
N 12289€ 3 00LLEE = mu,%o fisuone)s s fsalely JaH 10 J9)10U0D Y} JO Jleyaq uo ASAING 35UBUPIQ JO i A S
0S2LL BIB9S | oissiuniad sy yim Buiddew AsAing adueupiQ woy paanpoida si dew siy | * w00

ey
v
ot

ikl
P Pt
Pl et
- -
= e
P

Auajsuaanp ‘Jaaalg adisld




aweN
210¢/2/01 3eg

N £2£89¢ 3 L6LLEE = 3AUSD
00./\ aeos

"010Z ‘Itounod Aluno aiysiull4 "98EEZ000) JeqLunN 82usdfT NIOOIAIKDG?
-sbuipsssoid jIAID 4O uopnoasold o) pesi Aew pue JybuAdod p:-.-ﬂ:.- u_

umou) sebuuul uononposdal pasuoyineun JYsuAdoD umold ‘8o . .
Aisuonels s, Qiseley JoH 0 J8]josuoD 8U) JO Jleysq uo AsAaing asueuplQ Jo u:__w..._ % .:m

uoissiuuad ay) yum buiddew Aaaing aoueupiQ wol) paonpoidas st dew siyy B el

Ausysusanp ‘peoy uoneis

ﬁazeage 129



PROPQOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

LSI(;:)Y Fflint
Ay .
. Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation

No Charge Pierce Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
£1.00 for all day 08:00 to 17:00

No Charge Station Road 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday

50p for all day

08:00 to 17:00

Page 8

Page 130




Sir y Fflint
("’ Flintshire

PROPQOSED improvements to car parks;:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 9

Page 131



Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

As part of this process, no proposals to alter the on-street restrictions have been
identified.

Proposals to amend or implement Traffic Regulation Orders received prior to Civil
Parking Enforcement are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for
delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

o £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 10

Page 132



Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, the following streets would also be considered for residential parking subject
to the required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

e Fairfield Road
e Pierce Street
e Gladstone Street

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 11

Page 133



o [/

Council Car Park Locations
Queensferry Town Centre

A

Key

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks

. Pierce Street
. Station Road

AR O/

\\.' y
27
GOR This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
cv.' » with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pl.ann":‘g & EnV'mnmemg Scale 1:2000 @ A2
S|r y Fﬂ|nt Controtier of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Flintshire County Council,
- Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and .
FI' tsh’ may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. CC')UMY Hall, Mold, OS Map: §J 3168
intsnire Licence number 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow | Plotted 13/02/2015
~ 12A




SHOTTON
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
dlsplayed ?

Ydych chi
wedi talu ac =
arddangos ?

- CYNGOR

T i Y Filint
“* Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 135




CSTI?y Fflint
Ay P
' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Shotton Car Parks

Capacity of all Shotton Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Alexandra Street (P&R) Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Ash Grove Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Charmleys Lane Car Park

Plan outlining the area of King George Street Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Plymouth Street Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO’s

Appendices
Appendix 1 Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal
(Various revocations)
Appendix 2 Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Plymouth Street)

Page 2

Page 136

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13-14
Page 15

Page 16



Sir y Flint
(" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 137



NN 7/

</

e

N ...m.ﬂ
O cC

488 ¢
30§ 4

= od ol

S 3 5efepd
- ¥ 530885
o C mGWmGO
O 29 52828
"..m <O X0O
m% NE 6O
=
(o]
(&)

Ll
i,

()
N

Scale 1:2500 @ A2
0S Map: SJ 3068
Plotted 09/02/2015

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Famrow

Faytc 150

£

=
—~aSE
£5¢S
ks ¢
wmow q
2548y <
B¢ 5L
mW.Omm
gepv g
2acde
BgSPs
Omnm.n £
EFncd R
EPLESS -
3088571 [
S0 & a8
HHTE
ERE8Es5E
g2r-E35
nmﬂwwmm
288229
S
£5EE38E
..m...mCUmmn
]

E ¢
£5
-
.= B8
5 WS

&

4
0/
.A&$mmw

fage 4



Sir y Fflint
Q"’ Flintshire

Capacity of all Shotton Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Alexandra Street (P&R) 26 3
Ash Grove 59 2
King George Street 46 1
Charmleys Lane 46 6
Plymouth Street 19 2
Total Spaces for the area 196 14
Page 5

Page 139



(dewosu()

Ag paiamog

sweN
€102/9/9 aleq

N 16889¢€ 3 L2L0EE = 8U3D
006/1 8leIs

"010g '|ilounog Aunod aiysiulld '98E€Z000} JaquinN 9ousol

‘sbBuipaaoo.d |IAl0 Jo uopnoasoud o} pes) Aew pue JybuAdod

umol) sabuuyul uogonpoudal pasuoyineun JYBUAdoH umold “82m0
Asuonelg sAysaley JaH Jo Jajjouod 8y Jo Jleyaq uo Asang asueuplQ 0
uoissiwsad ay} ypm Buiddew Asaung sosueupiQ wol paonpoidal s) dew sy

QUISIU
i A4S ..._.&

BOTNAY

A

77

€ d3ngvsid
9¢ S30vdS V10l

ALIJVdVYI ONIMYVd

PO [1BUN0D

/" Hueg

NS

o

uoyoys ‘(¥2ed) 1994 eipuexaly




s - "0102 ‘I1ouno) Aunod alysiull4 "98£€Z000) JSqUNN 8ousdrT NERESG)
3 u mz "sBuipasdoJd |IA10 Jo uognoasoud 0] pes| Aew pue JybuAdod 3 .‘__r_mw_-___ 4
E@ q S M g umol?) sabulul uononpoidal pasuoiineun WBUAdoD umold) “BoW0 H L
. = N 6£.89€ 3 Ewomm A M__moo fisuone)s s,fsalely JoH o J8)|ouos 8y} 40 J|eyaq uo AsAiNg SoueupIQ JO Juijd A dIS
Ag paiamod N S uoissiuiad ay} ypm Buiddew Asaing soueupiQ woly paonpoidal si dew siy] * B9
‘ X

uonels buidwnd

18)’ys

sled 1ed

Bls ans (3

2

uojoys ‘anols) ysy

&2;99 141



Ag patemog

A
Eé A€M | N z6.89€ 3 £490EE = ANUBD

asweN
€102/9/9 81eq

00./1 Sfeas

'0L0g ‘1vuncd Aunog anysiulld "98e£Z000) JaquinN S0uadr PNRGD AN
"sBuipaaoo.d a1 Jo uognoasoud o) pes| Aew pue Jybukdod aaysjuif]

umol9 sabulyul uojonpoidal pasuoyneun JYbuAdoo umol) ‘@O .—._ ._ -
Kisuones s fisalely JaH JO J9)|0u0) Y} O JlByaq uo Aaaing adueuplQ o uc__ u_.u_ A S
uoissiuuad sy} yym Buiddew Aaaing adueupiQ woly paonposdal si dew siy) * o

9 @3navsid
9 S30VdS V1Ol

ALIOVdVI ONIMYvd

T 7 7 7 : s

uopoys ‘sueT s,Asjuueyn

Pag?@ %Jll



S awep
g A..mau\B N 22889€ 3 ZESOEE = aNuaD
N

Ag paiamoy 00S/1 3jeds

"0L0Z ‘(1ounod Aunog allysiull4 ‘98ee£Z000]) JaquinN 8ausor

‘sBuipeasold [IA1D Jo uonoasoud o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdon

umol9 sabulyul uoonpoidal pasuoyineun WbuAdoD umol) 80
Asuone)s s,Aisaley JaH 40 18jj01u0) 8Y) 4O jleyaq uo ASAING 3dueUpIQ JO
uoissiwlad ayy yum buiddew Asaing asueupi wolj paonpoudal s| dew sy

anyspnj4
g A 215 o

BOOINAD

.

.

| @3lavsid
ov S30VdS WIOL | &
ALIDVdV) ONIMYEVd [

2

A}
12

Y

uojpoys ‘}9a4)g abioac Bury




‘0L0g ‘IPunod Aunog aiysiull4 "98€£z000| JaquinN aousd i ’
m S \wm%mu ‘sbuipaaooid |1AID Jo uonnaasoid o) pes| Aew pue Jybukdos 3 ._m_zmwmﬂ. .M_

E a Jn.u M | N 2889¢ 3 00S0EE = BiUB umol9 sabuyur uononpoidas pasuoyineun WBuAdod umol) "adu0 ; ._ -
- A\ 3 00571 o_uuw fuauonels sfysalepy JaH Jo 19]j0)uoD auy) JO Jleyaq uo £3AINg 3dUBUPIQ JO Ui A S
g patamod N uoissiwiad ay) yum Buiddew Asning aoueuplQ woy paonpoidal st dew siy | N BOONA

. _,‘A«.@oxx /\

¢ a3navsia
6/ S30VdS V1Ol
ALIDVdVYD ONIMHVd

aljusn
WULI0D

uoyoys ‘}9a.3s ynowd|d




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

PROPQOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;:

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Plymouth Street 20p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
Charmleys Lane £1.00 for all day 08:00 to 17:00
King George Street
No charge Ash Grove 20p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
50p for all day 08:00 to 17:00
No charge Alexandra Street (P&R) | £2.00 for all day Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Bridge Street No charge n/a

Due to the location of Bridge Street Car Park, it has been decided that charging will not
be introduced at this site, at this stage.

Page 11

Page 145




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

PROPOSED Improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and removal all unnecessary signage

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 12

Page 146



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of Traffic Regulation Orders that where received prior to Civil Parking
Enforcement and in conjunction with this process are being considered for charge, these
requests will be advertised shortly and subject to objections received, arrangements will
be made to implement them as soon as practical;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No

Wellington Street (south | Revocation of small length of Before 1
easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015

Ryeland Street (both Revocation of small length of Before 1
sides) waiting restriction December 2015

Bridge Street (both Revocation of small length of Before 1
sides) waiting restriction December 2015

Bridge Street (access Revocation of small length of Before 1
road at rear of No's 3- waiting restriction December 2015

19) (both sides)

Rowden Street (south Revocation of small length of Before 1
easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Beaconsfield Road Revocation of small length of Before 1
(north easterly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Beaconsfield Road Revocation of small length of Before 1
(both sides) waiting restriction December 2015

Page 13

Page 147

Continued overleaf.....




CSAI?Y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Victoria Road (north Revocation of small length of Before 1
westerly side) waiting restriction December 2015
Plymouth Street (north Revocation of small length of Before 2
westerly side) waiting restriction December 2015

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 14

Page 148




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, the following streets would also be considered for residential parking subject
to the required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

Bridge Street
Ryeland Street
Salisbury Street
King Edward Street
Alexandra Street

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website hitp://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 15

Page 149



N NN /A

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Shotton Town Centre

Key
Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

77 NIRN

e e oo Revocation of Existing Restrictions

D Residential Parking Permits

D Car Parks N
Alexandra Street P&R
Ash Grove ™
Bridge Street

Charmileys Lane
King George Street
Plymouth Street

DO LN S

/ /

ilr

o
Ui
|

i 5 N N
/
a — /
N % / /
: ' 3 B N 4
N NG, \
/ > ¢
// 3 Shotton Q
s -
(4
N
e This map is reproduced fram Ordnance Surv aterial . .
P . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on b?h:l‘fol the Pl.anmng & Environment, Scale 1:2500 @ A2
Sir y Ff | int Contoter o Hor Majestys Statanery ffe.© Crown Copyrght Flintshire County Council, m
FI' t h' mr:; Ieadnlso pmmspecutlilon n’: :vrvllnpg;eedml‘:;s opimght an C(,)um){ Hall, Mold, OS Map: SJ 3068
mwsnire Licence number 100023386 Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015. Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow Plotted 13/02/2015

Page 150
pase 5



NNNNN
Ol4JVIL

mmmmmm

Ld{ L0E€| 0000/SL/LH
~ _ _ HIGNNN ONIMVEA 3y g9 IWN
. “BeuBppAm 14 opABury 16
(z 10 L 198YS) cv @ 05zi ‘L i T Eu“:-Eu.lb..._-n-pnnE!i-n “Bpe .E““u!iw
AL ARG TUHSLN THCETDASL Y3 Waam SONAD CaAUE
MO LHORIASOD NMOHD FIH40 AMVYNOLLYLS WH 3D HETIONINGD JHL 20
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ $SNONVA NOJN 02E VAl

suopousey Bumiem Jo uopeaoaay
Speoy snoueA
uonoys

3iva ‘SININANIWY A8 Q3INDIHD
S DO 34 X2 NS SO XG
SUSIORIEHIALXSPACRIIIRKN A dYNINITIH
T

” _P\PP?ND\?&_ £

Cii——— “
_.— ws3ma ) P
I IIJ N ;
) " L 3 vP) £
| P Ly | _ &
| n%_y o - | _
| ._1 ;VE u% % A E ek ,
T S R N B Bt e [LL ] ) = . _m__| ]
[~ L “ _A - AT P e 4
“ e\ | B e 2 ) e =S /
_“ : S e e e A T
L, “ | = ® L /
| g 5 1, . & | N m— = 121 T SCls AR
{ P44 ) — _W_ — — —U L] | — — 3 = m. = g =
‘ s 4 S—H & H—— L ) P A e i
{ Tu M = 18l — o= I o — _ ]
—| _ | N s w1 | I I I I Iy e ! == =
= 7 _ _ [l — Ik J— q_.lL R = _
“ =il \_ __u_@Lf | = —— =
= L i e | =
= R A R [ — == I U o | ﬂ i 5 _
55 |S=StpEn== (S=Saiis=S | P
] “_ | ~— 8 ._m_ g 4
suopop3say Bupjem = Fﬂ ) = _Urr_hu Ig! H.Lu_ i
Bupysix3g a)oaay =] et — — “ m_ — -
= i 0 | ] T IL._ ﬂ.l. Ill___m Mmh WHr“'lL _ uﬁ 2 1.(”._.; e < 1




20889
HIECL£AR

Ld|LOE | 0000/SL/LH 9EYOEE
_ _ 4 _ HISANN ONIMVYA 43 a9 CIWN
: N9 ZHD "BruBppAm 1 'HS A ppeneN ‘PReyDjABury 4K smpphAsueiis
(zJ0 2 1984S) v O oommu“«o = 3N LHD 'PIoW ‘HiEH Alunog JuswOIALT 40 10138310
suonousay Bunieaa jo uoyesonsy AINNOD ﬂntﬂsﬂuuani. hwmuhﬂ wuﬁununw”ﬂzm:nmu
1HORIALOD 2 ANVNOLLYLS NI FTTOMANOD 3HL 40|
2va . AGNTAY A8 Q}M—VNUIU wn» HLM SV ASANNS IINYNOHO SNORIVA NOdN Q3SVE DM AR GNVIONOT VD
speoy snouea ‘SIN3| g ANUsHAY
nA s L

e
QO NGO C AT NN e Ve 0 8.0 64 X ]
MBI DB EKCIEINGS BT

uonoys

MON
AYVNINT3Nd .

APPENDIX Z

suonausay buniep

Bupsieg ayonay >

L 1




Talacre
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and

displayed ?

Ydych chi
wedi talu ac
arddangos ?

| CYNGOR

T i1 Y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 153




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy Page 3
Location Plan and Capacity of Gamfa Wen Car Park Page 4
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks; Page 5
Proposed Improvements to car park Page 6
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW Page 7
Residential Parking Areas Page 8
Location Plan of Car Park and proposed TRO's Page 9
Appendices

Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Station Road and Gamfa Wen)

Page 2

Page 154



Sir y Fflint
Q" Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 155



=

Council Car Park Locations
Talacre

Key

: Gamfa Wen Car park

W/?RW =

i P u—

el

2 1)

CYNGOR This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material N N
. . with the permission of Ordnance Survey an behalf of the Plannin, g & Environment, 00 @ A2
%% Sir y Fﬂ"‘]t Cantroller of Her Majesty's Stationery ffice. © Crown Copyright. [ Flintshire County Council,
S [ 4 . . Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and c Hall. Mold J 1284
FI t h may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ounty Hall, Mold,
g mnsnire Licence number 1000233886 Flintshire, CH7 6NF. o0t
/\5 COUNTY COUNCIL Flintshire County Council, 2015 Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow otte:

Page 156
prss 4



Sir'y Fflint
My .
' Flintshire

PROPOSED charging tariff

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines the fees applicable for all users;

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation

No charge Gamfa Wen £4.00 for all day Seasonal use only.

Car Park will be open and
closed, times to be
confirmed.

As part of the Talacre and Gronant Masterplan on 17 September 2013 Cabinet approved
the provision of this new car park and introduction of charging at the site. The

regeneration team have coordinated this scheme and currently in the process of
implementing the Car Park Order.

Page 5

Page 157




Sir y Flint
"" Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car park;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car park, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near the ticket To be confirmed
machine, identifying charges.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose To be confirmed

Page 6

Page 158




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

The following Traffic Regulation Order requests are to be advertised shortly, and subject
to objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix No
timescale
Station Road Permanent and Seasonal Before 1
restriction (March to December 2015
September) — no waiting
anytime
Station Road Seasonal restriction (March Before 1

to September) — 30mins December 2015
limited waiting, no return
within 60mins

Gamfa Wen Seasonal restriction (March Before 1
to September) — no waiting | December 2015
anytime

Proposals to amend or implement Traffic Regulation Orders received prior to Civil
Parking Enforcement are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for
delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

o £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 7

Page 159




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, additional areas will be considered, subject to local support. Currently it is not
considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the immediate vicinity of
these sites.

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 8

Page 160



il

Council

Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

Car Park and TRO Locations
Talacre

Key

No Waiting at Any Time

Seasonal Restiction: No Waiting at Any Time ]
15th March to 15th September

Seasonal Restriction: Limited Waiting
15th March to 15th September

Gamfa Wen Car park

o

9

Talacre

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the

Sir y Fflint

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

FI‘ t h' may lead to prosecution or civii proceedings.
intsnire Licence number 100023386
COUNTY COUNCIU Flintshire County Council, 2015.

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright.

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow

Scale 1:3500 @ A2

OS Map: SJ 1284
Plotted 25/02/2015

()
N

Page 161

€a3€ q



A

APPL~DIir 1.

(10 L 188uS)
sbuppey Aemabeiued

suoyopIsaY Bupiem pesodold
PEDY UDM BJILIEC)/PROY UONEIS

UYSIUIL
E__wﬁh.__w_l

o Lt ]

o
e el P
-

oquades
5100 1y Gt B pagun

| moumdes gl ounmn S, sun e ouumpuy
 Buprem O SUOEDIITSY NSO

g e
h 0 BUpEM ON UOROLIERY WbRuled L

L

V lieleq sog
Supjem pewr pesodolg

Bupiem paywy] pesodosd
~ iieq,

++ +




Buckley
Parking Strategy
2015

paid and
displayed ?
Ydych chi T
| wedi tatu ac [0 =
arddangos ?

CYNGOR

T i Y Filint
Hlntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 163




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Buckley Car Parks

Capacity of all Buckley Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Argoed Road Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Bistre Avenue Car Park
Pian outlining the area of Black Horse Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Brunswick Road Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Precinct Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Page 2

Page 164

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13

Page 14



r Sir y Fflint
oy, .
Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 165



VA [

Council Car Park Locations
Buckley Town Centre /

Key

Argoed Road
Bistre Avenue
Black Horse
Brunswick Road
Precinct Way

e

PayregFud

BUCKLEY |

Siry Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COULNCR

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Licence number 1001
Flintshire County Co Bag e

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow

0S Map: SJ 2764

Scale 1:2000 @ A2 ¢

Plotted 25/02/2015

nﬁ - L



(" Sir y Fflint
Ay N
Flintshire

Capacity of all Buckley Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed,;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces

Bistre Avenue 35 3

Precinct 140 14

Black Horse 22 2

Argoed Road 1 7 O_
Brunswick Road 55 8

Total Spaces for the area _ 269 27 |

Page 5

Page 167



"0LOg ‘I'Punod Aunod suysiulld '98E€E€2000| JequinN S0uadiT

S
2
QS

Iouno )

eleo

e awen “sBuipeaoold |IAID 10 uonnassold o} pes) Aew pue Jyblikdod 3 ..Emp.m._ﬂm.n__
Eé llp £102/s/0¢ 1ed umoin sebutul uononpoidal pasuoyineun WBLAdoD umoID "SI0 H H
q _.ﬂ-\‘? N 160v9€E 3 IpLL2E = 31U fisuone)s s.Asalepy JaH Jo 18]|03u0D dU} JO Jleysq uo ASAINS 80UBUPIQ JO i A A
Ag pauamog N 00S/4 BI1B3S |\ 0issiwiad ay) ym Buiddew Aeang eoueupiQ woly peonpoidal si dew syl WA
3 SIequeqy ]
ElS

od 7

Aapjong ‘peoy paobay

Page 168

[ b



: 010 ‘19UN0D AUN0D B1IYSIUIlS “9BEEZO00L JOQUINN S0USII S
o SweN “sbulpaaoold [1A10 Jo uoindesoid 0} pes| Aew pue JybuAdod aysjuil4
E ; £1L02/5/0€ 1B umo19 sebunyul uonanpoidas pasuoyineun JyBuUAdoD umoID 82W0 d 1
¢! \_ﬂ-\\.ﬁ N #00¥9¢ 3 819.2¢ = 34U fseuonels s, fiseley JoH Jo 191|0u0D Y} JO Jleyaq uo ASAING 8dUBUPIQ 4O ue___mu_ > h_m
Ag pasaod N 00S/L BIBYS |\ 6ssiwiad oyl yim Buiddew Asaing soueupiQ woy peonpoidal si dews siy L SN
H— |® VAN L

Kapjong ‘anuaay aisig

Page 169

Coie 7



awen
€£102/5/0¢€ 8ied

N 9S0¥9€ 3 €29.¢€ = dIUSD
006G/1 9edS

(dewou(@

g paiemod

‘010g 'l!Iouno) Aunod anysiulld '98EEZ000} JSqUINN S0USdI ST NAT
‘sBuipeaso.d [1A12 Jo uonnoasoud 0} pes| Aew pue ybuAdon i m—z_ ..._

umoiq sabuiur uononpoidal pasuoyineun ybuidod umol) ‘800 .f_ ._
fusuonels s fysalep JoH 0 18]j0uU0D 84} JO Jleysq uo Aaaing aoueupiQ J0 ~=__n—u_ > .__m
uoissiuad ay) yum Buiddew Asaing adueupIQ Woly peanpoidal st dew siy L * e

INEIETIEL!

elqans |3 __,/OA, _

9SNOH £

i @ P T

Kapjong ‘asioH yoe|d

Page 170

P §



s aweN
V| 3-fp—M | N856E9E T 9062 = AUUSD
4G paiamod _m 005/L 2(ess

‘010z 'I'Punod Aunod aliysiulld '98EEZ000} JeqUINN 33U slioiNiNnG)
“sbulipaaooid |1A10 Jo uonnaesold 0} pes| Aew pue JybukdoDd aysjuy

umolg sebuuyur uonpnpoidas pasuoyineun Wbukdod umold 'BoWOo .r_ ._ -~
fisuoness s Liselep JaH J0 19)j10nuaD Yl o jeyeq uo Asaing edueuplQ Jo u—-.-#— > .__m
uoissiuad ay) yim Buiddew Aeaing adueuplQ oy paanposdal si dew sy} ¢ N

80 UNETT

e o

Kapjong ‘peoy yomsunig

Page 171

fle



2 PO Car Park

Council Car Park at /
Precinct Way, Buckley /
—
Central '
Precinct /

SubEISta CJ

Car Park

Royal
British
Legion

Groeslo
i
D Plastirion

|
)

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council, Scale 1:1000 @ A4 *
County Hall, Moid, 0OS Map SJ 2763

(.?;; );S';f."“‘ e ey oy S S
e s 100023388 ! Ay ;
oo © | R, F?Jaﬂ‘)%cgtxzwew Farrow Plotted 26/02/2015

”7 . —



PROPOQSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

r' Siry Fflint
o4 R 2
Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff

Car Parks

NEW Tariff

Hours of Operation

No charge

Black Horse
Brunswick Road

20p for up to 2hrs

Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00

No charge

Argoed Road
Precinct Way
Bistre Avenue

20p for up to 2hrs
£1.00 for all day

Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00

No charge

Lane End
Coppa View

No charge

n/a

Due to the location of Coppa View and Lane End Car Parks, it has been decided that
charging will not be introduced at these sites, at this stage.

Page 11

Page 173




r" Sir y Fflint
. .
Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed,;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 12

Page 174



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

As part of this process, no proposals to alter the on-street restrictions have been
identified.

Other proposals received from Buckley Town Council prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 13

Page 175



Sir Ry Fflint
Ay N
' Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, additional areas will be considered, subject to local support. Currently it is not

considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the immediate vicinity of
these sites.

Policy available on website http://www flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 14

Page 176



Caergwrle
Parking Strategy
2015

CYNGOR

P it Y Filint
Flmtshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 177




r Sir y Fflint
Ay N .
Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan and capacity of High Street Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car park

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Page 2

Page 178

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8

Page 9



Slt;y Fflint
"' Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 179



s e ‘010z 'IPuno Aunod aaysiulid '98e€Z000| J8qUINN 8ousd YT
i 3 mz -sBuipasoold [iA10 Jo uoinaasoid o} pes| Aew pue ybuAdon v.‘:—._m“—:__n_
E q -l mrow\m\nom h mo umoi9 sebuiyur uoonpoidas pasuoyineun JybuAdogd umol @O H 3
} ,,,..41 B N Lp¥LSE 3 womomm l:ww_muo fusuonels s fysale JoH J0 J8jj01ju0D 8U} JO JlEYSq Uo Aaaing soueuplQ J0 u——-#— > h_m
Ag paiamoy N 0S S uoissiwiad ay} ypm buiddew Asaing soueupiQ woy paonpoddal si dew siy | ° SR

/( 2

Z d3lgvsia
| Zb S39VdS V10l
ALIDVdVYD ONIMUVd

N

oY

@/V @
<

A

SIN
. pAm Balles

b}

ajmBaiaen ‘Jeaas YbIH

Page 180



Sir y Fflint
“" Flintshire

PROPOSED charqging tariff

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines the fees applicable for all users;

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge High Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00t0 17:00
£1.00 All day
Page 5

Page 181



Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car park;

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also
proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car park, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed,

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near the ticket 1 August 2015
machine, identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Page 6

Page 182




A5 7 N

Council Car Park and TRO Locations
Caergwrle

Key

|:| Residential Parking Permits
D High Street Car Park

st

5
SN

/,
7

B4 |
ASarkin

L .
N Y.
e r e
7 e
v L~ =
4 j T
| ¥ 4 o
- b

Caergwrle Castle

e

n This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
Ly . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Pl_ann":‘g & Enwronment', Scale 1:1500 @ A2
S“- y Fﬂ"\t Controller of Her Majesty's S!;:tinnevy Office. © Crown Copyright Flintshire County Council,
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and .
FI' t h' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings C(')unty' Hall, Mold, OS Map: SJ 3057
In S Il’e Licence number 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF. N
= COUNTY COUNCL Flintshire County Council, zmsP ag e 1 83 Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow | Flotted 13/02/2015




Page 184



Connah’s Quay
Parking Strategy
2015

CYNGOR

P it Y Filint
“* Hintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 185




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Connah’s Quay Car Parks

Capacity of all Connah's Quay Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Maude Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Somerfield Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Page 2

Page 186

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11

Page 12



CSl(;)y Fflint
a_y . .
. Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 187



[/

Council Car Park Locations
Connah's Quay Town Centre

Key

Dock Road - layby

Old Dock Road

Fron Road

Maude Street

Somerfield / Council Offices
Millennium Cycle Way

oA LON =

N This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material - .
u.';(.m . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Er}vuopment Dlrectoratg, Scale 1:2500 @ A2
S'r y Ffllnt Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright Flintshire County Council,
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and .
FI' t h‘ may lead to prosecutian or civil proceedings C,OuntY Ha"' MDld, OS Map: 5J2969
intshire Licence number 100023386, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.
COUNTY COUNCR Flintshire County CouP afg e 1 88 Director: Mr. Carl Longtand Plotted 25/02/2015

Voge U



Sir Ky Fflint
“" Flintshire

Capacity of all Connah’s Quay Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park;

Total Spaces Disabled Spaces
Maude Street 40 3
Somerfield 274 12
Total Spaces for the area 314 ‘ 15
Page 5

Page 189




S aweN "0L0Z ‘[1ounod Aunog auysiull4 ‘98eez000]) JAqUINN 8JUR0rT T
\ £102/5/08 312d sBuipaao0id |IAI0 Jo uonnassoud o} pes| Aew pue JybiAdod 3 L_—_m“—:__ 4
. q g M N £0V69E 3 9686ZE = 2IU3D umo.g sabuuyul uotionpoldal pastioyineun BuAdon umold 200 H A3
Ty R 005/1 aleas Kiauone)s sAisalepy e 40 J9|j0Au0 Sy JO jleyaq uo Aaning asueupiQ J0 u__.___ t > .__m
/g P d N uoisstwiad ayl yum buiddew Asaing adueupiQ Woy paonpouidai st dew siyl * oA
i = T
JO,b

¢ @3ngvsid
S 0y S30VdS V10l
ALIOVdYD ONIMAVd

galy Aeid B

ealy Aeld

Page 190
frge e

Kenp s,yeuuo) ‘ja1)g apney




aweN
L102/e/8 =9ieq

N 0£069¢€ 3 ¥220CE = 33D

00pL/1L 81eds

010g '12unod Ajunod aJiysiull4 '98££Z000} 13qUINN 30U3011
“sBuipsaooid 1a0 10 uognaasold o} pea) Aew pue jybuiAdod
umoig sabuuur uonanposdal pasuoyineun JbuAdoy umoid OO
fauoners s Aisalepy 18H 0 18105ju0D 8Y) 4O Jjeyaq uo Aaning soueuplQ 4o
uoissiwsad ay} yum burddew Asaing aoueuplQ Woly paonposdal si dew siyl

WL AN

ysjully
Wi A IS

L

7 7] o aInavsia
34 viz s30vds WiOL

LY KIOVaY3 ONINEvd

C4

e

raiireR

fenp s,yeuuos ‘sasyjQ [1I2UN0H/PIBIHAWOS

Page 191
f«;f 7



r" Sir y Fflint
-y ., p
Flintshire

PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks:;

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays),

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation

No Charge Maude Street 20p for up to 2hrs | Monday to Saturday
Somerfield 50p Aliday 08:00 to 17:00

No charge Millennium Cycleway No charge Monday to Saturday

Dock Road
Dock Road Layby

08:00 to 17:00

Due to the location of Millennium Cycleway, Old Dock Road and Dock Road Layby Car
Parks, it has been decided that charging will not be introduced at these sites, at this

stage.

Page 8

Page 192




r" Sir y Fflint
ay ., 3
Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 9

Page 193




r Sir y Fflint
Ay .
Flintshire

Traffic Requlation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Peny Llan Consultation by Licencing team is Under -
being carried out to assess the consideration at
requirement of the hackney present
carriage bay

Other proposals received from Local Councillors prior to CPE are currently being
considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 10

Page 194




Sir Ry Fflint
(" Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, additional areas will be considered, subject to local support. Currently it is not
considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the immediate vicinity of
these sites.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 11

Page 195



2v ® 0ose L 3198 ‘3|BJOJ0a.I(] JUBLULONAUT

ay) J0 Jjeyeq uo ABAINS BIUEUPIQ JO UOISSILIED BY) YIM
|eus|Bw ABAINS 3IUBURIQ W) PBanpoide) si dew siyj

MIDNAD

P 14

Aep 810AD WNIUUAIN *9
S204J0 |12UN0Y / PIRIHBWOS G
19848 apnen v

peoy uoi4 ‘g

peOy 3ood PIO 2

Aghe| - peoy sooq L

syied Jed

il

Aeg I1xe] jo jeAoWway

19p1Q uonenBay oyjes| pesdoid
KRay

aljuan umo] Aenp s,yeuuo)d
SuoI}e207 OYL pue jied Jed [Iounod

e N

LI ] Kaser

i VIR, N P r k'] A > A

R e A WA\

G102Z/20/SZ paNold . 5102 '12unod Alunod exysiulig UINNOD ALNDOD - 2 I
molied malpuy JW .._wu.EO JE1Vie} 'QRECZ000 L 1aqWni 83UB3IT @-———.—mﬂ:——m QaSZL:L 9|evs gl Y / uoes0T Keq Ixey %

6962 'S dew SO “4N9 LHD @iysiulyg sBuipasaosd yad 1o uonnaesosd o) pes| Aew . . 47 25 : ¥ .
‘DIOW ‘lieH AunoD pue ybukdon umasn 1 uol d n \A y / £ ! N/ < |
J5UN0D AUNOD sy | 18Hdes umoI0 0 200 Aisuoneis s Alsalew 12H Jo J9lloiuod wc_—%n_ .__m W y i

i ! b . . x - g v iy




Flint
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
di splayed ?

Ydych chi ——

CYNGOR

T it Y Filint
Fllntshlre

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 197




Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy

Location Plan of Flint Car Parks

Capacity of all Flint Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Alit Goch Car Parks

Plan outlining the area of Bolingbroke Heights Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Feather Street Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Pavilion Leisure Centre Car Park
Plan outlining the area of Railway Station Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Richard Heights Car Park

Plan outlining the area of Swan Street Car Park
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;
Proposed Improvements to car parks

Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Residential Parking Areas

Location plan outlining the car parks and proposed TRO's

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(Feather Street)

Appendix 2 - Traffic Regulation Order proposed amendment
(Lon yu Becws and Allt Goch)

Page 2

Page 198

Page 3
Page 4
Page 5
Page 6
Page 7
Page 8
Page 9
Page 10
Page 11
Page 12
Page 13
Page 14
Page 15
Page 16

Page 17



r" Sir y Fflint
Ay . .
Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 199



Frvcen 2800 NP LN\ P N

Council Car Park Locations
Flint Town Centre

Key

Allt Goch Large p
Alit Goch Small v
Bollingbroke Heights
Feather Street

Pavillion Leisure Centre
Railway Station

Richard Heights

Swan Street

DN AWN =

e s

X
o
!

S ™ 5
SRS D _‘\ R
AN, ¢ ,7?7\."\
) Ta NN ’x/( N ., S
~ o ~
Z S 9

ey

Aotment Gardens

e N ATEIN
Ve N d )32;_ e
BN N T 7
| y This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material . .
u\.(.()n . with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Plannmg & Environment, Scale 1:2000 @ A2
S Slr y Ff'lnt Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office. ® Crown Copyright Flintshire County Council,
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copynght and .
FI' tsh' may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings County Hall, Mold, 0S8 Map: §J2473
— |n ||'e Licence number 100023386 Flintshire, CH7 BNF. B 02205 N
COUNTY COLNCR Flintshire County Cmp ag e 2 00 Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow otte

Pa<sr L



Slry Fflint
Ay A
( Flintshire

Capacity of all Flint Car Parks

The below table outlines the current number of spaces within each car park where
charging is proposed;

— : -
Total Spaces Disabled Spaces

Allt Goch (both areas) 88 4
Bolingbroke Heights : 41 2 §
Feather Street 21 _ 2
Pavilion Leisure Centre 92 5 B
Railway Station (both areas) 70 ;
Richard Heights 5; 5
Swan Street 68 9
Total Spaces for the area 438 32

Page 5

Page 201



S "01,0Z ‘1ounod Auno) allysiuli4 '98€€ 2000} JBqUINN 89UadIn RCTDaa T8
i/ aweN ‘sBuipasaid j1a10 10 uolnoasosd 0) peaj Aew pue ybuAdo) 3 .__—._muc__ i
dew oju e l...r. n LLozrlizL #1Ed umos9) sabuiui uoonpoidal pasuouyneun WBNAdOD umold 9O . I A oy
3 e N 8282.€ 3 S22Vt = m:mwo Aisuonels s,A1salely JoH 40 18jj01ju0D) B} JO Jleyaq uo ASAINg aoueupiQ Jo U A IS
A paiawmo N 0S2L/L 3RS | nissiuad syl Yim Buiddews AsAing 8dUBUPIQ WOl PAONPoIdal sI dew siy L et

.‘/. o..-.< At[
: oY S|LEIN
\\\\// .wFf/

I

suspig

MV QUYIHONIMS

/

(ded 485 tajjews pue sobie) juild ‘Y209 IV

At &

Pag; 202

(|



S swe '01.0Z ‘IMPuno) Aunod auysiull4 '98eEZ000} 19qUINN 92U301 JONAGI AINNO)
\ = mz “sbuipaanoid [1a10 1o uonnoasod o} pes| Aew pue Jybukdod v‘__—_mwr:_ u_
E@ g g M mvou\w\wh 1ed umoJ9 sabuur uonanpoidal pasuoyneun WBuAdoD uMol) ‘WO . oy
= N 60LELE I 9EEPZE = SHISD Aisuoness s,Msalepy JoH JO J9)I0U0D By} JO JleYaq Uo ASAINS SOUBUPIQ JO Junpd A BT
Ag paiamod N DOSIESIESS uoissiwiad sy} yum Buiddew Aeaing saueupiQ wouy paonpoidai st dew siul * P
o~

¢ a3ngvsid
I S30VdS V1Ol
ALIDVdVYO ONIMEVd

"

sjybleH
oyo.gbuljog |

01 01

uld ‘siybiey axolqbuijog

Page 203
ﬁt%& 7




W M TAIRO D
aweN ‘sBulpasooad |AID 10 uoinoasosd o} pes| Aew pue JybuAdoy 3 ‘__—._mw:__ 4
L £102/9/S 81EQ umou9 sabuur uononpoides pasuoyineun JbuAdoD umol) "S0WO . { oA
' | A8 | NgOOELE 3 192KE = 21UBD Kiouoneys S.Aisalepy JoH 4O 18jj013U0D Y} JO J[BYSQ U0 ABAINS SOUBUPIQ O JUIJ A dIS
Ag patemog m 00S/1 3I83S | | 5issiwiad oy} ypm Buiddew Asaung eoueUpIQ WO paonpoldas si dew siyf AN

‘0LOZ ‘I1Pune) Auno) aiysiul4 "9geez000| J3qLINN SUSdr]

r T <

2

’ \
Py
o

' LQ) A

5

ea’]

Page 204

[ €



d r.;.r aweN
euwioju L LL0Z/L/LZ 31ed
! ISy~ M | N 080£LE I 6YLYTE = 2AIUAD

! 0SZL/1 91293

AJ PBidA0y

‘010g ‘1ounod AUNoD auysiulid "98¢eZ000 ] J8quunN aauadl7 WNan s
-sBuipaasoid ;1A Jo uonnoasoad o) pes| Aew pue yBuAdo) N mu:_ n—

umoln) sebuwyur uoonposdas pasuoyneun IYBAdod umal] B0 F_ _ P
fiauonels s,A1selepy JoH J0 18||04ju0D a4) 10 Jleyaq uo AsAiNg 9JUBURIQ JO wz__t > .__m
uoissiuiad ay) ypm buiddew Asaung adueuplQ wody paonpoudai s| dew sy ° s

— -

BELI)
Bumog

UMD SUSY

usslo
Bumog

LnoD SIUUd |

(eqiusD eJnsieT)
(umiiyed A)

Juil4 ‘e4juan ainsiaT uoijined




‘010z '119Un0D AUNod aiysiulld ‘98EEZ000) JequInN 89UddI B

s aweN -sbul
ipaanoid iAo Jo uonnoesaud 0] pes| Aew pue JybuAdo)
Eé el l.\r - Com\:lvm oumo umol?) sabuuyur uolonposdas pasuouineun ybuAdoD umoi) ‘ad0 E_F—muc__n—-
N St N LBOELE 3 vPGPZE = 3AU3D Asauone)g s,Aisale 18 jo 19]|01U0D BY] JO Jjeysq uo Aanng asueupiQ 4o uc_z.n_ > .__m

REfenis H_ 0Sci/L BIB9S | qissiwiad oy uum Buiddew AeAing 8dueuUPIQ WOy paonpoidal st dew sy} e

9

uonels

£ s N AN N

Page 206

(yaed Jeo isjjews pue iabie) jull4 ‘uonels Aemjiey

g ©



f.M. awep
A LL0Z/L/LE @1eq
dewoyu Q =y~ | N8SLELE 3 BBEVCE = AUSD

g potenau S 0GCL/L 8o

‘010z ‘1ouncd Ajunod anysiuli4 "98EEE000} J2qUINN 8auadi] A
‘sbuipasood |in0 10 uonnoasold o} pes| Aew pue JubuAdo) YSu

umos9) sebuuyur uononpoidal pasuoyineun JYBUAdoD umold 830 _._ _ -y
Asauonels s,Aisalep JoH J0 JOII0IUOD aUj JO JIBUaq UO ABAING BOUBURIO JO july A IS
uoissiwiad ay) upm Butddew Aaaing aoueupiQ woll peonpo.dal st dew siy | * PR

s)ubieH
axo2qdulog

SR
pieyory

e1s gQns {3

4 ‘sybioH p1eyory

Page 207
ﬂ‘_{;{c 7i



Ag paiamog

s

dewoyuf( :
el ;..1_.-13 N €LOELE 3 PLIbEE = 28U3D

N

awen
£102/9/S 8led

00S/1 3le3s

"0L0Z 'IPunog Aunog alysiulld "'98€€20001 JOGWNN 8oUsdN
“sbutpeadold [IA0 1o uoinoasoid o} pes) Aew pue jybukdo)

umoi7) sabuiyul uoonpoJidal pasuoyineun JBLAdoD umos) 80
fisuonelg s Aisefepy JaH J0 190U 8y} J0 jleyaq uo Aaang adueuplIQ 40
uoissiuwsad ay} yum buiddew Asaing SouUBUpPIO WOy paonpoudai si dew siy|

IO

ewgmﬁ

_c__n > h__mlb

Z

,.\@@w\@
N

R

Julld 999118 UeMS

Page 208

ﬂ-._(bL (2



PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks;

Sir y Fflint
"' Flintshire

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines short and long stay parking areas and fees
applicable for all users (including motorcycle bays);

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Pavilion Leisure 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Centre 50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
£1.00 for all ay
Short Stay ONLY
No charge Feather Street Prohibited Return Monday to Saturday
within 1hr 08:00 to 17:00
20p for up to 2hrs
No charge Allt Goch 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
Bolingbroke Heights £1.00 for all day 08:00 to 17:00
Richard Heights
No charge Swan Street 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
No charge Railway Station £2.00 for all day Monday to Saturday
08:00 to 17:00
No charge Castle Street No charge n/a

Page 13

Page 209




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

PROPQOSED improvements to car parks:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car parks, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Pay & Display signage to be erected near each machine, 1 August 2015
identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Motorbike parking spaces designated in a number of car 1 August 2015
parks

Page 14

Page 210




Si¥'y Filint
(" Flintshire

Traffic Requlation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Below is a list of proposed Traffic Regulation Orders that have been considered for
charge as part of this process and the timescale for each dependant on their importance;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix
timescale No
Feather Street Where possible on a specified Before April 2016 | 1

area, place 1hr limited waiting bays
(one side only) and no waiting 8-5
or DYL everywhere else

Lon y Becws FCC land though not adopted Before April 2016 2
highway, place no waiting 7am to
7pm on both sides

Bottom of Allt Continuation of no waiting 7am to | Before April 2016 2
Goch 7pm on both sides from junction of
Lon y Becws

L

Other proposals received from Connah’'s Quay Town Council prior to CPE are currently
being considered and placed in to a Matrix for delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage
The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 15

Page 211



Sir y Fflint
AR . :
. Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, the following streets would also be considered for residential parking subject
to the required consultations and criteria contained within the policy;

e Earl Street

e Corporation Street

e Castle Street

e New Roskell Square

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 16

Page 212



Patiean jae Jorw
1Ine Jeros Pasta

' R “l % .\
®\ 477 A

A%

/e

AR 7 / /nd

Council Car Park and TRO Locations

Flint Town Centre
Key
Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders

Revocation of Existing Restriction
Limited Waiting
No Waiting at Any Time

Residential Parking Permits

Car Parks

. Allt Goch Large
2. Allt Goch Small
3. Bollingbroke Heights
4. Feather Street
5. Pavillion Leisure Centre
6
7
8

Railway Station BQ
Richard Heights }w

Swan Street /

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCR

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material

with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and

may lead to prosecution o civil proceedings

Licence number 100023386

Flintshire County Council, 2015.

Paae 213
T U\.uu e A \J

Planning & Environment,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall, Mold,

Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr. Andrew Farrow

Scale 1:2000 @ A2

0OS Map: SJ2473
Plotted 25/02/2015

Fag_ (7



s '0L0Z ‘pouned Aunog anysiull4 ‘98EEZ000} JequInN 80u30r] ACeCo00s0
{ moENz ‘sBuipaaao.d jiAID Jo uonnaasoud o) pes) Aew pue JBuAdod P .-:._mw:__ 4
dewoju a/ q -l M m_bNN\uNm—: _“mn umos7 sabuuur uonanpaidas pasuoyineun) YBuAdoD umoId “30WO . 5
« ,ﬂ N 860€L€ 3 vvmwmwm.m- u_now fisuaie)s s.Aselel Jei JO 18j0U0s) By JO Jeyaq Uo ABAINS 8oUBUPIQ JO 4 A 5T
Ag paravod N uoissiuuad auyy yym Buiddew Aaaing @oueupso woy paonposdas s dew Sy ° )

Appencsn |

oS
s 35

spyblaH
preyory

axouqbuijog
&)vanv
>
- & ﬁ
M3IA [ied

D )

T ) (A, bRy el o

'TLOID SOR D p..?:dd& \g

Page 214



Appamain 2

]

“0L0Z Pounog Aunod anysivly ‘98EE£Z000) JOqWIRN 80U30

N O

C W ©S AN

awen ‘sBUIpaaoold PAID JO UOHNDS0sd O} pes| Aew pue WBuAdo 3 ,:u_.,mm‘«:__
E@ nr// §l0zicrel 81’g umoln sabuujul uononposdas pasuoyineun ‘Jybude) umoi) "a3yo A oy
: I e N £1822€ 3 292b2E = 3NU8D fisuoness s,A1salepy JeH JO Je0Au0D ay) JO JjeUaq Uo ABAINS SJUEUPIQ JO HIT TR TN
/g patemeg M 296/1 ABIS | yssmuad au) yum Bunddew Asaing soueupiQ woy paanpoidas si dew siyl e
A"
slopenbpeap Q > D
7]
19pe) Aul @%@

Q
»
%@y

%

Page 215



Page 216



Hawarden
Parking Strategy
2015

Have you
paid and
displayed ?

Ydych chi el
wedi talu ac [

______

CYNGOR

o it Y Filint
“* EHlintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Page 217




Sir y Fflint
("’ Flintshire

Contents

Outline of local strategy Page 3
Location Plan and Capacity of Tinkersdale Car Park Page 4
PROPOSED charging tariffs for Pay & Display Car Parks; Page 5
Proposed Improvements to car park Page 6
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) REVIEW Page 7
Residential Parking Areas Page 8
Location Plan of Car Park and proposed TRO's Page 9
Appendices

Appendix 1 - Traffic Regulation Order currently with legal

(The Highway)

Page 2

Page 218



Sir y Fflint
Ay, .
( Flintshire

This town / community specific parking strategy builds on the principals of
the countywide strategy. It makes specific reference to facilities, capacities
and tariff structure.

Page 3

Page 219



Tinkersdale, Hawarden

Powerad By:

| @infomap ]

[

N
W—‘é

S

331523 E 365647 N

Date 25/5/2011

Name

Scale 1/700
Centre

N,
aer s,
P
Y, ¥
RSy
NIty
-‘k’\'k'\'f-"ﬁ‘
MR AG
l,‘;\." eriete 0
200

2
",

Hawarden Grangs

PARKING CAPACITY

with the permission
Majesty's Stationery

fringes Crown

oller of Her
in

r_oduction i
on or civil proceedings.

hire County Council, 2010.

sed rep

. Unauthort
ecuti
86. Flints

p is reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping
d to pros:

of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Contri
Number 1000233

Office. Crown Copynght
Copyright and may lea

Licence

This ma

TOTAL SPACES 1
DISABLED 4

ire

Fflint

iry
in

-
COLNIY COVNCHE

(Sv.\“ﬂ
Fl




r" Sir y Fflint
Ay e
Flintshire

PROPOSED charging tariff

This proposed change to tariff clearly defines the fees applicable for all users;

CURRENT Tariff Car Parks NEW Tariff Hours of Operation
No charge Tinkersdale 20p for up to 2hrs Monday to Saturday
50p for up to 4hrs 08:00 to 17:00
£1.00 All day
Page 5

Page 221




Sir y Fflint
(" Flintshire

PROPOSED improvements to car park:

As part of this review and in line with the change to the parking tariff it is also

proposed to introduce the following improvements to the car park, the timescales for
introduction are also detailed;

Proposed Improvement Timescale

Pay & Display signage to be erected near the ticket 1 August 2015
machine, identifying charges, appeals processes, etc.

Entrance signage where necessary identifying its purpose, 1 August 2015
and remove all unnecessary signage

Page 6

Page 222



Traffic Requlation Orders (TRO) REVIEW

Sir y Fflint
"" Flintshire

The following Traffic Regulation Order requests are to be advertised shortly, and subject
to objections received arrangements will be made to implement as soon as practical;

Location Description Implementation | Appendix No
timescale
Outside Hawarden Waiting restrictions to be Before 1
High School added December 2015

Proposals to amend or implement Traffic Regulation Orders received prior to Civil

Parking Enforcement are currently being considered and placed in to a Matrix for
delivery; dependant on importance.

The cost of a simple Traffic Regulation Order restriction is around £2,000 to £2,500
(without the legal cost for creating the Order), see below;

e £1,500 advertising

e £500 for simple works; i.e. lining

e £500 signage

The timescale for this process is a minimum 3 months (assuming available resource)

Page 7

Page 223




r' Sir y Fflint
Ay .
Flintshire

Residential Parking Areas

As part of the parking review residential parking areas have also been considered, and a
pilot Residential Parking Scheme in Mold is currently being consulted on (with residents)
residing in Gladstone Street, Water Street, Stanley Street and Chapel Street.

After the pilot scheme has been in place for a minimum six months and the findings fully
assessed, additional areas will be considered, subject to local support. Currently it is not

considered that residential parking schemes will be required in the immediate vicinity of
these sites.

Priority of delivery throughout the authority will be assessed and considered at the start
of 2016.

Policy available on website http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Roads-and-
Travel/Policy-for-resident-parking-schemes.pdf.

Page 8

Page 224



§10Z/Z0/EL PaNold mole malpuy I 1330 J1BIUD ‘G102 “19unog Aluno) anysiuly WINNOD AINROD ._”_.. _M. =
N "4N9 ZHD ‘anysiulld 98EE20001 19guinu S3uBa w.___._mac__u_ / f
SOLE 'S ,Qms_ SO o ‘e Kuno -sbuipaasosd (1A Jo uornaasaid o) pes| Aew g . I |
. PIOW “lleH A¥ e] pue WBuAdoD umos) sabuujul uonanposdss pasUOYINEUN % - )
6 . . ‘Ipunos Aunog auysiuld BuAdos umol) @ 230 Asuonelg sAiselew JoH Jo Joanues ja _ %n— .-—m
00S1.1 3ledas . ay) jo Jjeyeq uo ABAINS aaueupIQ jo uoissiuued Buy) yiw . '3
sz 3 mc_:.._w_& |eUBIEL ABAINS BIUEUPIQ Way) paonpaidss si dew siy] RN

alepsiaduil L
syied Jen

sauln mojdA abuis

saulT MOJ|aA alqnoQg

s19pa0 uonenbay ayses) pesdoid
Koy

/ uapiemeH
suoneso 0Nl pue jied Jed [Iouno)

i e AN 2




= I bl
*d} 102 0000/vL/1H | :
1 u _ L dIGNNN INIMP T | ! JLLdViL
< 2 | " . . = g = o w7 FirubppAm 14 1ig A ppen: s AGury 1 mpp ity 1
! {1 Jo 1 19843) £y D 000 4 S o R S S
; | . e e L oo
M suonousay Buniepy pasodoid | _ wo i st 2aurt s mans SaneDHD SNOIYA oo 935 v8 TONNCO ADNND
& N T + §
- uapiemeH : B 2 o
N >M>>cm_Iwc RN AN IO SENDR SOOI SOOI - : ON n—.ﬂ.E%hm
L NOUANRLENO0] 1ARIAY: 1 4 avhinT3ud i -
g
s ey 1
Brun uk i
gy 10654 neJoywAy
Ajuo
[FUSCIRT-LIVEIS
_ wdQOv-0ET o]
a4 mnwa_uz_wm_ueh.as | we gi6-Gl'6
ubig sesng idecye =
Busdorg on posonia | Ean%vc.:M_n z
v |wegle-ste
134 - UDK
b | L] i
i sBunjiepy Aemabeuse)
sng pue jooyoag Jo uoneso Bunsixg |
(Q\
| Ajuo awn wiaj
_ 114 - UOW f
009L-0EVL _
S
-

S§L6-6GL8

‘sau] mojja A ajbuig I 7 £ T
| K| AN
| ]
— |




Agenda Iltem 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19™ MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)

SUBJECT: FLINTSHIRE BUSINESS WEEK 2014 (FBW14)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To update on key activity and outcomes from Flintshire Business
Week 2014 (FBW14).

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  Since its inception eight years ago, Flintshire Business Week (FBW)
has grown year on year and cemented the business community into a
strong body with a platform and voice which ensures that “Flintshire is
in Business”.

FBW is a true partnership with private, public and third sector
business in collaboration with academia. In order to deliver this year’s
programme, a fundamental review of FBW was needed to reflect a
changed economic environment and to reflect the widened ambitions
and improvements that all partners wished to see incorporated.

FBW has become a recognised brand to promote local companies,
sponsors, collaborators and Flintshire Council to a far wider audience
than would be possible through normal networking activities. Both
financial and in kind sponsorship provides the resources to achieve
the aims and objectives which are agreed through a series of
evaluation and consultation events involving stakeholders throughout
the whole process.

The event provides the resource to promote the county and
businesses as well as cementing partnerships with the North Wales
Economic Ambition Board, Mersey Dee Alliance, education institutions
and Members of the UK and Welsh Government.

2.02 Improving the FBW Offer

To improve the FBW offer for 2014 the following ambitions were
agreed with stakeholders:-

Page 227



2.03

3.00

3.01

3.02

» Positive promotion for Flintshire as an excellent place to do
business and for potential investors

» Partnership excellence to promote economic and regional
priorities

» Raise the profile of the manufacturing sector to young people
regarding career, work experience and apprenticeship
opportunities

Performance Indicators
The following performance measures were set:-

» Achieve delegate attendance target of 2,575

» Increase event awareness through increased use of social
media

» Production of a single website to promote FBW seminars;
online Flintshire Year Book; Regional Business Exhibition;
Flintshire Business Awards

» Maintain 90% positive delegate evaluation feedback

» Positive news stories

CONSIDERATIONS

Positive Promotion

FBW 2014 was a dedicated Council event positively promoting the
public, private and third sectors within the county and wider region.
This was achieved through delivery of:-

e FBW seminars — including the regional economy;
manufacturing industries; academia; apprenticeships and
workforce training;

e Regional Business Exhibition — featuring 60 business stands
from across the region to promote networking and trading
opportunities;

e Flintshire Business Awards — showcasing Flintshire business
excellence and the best in class in ten award categories;

e Development of Flintshire In Business website and Year Book
2014/15;

e Flintshire Industry Awareness 2 day event — raising awareness
of the manufacturing sector with school aged students

Partnership Excellence

The wider regional benefits were incorporated in this year’s
programme to support the priorities of the Council, NW Economic
Ambition Board (EAB), Mersey Dee Alliance (MDA) and incorporating
academia at a higher level with industry to promote rapid
commercialisation opportunities.

Page 228



3.03

3.04

The following regional key themes were identified and incorporated in
to this years programme;

e Regional Economy — local and global economics effecting
local, national and international trading opportunities

e Destination Management — restoring the region’s reputation as
a location for inward investment

e Advanced Manufacturing — using the opportunities represented
by North Wales’ high value manufacturing sector and Deeside
Enterprise Zone

e Developing partnerships and supply chain opportunities

e Social Enterprise — developing existing networks and
showcasing support for new third sector enterprise

Industry Awareness: Science Technology Engineering & Maths
(STEM) Event

The two day Industry Awareness Event was sponsored by Welsh
Government to introduce 14-19 year olds to experience STEM in
action via the various automotive and technological displays and
activities within the Rally Service Park at Toyota, Deeside. The event
provided direct engagement with manufacturing and technological
businesses as well as education establishments exhibiting interactive
displays and factory tours. The total number of exhibitors and
attendees reached 1427 over the two days.

Key Performance Outcomes

As a result of FBW14 we have:-

e Achieved 2,740 delegate attendance against the corporate
target of 2,575

¢ Increased event awareness through use of social media
resulting in a £5k saving on media packages

e Developed a single website to promote FBW activity with 3,148
FBW14 hits

e Recorded 98% positive delegate evaluation feedback against a
corporate target of 90%:

e Developed and delivered a highly-regarded quality inclusive
programme, delivering a range of events of economic interest
to individuals and organisations at a local, regional, national
level;

e Produced a high quality Flintshire In Business Year Book that is
being used to externally promote Flintshire and the region to
local, national and international investors.

e Delivered Flintshire Business Awards and Gala Evening,
attended by 200 delegates, to showcase and celebrate
business success across 10 award categories which attracted
36 entries.

Page 229



3.05

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

Future Developments

Feedback from stakeholders has been exceptional with interest
already shown for FBW15.

Rt Hon. Lord Barry Jones confirmed as FBW15 President
Business Awards and Exhibition Headline Sponsors confirmed
MDA and NWEAB priorities to be showcased
HE / FE / Apprenticeships to be showcased
FBW14 website has been a new development and is now a
cost effective approach which can be updated for internal reuse
o Critical assessment from stakeholders has been undertaken to
improve 2015 delivery such as:-

o Exhibition and seminars to be held in the same location;
Streamline the programme over three days;
Include regional transformational projects;
Reintroduce Question Time;
Address bilingual challenges within the 2015 Year Book
by considering alternative methods of production which
will still meet the Corporate Welsh Language Policy

o O O O

RECOMMENDATIONS

Committee is asked to note this report and the value of Flintshire
Business Week to the successful development of the Flintshire and
regional economy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Both financial and in kind sponsorship provided the resources to
deliver FBW14. £55,500 sponsorship was achieved against £51,850
expenditure with seminars free for businesses to attend.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

A growing economy will help to reduce poverty.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None associated directly with this report

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None associated directly with this report

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None associated directly with this report

Page 230



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

FBW public, private and third sector stakeholders and President of
FBW.

APPENDICES

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Rachael Byrne
Telephone: 01352 703318
Email: rachael.byrne@flintshire.qgov.uk

Page 231


mailto:rachael.byrne@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)

SUBJECT: COMMUNITIES FIRST UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

To update Members on the progress made in implementing the
Communities First programme in Flintshire.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Communities First programme was established by Welsh
Government in 2001 to tackle poverty in the most deprived
neighbourhoods in Wales. The programme has been reviewed and
revised several times by Welsh Government; most recently in 2012
when the programme was substantially restructured and the current
cluster based approach developed.

2.02 Flintshire now has two clusters; the West cluster covering parts of Mold,
Holywell and Flint and the East cluster in Deeside. Each cluster has a
Manager and a staff team to deliver the programme activities which are
focused on the three Welsh Government themes of:

1. Learning Communities;
2. Healthy Communities; and
3. Prosperous Communities.
The clusters each cover a population of approximately 9,000 people.

2.03 The funding for the programme has been confirmed by Welsh
Government until 31 March 2016. The budget for the programme in
Flintshire for 2015/2016 is £676,313.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

The main strands of activity for the programme in Flintshire are:
Prosperous communities

3.01  The programme supports six Job Clubs across the two clusters, each of
which is held weekly in the Communities First neighbourhoods. The Job
Clubs provide unemployed people with help to prepare CVs, undertake
job search activities and to find suitable support and learning provision.
Since April 2014 544 people have been engaged by the programme and
73 have found employment. New Job Clubs targeting young people not

Page 233



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

in employment, education or training have been recently started in Mold
and Sealand.

Communities First hosted a Jobs, Skills and Training event in Connah’s
Quay in September 2014. 572 people attended the event at which
employers collectively advertised 700 job opportunities. 87 people found
employment as a result of the event. A further event is planned for April
2015.

Flintshire has been selected as a pilot for the Welsh Government LIFT
programme, delivered through Communities First. The programme
provides a package of actions to reintegrate the long-term unemployed
from families living in workless households back into the labour market.
The project started in September 2014 and to date 60 people have been
registered. Work placements have been secured with local companies to
help the participants to gain the work experience needed to gain
sustainable employment.

The Enterprise Club was launched by Communities First in November
2012 to support local entrepreneurs who have either established or
considering establishing a business. It allows them to access vital
business advice from the business community and provides networking
opportunities and access to workshops on topics which may assist their
development. To date 72 entrepreneurs have enrolled, with 35 new
members joining in 2014/15. 21 entrepreneurs have started new
businesses since the Club started.

The programme has supported the development of West Flintshire
Community Enterprises, a social enterprise based in Holywell. The
enterprise has established the Artisans Shop in Holywell High Street,
occupying a vacant retail unit and, with Communities First support, has
established an arts and crafts outlet which is enabling 50 local
producers to display and sell their work. The retail unit also provides
work experience opportunities for young people.

The Communities First programme supports financial inclusion projects
to help residents to maximise their income. The programme provides
financial literacy sessions and 61 individuals have been engaged
through this process since April 2014. The programme also supports
junior savers clubs to support young people in learning financial skills. 4
clubs have been supported and there are 150 savers enrolled to date.
Communities First is working with the Citizens Advice Bureau to provide
outreach advice services in the Communities First neighbourhoods.

Learning communities

The programme engages with residents who have not been in formal
learning for some time and encourages them to re-engage with learning,
often in a community rather than a classroom setting. Learning is
accredited wherever possible and covers a very diverse range of
subjects including computing, first aid and food safety. Training is

Page 234



3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.12

4.00

4.01

provided by mainstream providers such as Coleg Cambria and WEA
Cymru and learners are encouraged to progress into further high level
learning once their confidence has been raised.

Science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) workshops
with unemployed people and schools have been a priority for the
programme due to the importance of the manufacturing sector to
Flintshire and the need to encourage new entrants, especially young
women. Two schools and 73 individuals have taken part in STEM
workshops since April 2014.

New retail and construction academies were established in February
2015. Twenty places have been created and filled for a programme of
sector-specific learning for unemployed people. Training includes first
aid, health and safety at work, presentation skills, European Computer
Driving Licence and customer service (retail academy) and Construction
Skills Certification Scheme (construction academy) training.

Healthy communities

The programme works with mainstream health providers to engage with
the residents of the Communities First neighbourhoods. Activities to
promote healthy lifestyles are held within the communities including
fithess sessions and art therapy courses.

Through the Welsh Government Add to Your Life programme older
residents have been engaged to signpost them to support services and
to reduce isolation.

The Come and Cook initiative, run in partnership with Flying Start,
provided parents of young children with accredited learning in food
safety and paediatric first aid as part of a six week programme of
learning about healthy eating.

The future of the programme beyond March 2016 remains unclear but
Welsh Government has indicated that it is likely to continue in some
form. Further integration with the Families First and Flying Start
programmes is expected and these programmes are already closely
linked in Flintshire. Welsh Government, in partnership with the
Department for Work and Pensions, is in the process of developing the
Communities4Work project which will provide further support to long
term unemployed people in Communities First areas by providing
employment mentors in each cluster.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the progress made in delivering the programme in
Flintshire.

Page 235



5.00
5.01

6.00
6.01

7.00
7.01

8.00
8.01

9.00
9.01

10.00
10.01

11.00
11.01

12.00

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Communities First programme is 100% funded by the Welsh
Government. Management costs incurred by the Council are reclaimed
from the programme.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The Communities First Programme is responsible for developing policy
and practice to mitigate deprivation in Flintshire relating to low
household income, unemployment, low levels of skills and educational
achievement, and poor health. The programme is undertaking a range
of interventions such as local labour market initiatives, community based
learning and healthy lifestyle opportunities.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

All staff employed through the programme will have their contracts
extended to meet the 31 March 2016 funding extension.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Communities First programme in Flintshire includes the
development of an annual engagement plan, approved by Welsh
Government, which sets out how stakeholder feedback is used to inform
the development and operation of the programme.

APPENDICES

None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Niall Waller
Telephone: 01352 702137
Email: niall.waller@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 236



Agenda Item 10

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE. THURSDAY 19™ MARCH, 2015

REPORT BY: ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW &

SCRUTINY FACILITATOR

SUBJECT: IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To note and consider elements of the 2014/15 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Environment Overview and Scrutiny
Committee. The report covers the period October — December 2014.

1.02 To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

e The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually

performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

Page 237



3.02

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

For Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 — 6:-

Business Sector Growth in Deeside
Town and Rural Regeneration

Social Enterprise

Traffic and Road Management
Transport Infrastructure and Services
Carbon Control and Reduction

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report, highlight concerns and feedback details of any challenge to the
Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee who are responsible
for the overview and monitoring of performance.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

Page 238



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01

Appendix 1 — Business Sector Growth

Appendix 2 — Town and Rural Regeneration
Appendix 3 — Social Enterprise

Appendix 4 — Traffic and Road Management
Appendix 5 — Transport Infrastructure and Services
Appendix 6 — Carbon Control and Reduction

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Margaret Parry-Jones

Telephone: 01352 702427

Email: Margaret.Parry-Jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 239


mailto:Margaret.Parry-Jones@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(.".

APPENDIX 1

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Sub-Priority:  Business Sector Growth
Impact: Creating jobs and growing the local economy

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

1. Promote and support the growth of the Flintshire economy including Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ) as a recognised centre for

energy and advanced manufacturing.

Progress Status Progress RAG G Outcome RAG A

In the third quarter, 5 out of 17 investment enquiries converted in Flintshire resulting in 221 new jobs and a conversion rate of 30%.

f the 221 new jobs, 215 were created within Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ) with 4 businesses investing out of 16 enquiries, resulting in a

1»25% conversion rate.
D

ZSince DEZ started in April 2012, 117 enquiries have been handled; 2,165 new jobs have been reported; 1,946 jobs have been safeguarded
Nwith an average enquiry conversion rate of 63%.

T 7 '\RY\ ]

Investment at this time of year is expectedly slow due to industry closure during December however the target of 7,000 new and
safeguarded jobs 2012 to 2017 is on target to be achieved.

Achievements will be measured through
= Percentage of enquiries converted to investment in Flintshire
= Number of jobs created and sustained in Flintshire
= Percentage of enquiries converted to investment in the DEZ
= Number of jobs created and sustained in the DEZ




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 2916/.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measure . Baseline Aspirational P
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
iy Chief Officer N/A . TBC once o
Pe'rcentage of.enq_umes. converted | - Community New Baseline baseline 30% N/A N/A
to investment in Flintshire . Year .
& Enterprise | Measure established
. N/A . TBC once
Numt?er of_Job§ cregted and New Baseline baseline 221 new N/A N/A
sustained in Flintshire Year . 0 safeguarded
Measure established
Percentage of enquiries converted
to investment in the DEZ 54% 60% 60% 25% .
™Number of jobs created and 1234 1300 1300 iobs 215 new A
sustained in the DEZ jobs jobs J 0 safeguarded

cv¢ ape




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risks to Manage - Ensure the DEZ can be continued with pace as part of the Welsh Government group of Enterprise Zones

Cdn"7 '\RY\ [

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as itis now) | Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk risk completed /
Ain place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
3 ? ?
.'g t)' 0n o 'g t" 0w o 'g t" 0w o "q','
B 2 | 8¢ £ 8 | 8¢ £ 2 g | D8
5 | E |0 3 |E |oa 5 |E |oa | Ea8
L | m LxI (L) [ () | (Lx) L [
O North Wales Advanced MWAMSTC strategic business
%) Manufacturing Skills & plan to be endorsed by the
D Technology Centre DEZ Board and submitted to
p (NWAMSTC) Strategic Welsh Government Ministers
g Business Plan has been for phase completion approval.
; complted o develop & focus
H|H . : M M| A Community & i L
manufacturing sector in Enterprise
Flintshire and North Wales in
partnership with Welsh
Government, Higher
Education, Further Education
and private industry.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

2. Implementation of the “masterplan” for the Northern Gateway site to facilitate development of a key part of the Enterprise Zone.

Progress Status Progress RAG A OUREZ%me A

The site is in two ownerships, Praxis and Pochin Rosemound Development Limited. Both landowners are pursuing development on their
own holdings via separate planning applications. To this end the Council has produced a Framework Master Plan document to provide
consistent advice to both parties in relation to the key strategic requirements for the site. This was approved by the Planning Committee in
September 2013.

Welsh Government has engaged contractors and work is currently underway to strengthen the River Dee flood embankment. Negotiations
between Welsh Government and both private developers regarding spine road design and development is also progressing.

e ARV
N

DAchievements will be measured through
P« Approval of the Northern Gateway site “masterplan” by April 2014
D = Scale of development on the site beginning with the commencement of infrastructure works in July 2014
N
§Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Approval of the Northern Gateway site “masterplan” by April 2014
= Commencement of infrastructure works in July 2014




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risk to be managed - Ensure the DEZ has proportionate financial support from Welsh Government

oY ., ] '\RY\ [

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) | Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
3 ? 8
.'g t)' n o 'g t" 0N o 'g 5 [ ) "q','
B 2 | 8¢ £ 8 | 8¢ £ 2 8 | D2
5 | E |0 5 | E |oa 5 |E |6a | Sa
w o LxI L T [ w L [ LxI
O Northern Gateway land is in WG Phase 1 spine road
%) private ownership therefore development to be completed
D investment options will be pending WG finance
p decided by the private land
g owners, progress will also Utilities, energy and
i depend in part on the wider broadband infrastructure to
state of the economy, as well be delivered.
as the release of finance from . ,
Chief Officer
H H \C/;Velsh Government. Welsh M| ™ A Community & T 2016
overnment has appointed Enterprise
contractors to start the flood
mitigation works, essential to
site development.
Welsh Government (WG) flood
mitigation works commenced
Winter 2014




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

3. Explore with Welsh Government the opportunities to improve local infrastructure (transport, utilities, environment etc.)

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Northern Gateway offers 150 hectares of mixed use commercial development land. Discussions between Welsh Government and
landowners regarding infrastructure within the site are progressing well, Welsh Government intend to engage infrastructure designers for
Phase 1 and 2 spine roads in January 2015 and submit planning applications in Spring 2015 to commence works. Ultilities including
broadband to commercial and residential development will be included as development progresses.

Achievements will be measured through
= The approval by Welsh Government and implementation of the Infrastructure Business Plan for the DEZ

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= The approval by Welsh Government and implementation of a refined Infrastructure Business Plan for the DEZ by Summer 2015.
(This was previously Summer 2014).

ot ebed




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risks to Manage - Work with local employers and learning providers to meet the skills based needs of the future

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) | Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
3 3 3
.'g © n o 'g © n o 'g © n o °
¢ |8 |8s e |8 | 85 e |3 |85 | P&
5 | E |6 5 | E |6a S |E |6a | Sa
L [ LxI L T | wx) L [ LxI
Developed Northern Gateway Agreement of priorities and
.y Masterplan release of funds via Welsh
@D Government for flood
‘fg Identified infrastructure mitigation works and spine
O priorities with Welsh road development. WG
B Government working with both private land |  chief Officer .
~H | H M | m | A |ownersand contractors to Community & l Ll L April
ensure target risk is mitigated Enterprise 2016
to allow housing and
commercial development to
start.




This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 E!i!?&%b.ire
APPENDIX 2

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Sub-Priority: Town and Rural Regeneration

Impact: Making local communities viable
What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

1. Progress and invest in the eight Town Centre Masterplans to meet local priorities and need.

Progress status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Progress made in Q3 includes:
e 3 Building Enhancement Scheme projects now completed. 8 being implemented currently.
e Streetscape Improvement Grant scheme concluded. 6 schemes completed. 5 further businesses received support and advice but
didn’t apply for a grant.
Buckley Brunswick Road improvements contractors on site currently.
Wepre Bridge and Cenotaph improvement Connah’s Quay out to tender.
Ash Grove car park, Shotton improvements complete.
Mold Daniel Owen Square improvements largely complete.
Holywell streetscape improvements. Phase 1 completed. Phase 2 on site currently.
e Vibrant and Viable Places programme underway across Deeside towns.
(Flint covered separately).

oy, ] '\RY\ ]
Oovc¢e vvea

Achievements will be measured through
= Scale and take up of the Business Grant Scheme in Town Centres
= Delivery and completion of actions set out in the Masterplans

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Measure / Milestone . Baseline Aspirational .-
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
IPEE2M1 - Scale and take up of the Chief Officer o5
Business Grant Scheme in Town — Community | 10 grants rants N/A 17 grants A A
Centres & Enterprise 9




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

2. Deliver an integrated programme of regeneration in Flint to realise the vision set out in the Flint Masterplan

Progress status Progress RAG G Outcome RAG A

Progress has been made in the following areas during Q3:

Heritage trail due for completion March 2015.

St Mary’s Square improvements out to tender.

Procurement of developer for new housing underway. Amber outcome RAG in place until developer secured for housing
redevelopment.

Flint House complete.

Former Police Station and Courthouse site — sale price agreed

Old Courthouse renovation complete.

Planning application received for development of 72 unit extra care apartments in town centre.

Development of primary health care centre proposed.

0cz abed

) Achievements will be measured through

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

Completion of heritage trail and St. Mary’s Square renovation

Delivery of the Townscape Heritage Initiative including the renovation of the Old Courthouse
Phased demolition of the maisonette blocks

Purchase of former Police station and court building

Completion of Flint House over 55s development

Completion of heritage trail and St. Mary’s Square renovation by 31 March 2015

Delivery of the Townscape Heritage Initiative including the renovation of the Old Courthouse by 31 March 2015
Phased demolition of the maisonette blocks by 31 March 2015

Purchase of former Police station and court building by 31 March 2015

Completion of Flint House over 55s development by 31 March 2015




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

3. Complete the rural development schemes in Mold, Holywell and villages; extending accessibility and improving the local
environment.

Progress status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

All of the projects were physically and financially completed by the end of December 2014. Activity for the early part of 2015 will focus
on finalising performance evidence, undertaking the remaining capital asset monitoring visits and submitting project closure reports and
final claims to the Welsh Government. A joint event, with the Denbighshire Rural Partnership, to celebrate the success and
achievements of the RDP programme in both counties is planned for Spring 2015.

Achievements will be measured through
= Delivery and completion of in-year rural development schemes with final outputs including:
o 40 jobs created
40 micro enterprises created
35 village renewal projects supported
21 community facilities sustained
improved visitor facilities created in Talacre / Gronant

O
@)
O
O

) Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» |mproved visitor facilities created in Talacre / Gronant in by 31 March 2015

TGZ abed

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 5 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance FERPGEGLE
Measure / Milestone . Baseline Aspirational e
Officer Target Outturn RAG e
Data Target Predictive
RAG
Creation of 40 jobs through the delivery
and completion of the in-year rural 11.26 .
development schemes Chief Officer jobs 40 jobs N/A 57.19
— Community
40 micro enterprises created through the | & Enterprise | 16 micro | 40 micro
delivery and completion of the in-year enterpris | enterpris N/A 58
rural development schemes es es




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

F

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

35 village renewal projects supported
through the delivery and completion of
the in-year rural development schemes

21 community facilities sustained through
the delivery and completion of the in-year
rural development schemes

10 35
renewal renewal N/A 32
projects | projects
12 21
communi | communi N/A 8
ty ty
facilities | facilities

2S¢ abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

Risks to be managed: Maximising funding opportunities through external programmes to invest in our urban and rural areas.

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there Arrangements in place to | (as itis now) | Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend all actions are
are no control the risk risk completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk)
T T T
g S g
S |8 | 8¢ 5 | 8|88 5 |8 |88 5.
= E |68 2 |E |63 = |E |68 |58
L | M L [ m LxI L [ m LxI
o ERDF project currently Continue close involvement in
) being delivered — June RDP programme and seek to
(fg 2015 end date. influence priorities to reflect
N Flintshire strategic priorities.
wn RDP programme currently
¢ being managed — June Continue close involvement in
2015 end date. development of European Chief Officer
structural fund programmes. Community June
H| H VVP programme approved. | M | H Priorities now set and and <> L M 15
Flintshire has fed into regional Enterprise
Engaged in the prioritisation. Work is
development of the new underway to develop regional
RDP and ERDF and local projects.
programmes to identify
potential funding Explore a wider range of
opportunities. external funding
opportunities.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed: Ensuring sufficient project management capacity to successfully complete the programmes.

Y o Y ] "\RY\

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) | Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk risk satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
3 ? 3
'-g B % L "g Slaoe .-g S 0o |8
T |8 |85 T | S|85 T | S |55 | Be
5 | E |oa 5 |E|loan 5 |E |6a | Ea
L | LxI L o | L [ [ wx)
> RDP projects concluded Dec 14, Temporary capacity in place
D programme close down process to assist with project delivery
D underway until June 2015. — funded through the
N ERDF project due to conclude programme itself.
& June 2015.
New organisational structure . )
External funding support being developed to improve %r;z‘rngrl](i:ter June
H H undertaken by portfolio finance M| H capacity to deliver priority and y <> | M M A 15
team. programmes. E .
nterprise
Management costs for externally
funded programmes to be
recharged to funding body
wherever possible.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

APPENDIX 3

Priority: Economy and Enterprise

Sub-Priority:  Social Enterprise
Impact: Supporting and creating new forms of local business

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

1. Raise awareness of the Flintshire Enterprise Fund.

Progress status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

We have provided support to local social entrepreneurs to establish a social enterprise and will have a gymnasium, training and dyslexia
support organisation and a mental health support businesses operating in Flintshire as a social enterprises very soon. We have met the

;_,c target agreed for this outcome for the financial year 2014 — 2015.
«Q
t' We have more than 100 Twitter followers and have agreed a social media strategy and plan for social enterprise support.
)
Ul Achievements will be measured through
= Establish or assist 5 social enterprises
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 2916/.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational .-
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Chief N/A
Establish or assist 5 social Officer — New 5 social 5 social 5 Social
enterprises Social measure enterprises | enterprises Enterprises
Services




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(,"'.

Risk to be managed — How we maintain the necessary capacity and investment to support the development of Social Enterprises (links

to activity 2).

Fa e J "\RY\ [

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible Trend | actions are completed
are no control the risk risk | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in
place to place)
control the
risk
U-g © 0 o 8 © n o 8 © ) °
e | 8|88 2| 8|85 £ 8| 85| 52
DS | E | 0o £ | E|ca g |E|oa | £°
D5 3 3
7 L | () | (Lxi) L | @ [ (Lxi) L | O [ (LxI
DY Fixed term post — ends in The project manager will
April 2015. continue to work with partners
both internally and externally
Grant pot of more than to ensure that officers of the
£30K remains in place and Council and partner
will be_publlc!sed to org_anlsatlons are _prepared to Chief Officer —
MM A potential businesses. M| M A deliver on the social Social L L Mar
enterprise agenda. Servi 2015
ervices
“Business cases” to assess
viability of alternative forms of
delivery will be assessed by
COT.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

2. Develop effective support for social enterprises

Progress status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The project manager has developed a network of social enterprise support across North Wales teaming up with counterparts from the
other five local authorities and potential support agencies.

This network is now considering support that can be provided at a local authority level and are in the process of developing and securing
support for social enterprise throughout north Wales.

So far more than 30 enterprises or potential enterprises have received support from the network of support agencies that provide
enterprise support.

y Achievements will be measured through

= Establishing a wider range of community benefit clauses to be used when procuring services
= The number of Social Enterprises which survive and prosper

= Strengthening and consolidating the Social Enterprise Network

)Gz abed

<+—>
| Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Establishing a wide range of community benefit clauses to be used when procuring services by October 2014. — Achieved.

Outcome
Achievement Measures Lead Bzgnggnt 2014/15 Aszcz:athi1o7nal Current Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
New
The number of Social ot | Measure | A N/A — Data
Enterprises which survive ; . Management | Management available N/A N/A
Social baseline . :
and prosper . Information Information March 2015
Services data not
available




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risk to be managed — Building the skills in the community to develop a social enterprise

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) | Arrangement to control | Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk the risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
'8 © n o -8 ° n o '8 ° ) °
£ 2|83 £ 18|88 £ g |85 2%
g | E|Go 2| E|ca g | E|ca| 88
-l -l -l
§ w [ o [ w w | o [ (x w | m | (x
Q The project manager is As with the last quarter
@ working with a client book of 6 The board and its
('\J.: potential social enterprise in working groups are
o0 order to provide skills and delivering workshops
support to operate and trade with the internal services,
as a social enterprise. particularly social care
and inclusion services.
Awareness raising about the
support available is being Further actions planned
publicised through Twitter and include alternative Chief Officer
M M| A existing social enterprise and L L delivery models for _ Social L Mar
community networks. supported employment Services ¢ > L 2015
and the Flintshire créche
A conference was held for
October led by Social Firms A Further conference will
Wales and Wales Co- be held in March 2015
operative. These are Welsh
government’s contractors for
advice, improving capacity
and development of social
enterprise as well as providing
their own private services.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

3. Develop new Social Enterprise projects to meet the Council’s priorities

Progress status

Progress RAG A

Outcome RAG A

Development work is continuing to support the transition of public services into social enterprise (Flintshire Créche, Supported
Employment, and Flintshire Counselling) to meet the Council’s priorities.

Each of the projects has been through the idea phase within the FCC alternative Model framework and is being prepared to be tested
through a feasibility phase with a view to delivering.

Achievements will be measured through
= Establishment of further social enterprises from within the Council

aCZ abed

) Outcome
Achievement Measure Lead Bzggg{:nt 2014/15 Aszﬁ::t/illal Current | Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
) RAG
) New
. . Measure . . Data
. . Chief Officer 1 social 2 social )
Establlghment of fgrther social . — Social . enterprise | enterprises available N/A N/A
enterprises from within the Council Services baseline March
data not 2015

available




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

¢

Risk to be managed — Local Social Enterprises need to compete effectively in the market

Gross Score
(as if there
are no
measures in
place to
control the
risk

Likelihood

Impact
Gross
Score

Current Actions /
Arrangements in place to
control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

Oow

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control
the risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed
| satisfactory
arrangements in
place)

Likelihood
Target

Impact
Gross
Score
Date

—
-
N—

G

G

09z abed

No specific business support
programme for social
enterprise in place however
there is a good provision of
general business support in
Flintshire.

Cadwyn Clwyd is in place
which will ensure business
support for social enterprise in
Flintshire and North East
Walles is in place.

Conference for social
enterprise in Flintshire was
held in October as part of
Flintshire Business Week to
promote good practice.

Conference will be held in
March of 2015, partly as a
“Meet the Buyer” event.

Chief Officer
— Social
Services

March
2015




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 E!iNg:[OsUbjre
APPENDIX 4
Priority: Safe Communities

Sub-Priority:  Traffic and Road Management

Impact: Improving road safety

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

1. Complete implementation of the final phase of our 20mph zones outside schools.

Progress Status

Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

All completed bar one school where the speed limit on the road is 40mph

U Achievement will be measured through:
i~ = Implementation of 65 schemes of 20mph advisory zones
@
N
N Outcome
|_i
Achievement Measures Lead Bzglglli1nt 2014/15 AsZ(::a6’!i107r|al Current Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Chief Officer
IPSC2M1 - Implement 20 Stregfdce”e 0 schools 65 90 schools | ¢ 28
mph advisory zones Transportation in 2013/14 schools (All Schools) (Q3)




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(,"'.

Risk to be managed — Gaining public and local support for our road safety schemes

292 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there | Arrangements in place | (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible | Trend all actions are
are no to control the risk control the risk completed /

measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk)
3 ? 3
.'g ‘6 "N o 'g 3 "N o 'g 3 N o "q';
s | £ 88| 2s
15 | E |6 3 |E |6 5 |E |6a|Fo
L | | @ L | L | O [ (x
) Consultation Process Manage public
complete for all three confidence in terms of
schemes. expectation and Chief Officer
perception of collision Streetscene
Follow criteria for cluster sites and and
implementing road safety problem areas. Transportation
schemes around collision . .
cluster sites, safe routes f‘“gnrﬂ[ﬁ? %f_ SCheTeS In
to school and known i€ With Tindings o Sept
M| H LM imi i L p
problem areas in terms speed limit review. ! 14
of speeding
Implement a programme M(;]nltor e]ctfr?Ct'Ve;iS? of
of 20mph zones around schemes through data
schools analysis of accident
statistics.
Assessment of road
safety schemes and the




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

need for improvements to
street lighting

Programme of street
lighting improvements and
upgrades targeted to
known sensitive and
problematic areas.

Installation and
upgrade to lanterns and
lamp sources to
increase the visibility
and illumination whilst

reducing energy output.
Continue to assess and g gy p

prioritise proposed safety
schemes in accordance
with criteria to ensure
successful Welsh
Government bid
submissions.

€9¢ abed




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

2. Maintain the Council’s road infrastructure to improve road safety.

Progress Status

Progress RAG “ Outcome RAG n

Street lighting improvements continue as reported at Q2.

The performance has fallen due to the high number of reported faults and sickness levels within the service during Q3. It is expected that
the service will achieve the performance standard in Q4.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The percentage of collisions in ‘collision cluster sites’ investigated and actioned

797 abed

Measure

= Time taken to repair street lamp failures
= Time taken to respond to service requests for highway defects
. Lead 2013/.1 . 2014/15 2916{17 Current Performance ST

Achievement Measures Offi Baseline T t Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
The percentage of collisions in N/A
.coII|3|_on cluster S|te_s New 100% 100% 100%
investigated and actioned M

easure

THS/009 - The average number | Chief Officer
of calendar days taken to repair — Transport
street lamp failures during the and 3 days 3 days 3 days 4.5 days
year Streetscene
Time taken to respond to service N/A
requests for highway defects New 1 day 1 day 1 day




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

3. Implement Regional Transport Plan road safety schemes.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG -
Following a bid to Welsh Government for funding, four safety schemes were approved for implementation as follows :

1) A5151 Trelawnyd — junction improvement works (90% complete)
2) B5441 Queensferry to Garden City — provide safe facilities for cyclists and pedestrians along the route and achieve a reduction in

traffic speeds (75% complete)
3) B5125 Ewloe to Hawarden - provide safe facilities for cyclists and pedestrians along the route and achieve a reduction in traffic speeds

(90% complete)
All 3 schemes are currently being prepared for tender following completion of scheme design

4) High Street Bagillt — implementation of physical traffic calming measures. Formal advertisement of the scheme is underway and the
) scheme is currently being prepared for tender. (90% complete)

The current outturn in percentage terms is based on an overall percentage for the four schemes combined and the current level of
: progression of those schemes that in total are programmed to all be completed by February 2015 in accordance with individual scheme
1 programmes. Feedback from the formal consultation and objection consideration has informed the final design of the schemes.

coz abed

Achievement will be measured through:
= Completion of road safety schemes

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline | 2014/15 Target | Aspirational - .
Officer Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Chief Officer —
IPSC2M7 - Implement road Streetscene 100% 100% 100% 85% A
safety schemes and
Transportation




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risks to be managed — Being able to obtain timely decisions of statutory approval for schemes from Welsh Government

QQz abe

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there | Arrangements in place to | (as it is now) Arrangement to Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
are no control the risk control the risk are completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk)

3 ? 3

.-g © " o .-CE, © " o .-g © wol B

2|8 | 8¢ e |8 |8¢s ) 3 [8g| 22

3| E | o * 5 |E |oa 5 |E |oa| fa

L [ | @Lxy L | M | @xy L | m §Lxl

, Follow WG criteria for Continue to use Chief Officer —

) implementing road safety successful bid model to Streetscene

{ schemes around collision inform future and
cluster sites, safe routes to submissions Transportation
school and known problem
areas in terms of speeding.

H|H Continue to assess and M| M A — MIiMIlA Jun
prioritise proposed safety “14
schemes in accordance with
criteria to ensure successful
Welsh Government bid
submissions. Continually
review quality of bid
submissions.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(:

APPENDIX 5

What we will do in 2014/15:

Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Progress Status

The Local Transport (LTF) funded Broughton to Saltney cycle way is currently on site. Works started on the 19/01/2015 and will be
completed within 6 to 7 weeks. On completion the installation of 3 additional counters will be installed.

Feasibility studies have now been completed on the Deeside Industrial Park Zone 3/4 and Airbus to Sandycroft cycle ways for future
potential funding.

<

19z abed

Achievement will be measured through:
= Completion of funded projects within the Regional Transport Fund

Outcome
Achievement Measures Lead Bzg;;l:é 2014/15 ASZ(::aGt/:o?nal Current | Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
IPE1M1 - Completion of funded : ,
projects within the Regional Transport C?::Lgfgiteg‘_ 3 3 3 2 A
Fund P projects | projects projects projects
Streetscene




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

2. Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for repairs and maintenance and implement network improvement programmes

Progress Status

The resurfacing programme which commenced in June 2014 is now 73% complete

Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

It is proposed to remove the measure in relation to inspections to identify overrunning street works. Given the current staffing levels in the
team priority has been to concentrate on the inspections to ensure quality of reinstatements therefore reducing the number of revisits by
contractors to defective works thereby minimising disruption to journey times. This proactive approach has also meant that there were no

overruns in Q3.

997 abed

) Achievement will be measured through:
= Condition of the highway’s infrastructure
» Inspections to identify overrunning streetworks
» = Inspections of street works while works are being undertaken
‘ Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 2916/.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational o
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
THS/012 - The percentage of
principal (A) road_s, r_10n—pr|nc:|pa| (B) 439 6% 6% Annual N/A N/A
roads and non principal (C) roads Outturn
that are in overall poor condition*
Inspections to identify overrunnin Chief Officer — | N/A—" | g cqline | T5C Once
b 9 Transport & new baseline N/A N/A N/A
streetworks Year .
Streetscene | measure established
Inspections of street works while
works are being undertaken 10% 12% 12% 12%

*Aspirational target set in line with the Welsh Government guidelines for the condition of principal roads and allows resources to be prioritised on non-

classified roads.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

3. Improve facilities and routes for pedestrians and cyclists

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

Broughton to Saltney cycleway works commenced 19/01/2015
The mapping for the Active Travel Bill has completed by SusTrans and will be presented to FCC in February 2015

The footpath resurfacing programme will consist of 7 schemes the first of which started in December 2014. This is due to compete week
commencing 2" February 2015 and will bring overall completion of the programme to 45%.

69z abed

Achievement will be measured through:
» Undertake mapping for the Active Travel Bill by March 2015

) = Increased usage of the County’s cycleways
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
) » Undertake mapping for the Active Travel Bill by March 2015
)
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational .-
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
IPE1M7 - Number of users on . ,
the cycleway networks Chief Officer — | - g5 500 120,000 15000 | 9705
. Transport & users
evidenced through counter data users users users
Streetscene (Q3)




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

4. Seek approval from Welsh Government for the Deeside Infrastructure Business Plan and implement its proposals
Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG n

The site is in two ownerships, Praxis and Pochin Rosemound Development Limited. Both landowners are pursuing development on their
own holdings via separate planning applications. To this end the Council has produced a Framework Master Plan document to provide

consistent advice to both parties in relation to the key strategic requirements for the site. This was approved by the Planning Committee
in September 2013.

Welsh Government has engaged contractors and work is currently underway to strengthen the River Dee flood embankment.
Negotiations between Welsh Government and both private developers regarding spine road design and development is also progressing.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Approval of the Northern Gateway site “masterplan” by April 2014
= Scale of development in the site beginning with the commencement of infrastructure works by July 2014

0/Z abed

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Approval of the Northern Gateway site “masterplan” by April 2014
= Scale of development in the site beginning with the commencement of infrastructure works by July 2014




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

5. Develop proposals for coordinated transport across the region.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG n

The Taith Board continues to meet as a fully constituted forum with full delegated authority for transport matters on behalf of the six North
Wales authorities. The Board continues to meet to monitor four key activity areas on behalf of the partner authorities :

. Close down of the 13-14 Taith Programme (completed)
Public and Community transport

. Development of a Regional Transport Plan

. Transforming Transport Project

The Ministerial Task Force produced a report in December 2014 providing options on the future of transport delivery for the region
including the future of the Taith Board. A special meeting of the Board is arranged for February 2015 to discuss the recommendations
within the report and to make decision on the future direction for the Taith Board.

A draft of the Regional Transport Plan has been produced by Gwynedd County Council with input from all six local authorities. The
document commenced a consultation period which ends on 5th January 2015.
)

1.2 abed

I
» Regional Policy agreed for Disclosure Barring Service checks (formerly CRB) for bus drivers and awaiting final approval.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Development of the Regional Transport Plan/Local Transport Plan by March 2015
= Developing proposals to enable the implementation of the Regional Bus Strategy by March 2015

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Development of the Regional Transport Plan/Local Transport Plan by March 2015
= Developing proposals to enable the implementation of the Regional Bus Strategy by March 2015




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Progress Status

Progress RAG

Outcome RAG

Currently being reviewed as part of the business planning process.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Scale and take-up of bus passenger numbers

7 )7 abed

Deeside Shuttle

) Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
) RAG
) THS/007 - The percentage 76.01%
of adults aged 60 or over (29,439 over
who hold a concessionary 60 passes in 78% 80% 78.19%
travel pass Chief circulation as
Officer — at 31.03.14
Transport &
Streetscene 63,500 64,000 64,000 76,888
Number of passengers on
passengers | Passengers Passengers Passengers

Over 60 concessionary passes in circulation as of 30.09.2014 — 30,706
Figures above take into account National Fraud Initiative (NFI) Data Matching Exercise to identify deceased pass holders




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

Risks to be managed: -
Securing funding to ensure our highways infrastructure remains safe and capable of supporting economic growth

Ensuring that the county’s infrastructure is adequate to support economic growth

¢ )7 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as itis now) | Arrangement to control Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk the risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) lace)
T e T
8 8 8 S| we
= © n o = © n o § 3 g 8 °
28|88 2|5 |88 S |E|l6n | D2
S| E |oa 5 |E |oa i Sa
L) | M LxI (L) [ | (Lx) (L) | [ (Lx)
Resurfacing programmes Loss of WG PBI funding
within the Highway Asset will have an impact on
) Management Plan. road condition (Amber)
| Chief Officer
' Improvements funded from Robust management Streetscene > Sept
H| H . . . M M| A : . M M| A .
various sources including and targeting of funding and 14
prudential borrowing, and through HAMP, active Transportation
WG funding travel and general
transport improvements




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

Risk to be managed: Ensuring sustainable transport options remain attractive to users

)2 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk the risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
3 3 3
.-g © "o .-g kol " o .-g S|l we | B
e |3 | 8¢ e [ 3 |85 e 2|8 | P2
S| E |60 5 | E |oa 5 |E|oe | S8
LM | (x L [ @ L @ | (Lx
) Rural transport project — Report went to Cadwyn
through extensive Clwyd Board in
consultation with the rural November and findings
; communities in Flintshire, will be taken forward as
a baseline of evidence part of the Local
has been established and Transport Plan. There
gaps identified in the will be a gap between
transport network. the final report and the
new funding being Chief Officer
H|H Report to be produced by Ll L available. Streetscene LlL Jan
end of November to go to and A 2015
Cadwyn Clwyd Board in Continue to monitor Transportation
December which will subsidised bus services
outline results and finding in terms of the policy
s of the consultation with — cost per passenger,
the rural communities of accessibility, economic
Flintshire and make regeneration, safety and
recommendations for security, integration with
potential initiatives and other transport modes
pilot schemes identified to and sustainability.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

(.".

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

G/ ¢ abed

reduce social exclusion
and enhance the vitality
and sustainability of rural
communities, which can
form part of the funding
bids through Cadwyn
Clwyd in 2015/16

Subsidised bus service
initial review completed
and policy in place to
determine which bus
services should continue
to be supported in 2014-
2015




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

¢

Risk to be Managed - Transition of TAITH to new model for regional transport including contingency planning and resourcing

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk control the risk satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
3 3 8
.'g © n o 'g © n o 'g © n o °
(3 |85 e [ 3 |85 £ 2 8c | Dg
5 E |oa 5 |E |6a 5 | E 6a | A
LM | (x L O |(Lx) L | @ (LxI)
Y Key activity areas for Ministerial Task
8 regional co-ordination are Force reported in
@, continuing through a December 2014
&; number of ‘host’ providing options on
o) Authorities which have the future of
existing expertise to lead transport delivery for
them e.g. DBS checks for the region including
drivers, passenger the future of the
information, community Taith Board. A Chief Officer
transport, concessionary special meeting of Streetscene Jan
HH travel MM A e Board is and — |MI M A o015
arranged for Transportation
Individual duties for February 2015 to
administering and discuss the
managing the new Bus recommendations
Service Support Grant within the report and
(BSSG) 2014-2015 for to make decision on
North Wales have been the future direction
agreed and allocated with for the Taith Board.
Flintshire’s Transportation




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

(,"'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

)7 abed

Manager to take over the
role of Project Manager
for the scheme with
support from the Chief
Engineer Transportation
at the Isle of Anglesey
acting as technical
specialist. Financial
management and support
in 2014-2015 is provided
by Flintshire

Each of the Local
Authorities is responsible
for monitoring its own
expenditure in support of
transport services under
the BSSG scheme.

2014-2015is a
transitional year for
bus funding in Wales
and it is not known
what will replace it
and what the likely
level of funding will
be.

Streetscene and
Transportation
restructure will give
more opportunity for
building in
resourcing resilience
and contingency
planning.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(,"'.

Risk to be managed: Reductions in Welsh Government grants for subsidising services

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk the risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) lace)
3 3 3
.'g © n o 'g © n o 'g © n o °
2|38 |85 2 |8 |35 e | 3|85 | D&
5| E | oa 5 |E |6a 5 |E|ca | Sa
L) | M LxI (L 1@ [ (Lx) (L) [ (@) | (xi)
) Subsidised bus service initial Explore alternative funding
8 review completed and policy sources, e.g. Cadwyn
D in place to determine which Clwyd. RDP Funding will
N) bus services should continue be available from June
a} to be supported in 2014- 2015 as partof a
2015. competitive bidding
process with match
Continue to monitor funding required from FCC
subsidised bus services in
terms of the policy regarding Non-conventional Chief Officer Jan
H| H service performance and M M A | transports such as Streetscene and M M| A 2015
determine which services Community Transport, Transportation T
should continue to be Taxibus services, Demand
supported i.e. cost per Responsive Transport will
passenger, accessibility, be considered and
economic regeneration, developed as part of the
safety and security, bidding process and
integration with other business planning process
transport modes e.g. ralil
Local Transport Plan will
also inform future delivery




Improvement Plan Progress o it Y Filint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Following return from maternity leave and staff changes at Carbon Trust, the draft delivery plan for schools energy efficiency is being
finalised. We will continue to check accuracy of real time metering to the 11 Pilot schools, but still addressing on going I.T issues. When
I.T issues are resolved a competition will be run between the schools to challenge them to further reduce their energy use. We will
encourage schools who have not accessed the e learning module through Moodle to do so.

:The collective energy switching scheme “Cyd Cymru” has been approved by Cabinet, which gives Flintshire C.C partner status and allows
) us to widely publicise the scheme to all Flintshire residents. Energy efficiency advice is provided as part of the guidance to potential
“switchers” along with help through the switching process.

6.2 abed

We continue to work with colleagues in Housing as part of the Domestic Energy Efficiency Project to develop new funding bids, ensure
technical compliance, and maximise external income to domestic energy efficiency projects. A diverse range of funding has been
secured, and the first domestic RHI registrations, ECO funding claims and Green Deal Home Improvement Vouchers are being claimed
this quarter. For further information, Pls for that project are reported separately under the Improvement Priority Protecting People from
Poverty, Fuel Poverty subheading.




0Qz abed

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Q" Flintshire

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Achievement will be measured through:
= Carbon reduction commitment

= Renewable energy and energy retrofit schemes
) o :

= Monitoring the fuel consumption of our fleet

= Carbon emissions from Council street lighting
, " Recycling performance
)
'R li

ecycling

Reported recycling figures have increased in the first 9 months of this year when compared to 2013/14 with the current rate at 54%.
Landfill waste is also down on this time last year by 400 tonnes. With 42% of municipal waste currently being sent to landfill. Recycling
rates have increased at the Council’s HRC’s from 2013/14 year end of 54% to 58% (Q1) and 62% (Q2) although there has been a
seasonal decrease in Q3 to 50%, this still gives an aggregate improvement to 57%. This has been achieved partly through the on going
monitoring of the van restrictions, limited to 2 sites, which allows those sites where vans can be received to engage with the public to
facilitate and encourage recycling of the waste.

The Recycling team have also carried out door knocking campaigns in areas of low participation specifically to increase food waste and
provide containers to residents if they require them.

Rebranding of the signs at Greenfield HRC to improve public use of the facilities.

Work being finalised for new Sandycroft HRC site, which is due to open in January 2015.




T8z abed

January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sii‘ y Fflint

Carbon Reduction Commitment

No update specifically on CRC as this is an annual return, however the energy consumption figures to date (to end of December )
compared to those to Q3 in 2013, are as follows:

Electricity down by 9%, Natural Gas down by 19%, LPG down 68% Oil down by 44%. Whilst the Electricity and Natural gas figures are
robust and reflect the mildness of 2014 as a whole, as well as the mitigation actions completed, the LPG and Oil figures are not robust
due to the seasonality of the procurement of these fuels, and a question mark on whether all deliveries are submitted to the Monitoring
and targeting system by the sites concerned. As a consequence, the Energy Unit are about to install LPG meters to resolve this issue and
improve accuracy. However a year end statement should be available from our LPG suppliers for Q4, to correct any errors in reporting
during this quarter.

) Renewable Energy & Retrofit schemes

The Photo Voltaic scheme referenced in Q2 return at Abermorddu C.P. school has been completed, though a delay has occurred for the
 installation at Flint High School because of an Estyn inspection coinciding with the planned installation date. This work has now been re
, programmed and should be completed within the next month.

Domestic Enerqy Efficiency Project

A further 224 social and private properties were improved directly this quarter, bringing the total so far this year to 517 homes with an
estimated 15,151 lifetime tonnes of carbon saved and over £155k in energy bill savings. Gas connections, external wall insulation,
continued in public and private sector properties, and council properties in areas where mains gas is not available continued to benefit
from installation of air source heat pumps and PV panels. For further information, Pls for that project are reported separately under the
Fuel Poverty subheading.

Lighting

All lighting schemes identified in Q2 report have been completed.




Improvement Plan Progress -SII’ y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Fleet

Monitoring the fuel consumption of our fleet is on-going with Year-to-date litres figures available to set next year’s baseline.

The programme of Vehicle replacement is nearing completion with consultation being undertaken on delivering a single contract for the
provision of all County vehicles with in 2015.

Current Fleet make Up :
e 267 Hires

of which:
e 232 BurntTree Hires Light Goods Vehicles
e 35 Specialist Equipment or Plant

) Average Hired Fleet Age of 1.8 years

150 Owned Fleet Vehicles remaining — Average age 6.29 years
) (Current fleet figures include vehicles imminently due for Lease return)

7Q7 abed

'The table below shows the improved emissions (although not CO emission) of the newer vehicles. This roll-out will continue throughout
this year, with the replacement figure already rising to 70 vehicles by end of July 2014.

This programme is driving down the fleet age and improving emissions and efficiency (as set out in the EU Euro Standards table).




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'E!in!o%!!.ire

Euro
I

Euro
1

Euro
1]l

Euro
v

Euro
\Y

cgqz obed

<

<

Street lighting

July 1993

January 1997

January 2001

January 2006

September
2010

Work continues as reported at Q2

EU emissions standards for passenger cars (in g/km)

2.72

1.00

0.64

0.50

0.500

0.50

0.25

0.180

0.97

0.70

0.56

0.30

0.230

0.14

0.08

0.05

0.025

0.005




Q7 abed

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

CYNGOR

it Y Filint
Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

segregated bio wastes that are
composted or treated biologically in
another way.

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 5 2014/15 2‘!16/.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational .
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
0,
EEFLM1 - Carbon Reduction 1:51% .
: (increase in o 60%
Commitment - Reduce our carbon . , 21% .
. . Chief Officer — year) . cumulative Annual
footprint through delivery of our : o cumulative . N/A N/A
) Planning & 18.53% . reduction Measure
Carbon Reduction Strategy (non Envi . reduction
. ) nvironment (cumulative by 2021
domestic portfolio) ;
reduction)
Investment in renewable energy TBC £100k
£300k £100k subject to A
) schemes .
budget setting
3,001.83
) litres of
’ Monitoring the fuel consumption of N/A Baseline TBC once unleaded
I 4 New baseline N/A N/A
our fleet (litres) M Year .
easure established 300 059 05
litres of
diesel
Reduction in carbon emissions from
Council street lighting through Chief Officer —
installing improved and energy Transport & 1.8% 1.75% per 2.5% per 1.85%
efficient street lighting, signs and Streetscene 20 annum annum R
bollards.
WMT/009b - The percentage of
municipal waste collected by local
authorities and prepared for reuse
and/or recycled, including source 55.07% 57% 58% 54%




Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed - Ensuring that recycling and energy efficiency programmes are supported by the public and employees

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there Arrangements in place | (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible Trend all actions are
are no to control the risk control the risk completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk
T © T
3 3 3 -
=18 |ge =8 )ae = 1882 Se
Q o 0 Q. o0 Q| 00 e
S |E |88 5 1E |63 5 | E| 53| 8a
(L) [ (1) | (Lx) (L) [ () | (LxI) (L) [ (1) | (LxI)
g R1. Promote and raise R1. Target primary
D awareness of the benefits schools with the
'&: of recycling with the public awareness road-shows
&) Key action campaigns to funded through tidy
improve quality and towns grant.
quantity of materials Target Trade premises Chief Officer
through collections. and low participation Environment
areas not currently and Planning
H|H L | M recycling food waste. > L (L 2Joa1n5
R2. Increase the level, Chief Officer
efficiency and ease of R.2 Improve the meet | Streetscene and
collection systems for the and greet system atthe | Transportation
public and specific HRC to improve
material campaigns to understanding of the
target materials with low recycling streams at the
capture rates and improve site. Review container
the quality of the materials. types to maximise
capacity and improve




Improvement Plan Progress

it Y Filint
Flintshire

January 2015
Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there Arrangements in place | (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible Trend all actions are
are no to control the risk control the risk completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk
T © T
o o o
S5 g0 S5 g0 £ glae B,
2 o | 00 e 2 | 00 g ol 00| = =
S1E|G6a S 1E |88 5 | E|&a| S8
(L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) | () | (LxI)

9gQz abed

F2. Currently working
through a programme of
fitting Tracker Systems to
all Fleet vehicles across
the authority.

F3. Drivers Handbook
Extract on Economic
Driving including
explanation of Fuel
Consumption provided to
workforce. 181 Trackers
are now fitted to Fleet
vehicles.

F4. Transportation and
Logistics operations
currently being reviewed.
The results will shape how

collection times.

F2 We are currently
consulting on a Vehicle
Management System
Policy (which is an
expansion on the
originally perceived
Vehicle Tracking
Policy), which will be
weighted towards
driving efficiencies out
of operations and fleet
ownership.

F3.The next phase of
Driver Training is being
considered, and module
content and delivery will
be an influential factor.




Improvement Plan Progress

it Y Filint
Flintshire

January 2015
Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there Arrangements in place | (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible Trend all actions are
are no to control the risk control the risk completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk
T © T
o o o
S5 g0 S5 g0 £ glae B,
2 o | 00 e 2 | 00 g ol 00| = =
S1E|G6a S 1E |88 5 | E|&a| S8
(L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) | () | (LxI)

) gz abed

vehicles across the
authority will be specified,
procured, and utilized.
Whilst considering
alternative fuel options,
and pool cars availability.

E1 Continue to promote
energy awareness
programmes and the
positive contribution low
cost no cost action can
have on the council’s
energy costs.

E2. Interaction and
engagement with staff
and energy champions to
promote and raise
awareness of energy
conservation initiatives.

F4. All new vehicle
requests continue to be
challenged by fleet
services during the
review.

E1/E2 The team have
been going through a
period of transition with
one member recently
returned from maternity
leave and the
retirement of other
members. This had
resulted in a decrease
in awareness promotion
due to other priorities.
Work will now be
reprioritised in these
areas with
reengagement with
energy champions and




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'E,!En&%!z.ire

Current Actions /
Arrangements in place
to control the risk

Gross Score
(as if there

measures in

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and /
or Arrangement to

control the risk

Manager

Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when
all actions are
completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in

Q7 abed

refresh of the
awareness raising
campaigns

control the place)

T © T

o o o

£ 215 |a 215 nol|®
= N o — (] - (]

o N = oy ® N = T ©C| N = 012
£ ° 3 £l1g98 £]2/ 28/ 5%
| Ow - | = [ O®w | = 0w | A
(L) (LxI) (L) | () | (LxI) (L) [ ()| (LxI)




a7 abed

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

3. Encourage public utilisation of recycling facilities and services

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG n

Reported recycling figures have increased in the first 9 months of this year when compared to 2013/14 with the current rate at 54%.
Landfill waste is also down on this time last year by 402 tonnes. With 42% of municipal waste currently being sent to landfill (13/14
outturn 41.57%)

Recycling rates have increased at the Council’s HRC’s from 58% to 62% for Quarters 1 and 2 with a seasonal decrease to 50% in Q3
(average to date 56.6%). This has been achieved partly through the on going monitoring of the van restrictions, limited to 2 sites, which
allows those sites where vans can be received to engage with the public to facilitate and encourage recycling of the waste.

The Recycling team have also carried out door knocking campaigns in areas of low participation specifically to increase food waste and
provide containers to residents if they require them.

Rebranding of the signs at Greenfield HRC to improve public use of the facilities.

) Achievement will be measured through:
= Improved recycling performance

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational o
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
WMT/011 - The percentage of local
authority municipal waste received at
ey e foumeno e | Chist Offcer -
y brep Transport & | 54.47% | 67% 75% 50%
reuse, recycled or of source
. . Streetscene
segregated bio waste that is
composted or treated biologically in
another way.




Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed - Securing sufficient funding for renewable energy schemes

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
as if there rrangements in place to | (as it is now or Arrangement to esponsible rend | actions are complete
(as if th A ts in pl t (asiti ) | /orA tt R ibl Trend ti leted
are no control the risk control the risk | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in
place to place)
control the
risk
T T T
<3 o <3
o o ] -
< 3 [ < 3 [ < 3 n o (V)
s B85 N
&5 E 0w S E on 5 | E 6wl
d(b) | () | (LxI) (L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) [ (M |(LxI)
[8 Continue to invest in
P Renewable energy Working with APSE
systems that are eligible for
and other partners to
the Governments Feed In . iof Offi
tariff and Renewable Heat potentially develop Chie O icer,
incentive pavments. though large scale energy Planning and
the significant reduction in schemes, that will Environment 0 Se
H|H g L[ M contribute to the & M| M| A P
the renewable Energy C s E Chief Offi 2014
Budget (£300k down to ounty's Energy et Lmeer
£100K) will have a needs, and revenue Streetscene &
negative impact. Explore income Transportation
options for much larger
renewable schemes

m




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'ﬂmgtz.ire

Risk to be managed - Securing sufficient funding to maintain the Council’s recycling service.

TN I\RV\

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there Arrangements in place | (as itis now) | Arrangement to control | Responsible | Trend all actions are
are no to control the risk the risk completed /

measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk
T T T
3 3 3 -
£ S8 |ae £ 18|82 |5e
Q o 0 Q. [e Q) S
5 S1E |8 5 E 66| S8
L) (L) | (1) [ (x1) (L) [ | (x
5 Investigate areas of good
D practice in other LA’s to
D help increase participation
N Continue to provide a by residents and increase
Q regular high quality income potential.
collection service to
maintain/increase public Improve standards of meet | Chjef Officer,
participation. and greet at Household Planning and
Continue to operate the Recycling Centre to divert Environment
H recycling bulking facilty | M | M | A | recycaplewastefrom & L 2018/
: . andfill. . . «—> 19
to ensure high quality Chief Officer
recycling to capture high Apply the Technical Streetscene &
end returns of income. Environmental Economic Transportation
Practical to all collection
services that do not follow
Welsh Government
recommended blueprint
delivery




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Use the Kerbside Analysis
Toolkit to assess that the
rounds are working
efficiently.

Use of Webaspx round
optimisation software to
improve fleet utilisation

26¢ abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
'.E,!in!o%!z.ire

Risk to be managed - Securing sufficient funding for further street lighting improvement programmes.

£6¢ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there Arrangements in place to (as itis now) | / or Arrangement to | Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
are no control the risk control the risk are completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk

T T T
o o o
£1% g0 £1% g0 £1glae B,
e 2 | 00 e 2 | 00 e ol 00| = %=
S E |88 5 |E |88 5 El6a|fa
L) | M | (Lx) (L) | (1) | (Lxi) (L) | () | (LxI)

Continue to invest in energy Further Investigation

saving schemes. Currently into part night

Flintshire have installed 350 switching in areas of

new lanterns including over approved and

300 dimming units and over evaluated locations

500 new trimming photocells. which will reduce

carbon and energy Chief Officer,

Investigation into part night usage whilst Planning and

switching in 2 locations which supporting extra Environment Aor
H| H will reduce carbon and M| M A | benefits such as dark & T L |L ‘1%

energy usage whilst nights at sky. Chief Officer

supporting extra benefits Streetscene &

such as dark nights at sky. Replace old Transportation

Both areas conflict with the photocells with new

current policy so are unable trimming photocells

to be installed. which switch on and

off earlier and reduce
On going replacement of old the hours of
sign and bollard technologies operation by 20




v6¢ abed

Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(to LED). Within Q1 Flintshire
have replaced 27 units.

Continue to Dim lighting units
by 30% to reduce the level of
energy and illumination
output for a period of time
during dark hours (2200hrs —
0600hrs).

Continue to Replace old
signs and bollards to LED
which reduce operational
visits to units and to reduce
the level of energy usage

hours per unit per
year.

Continue in the
installation of
dimming units as per
the street lighting
policy.

Investigation and
installation on a trial
basis of LED lighting.




January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

4. Encourage residents and employees to use more sustainable forms of transport.

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG “

The Local Transport (LTF) funded Broughton to Saltney cycle way is currently on site. Works started on the 19/01/2015 and will be
completed within 6 to 7 weeks. On completion the installation of 3 additional counters will be installed.

Feasibility studies have now been completed on the DIP Zone 3/4 and Airbus to Sandycroft cycle ways for future potential funding.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Increased use of cycleways

Outcome
8 . Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
o) Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
N Data Target
e RAG
O1 IPE1M7 - Number of users on the , )
cycleway networks evidenced Chief Ofieer = | 82,500 | 120000 | 150,000 | 379
through counter data P users users users
Streetscene (Q3)




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: THURSDAY 19™ MARCH, 2015

REPORT BY: ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FACILITATOR
SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Environment Overview
& Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items
can be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County
Council or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the
Cabinet Work Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks &
Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

a5

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to
determine the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they
are Members. By reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme
Members are able to ensure it is Member-led and includes the right
issues. A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1
for Members’ consideration which has been updated following the last
meeting.

Page 297



4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme
attached as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 N/A.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Margaret Parry-Jones

Telephone: 01352 702427

Email: Margaret_Parry-Jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 298


mailto:ceri.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Draft Forward Work Programme

Date of Meeting Subject Purpose of Report/Presentation Scrutiny Focus Responsible/ | Submission
Contact Deadline
Officer
31st March 2015
10.00 am Site Visit HRC Sandycroft
24 March Invitation to Housing Viable and Vibrant Communities
O & S Committee
Thursday 23 April
2015 Bus Subsidy Review 1. To advise Scrutiny of the Update report /policy | Chief Officer
|710.00 a.m. and Demand proposed policy for bus subsidies | review Streetscene
ég Responsive 2. To confirm revised proposals for and
D Transport demand responsive transport Transportation
pb) 3. To confirm operation of the ITU. | Policy Review
d
P Chief Officer
Streetscene &
Policy Review Transportation
Draft Improvement To consider the draft Improvement Plan
Plan 2015/16 prior to consideration at Cabinet
Thursday 4 June 2014/15 Year End To enable Members to fulfil their Performance
2015 reporting and Data scrutiny role in relation to performance | Monitoring Facilitator
10.00 a.m. Submission monitoring.
Review of Winter To undertake a 2 yearly review of the Chief Officer
Maintenance Winter Maintenance Policy Streetscene &
Transportation




ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

ITEMS TO BE SCHEDULED as agreed by Committee

Date of Meeting Subject Purpose of Report/Presentation Scrutiny Focus Responsible/ | Submission
Contact Deadline
Officer
Highways Asset To review the HAMP document Policy Review Chief Officer
Management approved in 2012 and identify sites Streetscene &
Planning and Local within the County experiencing Transportation
Subsidence Scheme | subsidence issues.
15 July 2015 Streetscene - Next To review the Streetscene standards Policy Review Chief Officer
10.00 a.m. Steps (including drain cleaning policy, Streetscene &
weeding policy, cycle path Transportation
o maintenance, fly tipping, recycling of
D tetrapak etc.
@
w
o
o

Purpose of Report/Session

Responsible /

Contact Officer

Agriculture

How Flintshire support the sustainability of agriculture in the County.

Chief Officer

Scheme

Update on Flood Alleviation

Request from ClIr Nancy Matthews

Chief Officer
Planning &
Environment

Pilot Resident Parking Scheme

Update report on completion of pilot

Chief Officer

Streetscene &
Transportation




ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Renewable energy Request from ClIr Paul Shotton To be confirmed

Social Enterprises Request from ClIr Carolyn Thomas To be confirmed

Community Asset Transfer — Member Workshop (In conjunction with Corporate Resources)

o
Q
@
> _REGULAR ITEMS
o
|_\
Quarterly/ | Improvement Plan Monitoring To enable Members to fulfil their scrutiny role in relation to
Half Yearly | and Chief Officer Performance performance monitoring. Chief Officers
Reports
Quarterly | North Wales Residual Waste To receive and consider further details on the progress of
Treatment Project the project. To be confirmed
Deeside Enterprise Zone Update within COT reports Chief Officer
Planning &
Environment




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 26/01/2015 Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee
	Consultation feedback

	4 Waste Collections Policy
	Enc. 1 for Waste Collections Policy

	5 Grass Cutting Policy
	Enc. 1 for Grass Cutting Policy

	6 Streetlighting Policy
	Enc. 1 for Streetlighting Policy

	7 Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 1 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 2 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 3 for Flintshire Parking Strategies
	Enc. 4 for Flintshire Parking Strategies

	8 FOR INFORMATION: Flintshire Business Week 2014 (FBW14)
	9 FOR INFORMATION: Communities First Update
	10 FOR INFORMATION: Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 1 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)
	Enc. 2 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)
	Enc. 3 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)
	Enc. 4 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)
	Enc. 5 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)
	Enc. 6 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Environment)

	11 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Environment)


